
 
 

     
 
 
 
 

LONG LAKE RANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Thursday 

March 7, 2024 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Long Lake Ranch Amenity Center 
19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 

Lutz, FL 33558 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Long Lake Ranch 
Community Development District 
 

  
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321-263-0132  

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community Development 
District is scheduled for Thursday, March 7, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Long Lake Ranch Amenity 
Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, FL 33558. 
 
An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-742 or 
kdarin@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Kyle Darin 
Kyle Darin 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
Meeting Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 Call-in Number: +1 (904) 348-0776 
Time: 6:00 PM Meeting ID: 766 858 449# 
Location: Long Lake Ranch 

Amenity Center, 19037 
Long Lake Ranch Blvd., 
Lutz, FL 33558 

Microsoft Teams 
Link: 

Link for Teams 

 

Revised Agenda 

I. Call to Order/ Roll Call  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items)   
 

IV. Supervisors’ Comments  
V. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 
VI. Staff Reports  

A. Landscaping & Irrigation  
1. RedTree  Exhibit 2 
2. RedTree Proposals (if any)  

B. Aquatic Services  
1. Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report Exhibit 3 

C. District Engineer  
D. District Counsel  

1. Presentation of Memo Regarding RFP for District & Amenity 
Management 

Exhibit 4 

E. Clubhouse Manager  
1. Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report Exhibit 5 

F. District Manager  
VII. Consent Agenda  

A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on February 1, 2024 

Exhibit 6 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Unaudited 
Financial Statements – previously presented 

Exhibit 7 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Operations 
& Maintenance Expenditures – previously presented 

Exhibit 8 

D. Consideration for Acceptance – The December 2023 Unaudited 
Financial Statements – previously presented 

Exhibit 9 

E. Consideration for Acceptance – The December 2023 Operations 
& Maintenance Expenditures – previously presented 

Exhibit 10 

F. Consideration for Acceptance – The January 2024 Unaudited 
Financial Statements 

Exhibit 11 

G. Consideration for Acceptance – The January 2024 Operations & 
Maintenance Expenditures 

Exhibit 12 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_OGUwMzk0MjYtZGE4OS00ZTJiLTlkMTktZjVlMTQ1ZDY0MWI2%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25228af87444-20b6-4d0d-8eb0-34a4747a03fd%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522b972186f-9719-4b44-bdb6-31b88894beeb%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Cjleger%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cf30dda363c2a4661337308dc27630faf%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638428553617657823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ww8HJZtKfxipj7Or%2Fv9VvUw1eOwzRgIrdmOEl89E36o%3D&reserved=0


Page 2 of 2 
 

VIII. Business Items  
A. Presentation & Consideration of Big Lake Drainage Proposals – 

previously presented 
Exhibit 13 

1. Finn Outdoor – previously presented Exhibit 14 
2. Site Masters – revised Exhibit 15 

B. Consideration of Visual Enhancements Painting Proposal – 
previously presented 

Exhibit 16 

IX. Supervisors’ Requests  
X. Audience Comments – New Business  
XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: April 4, 6:00 PM 

 

William Pellan  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Heidi Clawson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Darrell Thompson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

George Smith Jr.  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

John Twomey  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

XII. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



FIRST INSERTION
LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES
The Long Lake Ranch Community Development District hereby requests proposals 
for annual financial auditing services. The proposals must provide for the auditing 
of the District’s financial records for the fiscal year ending on September 30, 2024, 
with an option for two or more annual renewals. The District is a local unit of 
special-purpose government created under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of financing, constructing, and maintaining public infrastructure. The 
District is located in Pasco County. The District currently has an annual operating 
budget for approximately $1,289,485.35 dollars inclusive of the General Fund. The 
final contract will require that the Audit for Fiscal Year 2024 be completed no later 
than 270 days following the conclusion of the fiscal year.

Each auditing entity submitting a proposal must be authorized to do business in 
Florida; hold all applicable state and federal professional licenses in good standing, 
including but not limited to a license under Chapter 173, Florida Statutes; and be 
qualified to conduct audits in accordance with “Government Auditing Standards,” 
as adopted by the Florida Board of Accountancy. Audits shall be conducted in 
accordance with Florida law and particularly Section 218.39, Florida Statutes, and 
the rules of the Florida Auditor General.

Proposal Packages, which include evaluation criteria and instructions to 
proposers, are available from the District Manager using the contact information 
listed below.

The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals. Additionally, there 
is no express or implied obligation for the District to reimburse proposers for any 
expenses associated with the preparation and submittal of the proposals in response 
to the request.

Any protest regarding the terms of this Notice, or the evaluation criteria on file 
with the District Manager, must be filed in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours 
after the publication of this Notice. The formal protest setting forth with particularity 
the facts and law upon which the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) 
calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a 
notice of protest or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a 
waiver of any right to object or protest with respect to aforesaid Notice or evaluation 
criteria provisions. Any person who files a notice of protest shall provide to the 
District, simultaneous with the filing of the notice, a protest bond with a responsible 
surety to be approved by the District and in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars 
($10,000.00). Additional information and requirements regarding protests are set 
forth in the District’s Rules of Procedures

Proposers must submit one (1) digital copy of their proposal to the District 
Manager, District Admin., and District Counsel, with the email subject line 
“Auditing Services – Long Lake Ranch Community Development District.” Proposals 
must be received by 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 21, 2024, to the District 
Manager, Kyle Darin at kdarin@vestapropertyservices.com, the District Admin. 
Jackie Leger at jleger@vestapropertyservices.com. Please direct all questions 
regarding this Notice in writing to the District Manager, Kyle Darin at kdarin@
vestapropertyservices.com, with e-mail copies to District Counsel, Sarah Sandy at 
sarah.sandy@kutakrock.com.

Long Lake Ranch Community Development District
Kyle Darin, District Manager

February 9, 2024 24-00212P



FIRST INSERTION
LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING AND
NOTICE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

The Audit Review Committee for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development 
District (“District”) will hold an audit review committee meeting on March 7, 2024, 
at 6:00 p.m., and located at Long Lake Ranch Amenity Center, 19037 Long Lake 
Ranch Blvd, Lutz FL 33558.  At the meeting, the Audit Review Committee will 
review, discuss, and approve the selected auditor.   The audit committee meeting 
will be held in conjunction with the regular meeting of the District’s Board of 
Supervisors, which regular meeting will be held at the same date, time, and location 
as the audit review committee meeting.

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with 
the provisions of Florida law for community development districts.  A copy of the 
agendas for the meetings may be obtained from the District Manager, at the office of 
Vesta District Services, located at 250 International Parkway Suite 208, Lake Mary, 
FL 32746.  The meetings may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified 
on the record at the meetings.

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by 
telephone. At the above location will be present a speaker telephone so that any 
Board Supervisor or Staff Member can attend the meeting at the above location and 
be fully informed of the discussions taking place either in person or by telephone 
communication.

Any person requiring special accommodation to participate in these meetings is 
asked to advise the District Office at (321) 263-0132 X-742, at least 48 hours before 
the meetings. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay 
Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any action taken at the meetings is advised that 
this same person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the 
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.
    Kyle Darin
    District Manager
February 23, 2024 24-00273P



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



 
 

LONG LAKE RANCH CDD 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE REPORT: 

February 1 - 11, 2024 
 

 1 

TO:  District Management 
 Long Lake Ranch CDD Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  John Burket, Client Care Specialist – RedTree Landscape Systems 
 
DATE:  February 16, 2024 
 
 
FOLLOW-UP OVERVIEW 
 

• On Friday February 1, 2024 our tree crew performed Hardwood pruning on the Oak Trees. 
• The crew mowed, edged, whipped, and blew as needed, as well as con�nued cu�ng back ornamental grasses. 
• Detail performed as necessary in the areas we did cutbacks. 

 
 
Here are some photos of RedTree’s service to Long Lake Ranch: 
 

  



 2 

  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

      



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



���������	�
���� ��	�������	����������� ����	�����������������
��	����� ����	��!�"	#�$$%&' (	)�	���	�����'*�+����, �!��-���. ��/��������������0���1��	���� ������+��)��	� ��	�����2�������2������	�3���2� ��
�	��2� ���43	��2����).���)�������1���2�-��5565'7$%&' ��/�������������+��)����
���	��2� ����	���2�1���7�����2����).6'6785'7'%'& -�/��������-�	������ ������+��)��4�����2�3�����������2�9�1��
��������2�����3���2�3��������2�3����� �����2����).��/����������1
������:������	��+����4�����2�� �������2����2��		����2�1�����3	��.��/���������������+����������3������42�� �����	��.��/�����0��1������
	�����/�����������,��������,�/�,	3���0"�����������;�/�����(	����������<�� =>?@ABCD =EFFEG@HIJBKL>EK@=EFFEG@ABCD MNO@P MNO@Q MNO@R MNO@S MNO@ST MNO@U MNO@VW MNO@VV@XEFYZMNO@VV@[E\YZ MNO@V] NEK̂@VW NEK̂@VWW NEK̂@VWT NEK̂@VVW NEK̂@]W NEK̂@_W NEK̂@PW NEK̂@QWT NEK̂@QW= NEK̂@RW NEK̂@SW NEK̂ @̀W NEK̂@UW -�����(	���abcbdedf g g g g hijkljmnojpjlklqrsnqsnpjrtjunvwqxxtkyvnqsnz{|n}~n�nksmn��nlrnjsv�ijnwirwjin�xrtnujltjjsnkijkv�n�kllkqxnlijkl�jslnqsn�e��n��j��nqsntql�n��n���xqp�nabd�bdedf h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h hikv�nij�rokxn�ir�nkxxnwrsmv�nabd�bdedf {ijwkijmnksmnv�u�qlljmn�rsl�xynxrp�ndba�bdedf zqjxmn��j��nwrsmn�rsmqlqrsv�ndbd�bdedf h h h h h h h h h h h h h h hnn h h h h h h h h h h h hikv�nij�rokxn�ir�nkxxnwrsmv�ndbdcbdedf g~n� {ijwkijmnksmnv�u�qlljmn�rsl�xynxrp�nzqjxmn��j��jmnwrsmn�rsmqlqrsv�nhijkl�jslnr�nwjssytrilnksmnkxpkjnqsn{rsmnaee�n



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



4864-4871-4146.2

TO: Board of Supervisors (“Board”)
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District (“District”)

FROM: Sarah R. Sandy

DATE: March 1, 2024

RE: District and Amenity Management Scope of Services – Written Update

As directed at the February 1, 2024, Board meeting, I prepared the scope of services of the 

informal Request for Proposals to include both District and Amenity Management services 

(“RFP”). The RFP was distributed electronically on Tuesday, February 13, 2024, to the below listed

companies. Below are the responses we have received so far. 

Company Name Confirmed 
Receipt 

Additional Comments 
(if any)

Breeze Homes Yes Completed site inspection on 2/26
Castle Group Yes
Evergreen Lifestyle Management Yes1

Inframark Yes
PFM Group Consulting, LLC Yes
Rizzetta & Company, Inc. Yes Reached out; interested, but asked to 

confirm Board interested in Rizzetta 
bidding given history

Vesta Property Services Yes
Access Management No2

Melrose Lifestyle Services No3 Delivery Failure Notification
Arch Amenities Group (formerly WTS) Yes Declined to Submit
Governmental Management Services, LLC Yes Declined to Submit
Halifax Solutions Yes Declined to Submit
Wrathell Hunt & Associates, LLC Yes Declined to Submit

Note, those that confirmed received of the RFP and did not decline to submit confirmed they are 

currently reviewing the RFP or are presumed to be reviewing the RFP. 

As referenced in my email to the Board on February 13, 2024, in order to accommodate the RFP, 

I am proposing the following schedule options:

1 Did not connect with good contact until 3/1/2024; confirmed reviewing and very interested in submitting.  
2 No response received. No delivery failure notification either.
3 Delivery failure notification received on response to 2/13/2024 email. Working on finding additional contact 
information.



4864-4871-4146.2

EVENT DATE
RFP available Tues., February 13th

March Board Meeting Thurs., March 7th

April Board Meeting Thurs, April 4th

Proposals Due (59 Days after RFP available) Fri., April 12th @ 12 p.m.

OPTION 1

Board Meeting: Presentations & Interviews (May Regular Mtg)                    
3 weeks to review proposals

Thurs., May 2nd @ 6 p.m.

Board Meeting: Selection (Special Mtg or June Reg Mtg) Special: 5/9; 5/16; 5/30
Regular: 6/1

OPTION 2

Board Meeting: Presentations & Interviews (Special Mtg)                          
2 weeks to review proposals

Thurs., April 25th @ 6 p.m.

Board Meeting: Selection (May Regular Mtg) Thurs., May 2nd @ 6 p.m.

The Board will need to decide whether to go with Option 1, Option 2, or a variation of either. 

I will be looking for Board direction on these matters at the March 7th Board meeting. Please 

contact me with any questions.



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



Private Resident Events Hosted : 

Licensed Agreement Services: My Tennis & Camp Gladiator

PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Red Paint ordered

Cleaning of storage closets starting this week

Dog waste station replacements?

Golf Cart removed

Pool Hours:  Dawn to Dusk

OPERATIONAL NOTES

Working with Red Tree on amenities irrigation

 Poor Repairs Main Pool

Hours of Operation: 8‐4 Pool Repairs Foxtail

Fobs Issued: 

AMENITY OFFICE MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS

Pool Attendant | Open

OPERATIONS

Maintenance Tech | Aaron Millian

Clubhouse Staff | Brayden Jawan

Clubhouse Staff | Open

Clubhouse General Manager | Doug Ruhlig Pool resurfacing continued

AMENITY MANAGER REPORT
MONTHLY OPERATION OVERVIEW

PROPERTY: Long Lake Ranch

DATES: 1/1‐1/31

STAFFING COMMUNITY UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

LONG LAKE RANCH 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community 4 
Development District was held on Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 6:07 p.m. at the Long Lake Amenity 5 
Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, Florida 33558. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call to Order/Roll Call 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Bill Pellan Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 
Heidi Clawson Board Supervisor, Vice Chairwoman 11 
George Smith Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
John Twomey Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
Darrell Thompson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Also, present were: 15 

Kyle Darin District Manager, Vesta District Services 16 
Neil Wayne Vesta District Services 17 
Sarah Sandy (via phone) District Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP 18 
Pete Lucadano RedTree Landscaping 19 
John Burkett RedTree Landscaping 20 
Doug Ruhlig Community Manager 21 
 22 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the February 1, 2024 Long Lake Ranch 23 
CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. Audio for this meeting is available upon public records 24 
request by emailing PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com.    25 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Pledge of Allegiance 26 

Mr. Darin led all present in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 27 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda 28 
items) 29 

A resident commented on the previously repaired monument spotlight that was broken again, the 30 
stone fence that was starting to lean towards one side, and landscaping around the pond and 31 
wetlands behind his home. Discussion ensued. 32 

The meeting moved to Item A. 1 – Red Tree Report, under the Sixth Order of Business – Staff 33 
Reports, at this time. 34 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisor Comments 35 

Discussion ensued regarding late Vesta invoices, weekend coverage, employee hourly rate 36 
breakdown, as well as projects and seasonal hiring. 37 

Supervisor Smith commented on his concerns regarding the change in District Management and 38 
Accounting and requested that a vote be made to go out for RFP. Discussion ensued. 39 

On a MOTION by Mr. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Twomey, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 40 
District Counsel to draft and publish RFPs for District Management and Amenities Management with 41 
Supervisor Thompson acting as liaison, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 42 

mailto:PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com


Long Lake Ranch CDD February 1, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4 

 
 Discussion ensued regarding the RFP process. 43 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) 44 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 45 

A. Landscaping & Irrigation 46 

1. Red Tree Report 47 

Mr. Lucadano provided an update on the tree trimming and the mulching projects. 48 
Discussion ensued. 49 

Mr. Burkett responded to questions from the Board regarding landscaping. Discussion 50 
ensued. 51 

2. Red Tree Proposals (if any) 52 

There being none, the next item followed. 53 

The meeting moved back to the Fourth Order of Business – Supervisor Comments, 54 
at this time. 55 
 56 

B. Aquatic Services 57 
 58 

1. Exhibit 2: Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report 59 

C. District Engineer 60 

Discussion ensued regarding the previous decision to stay with the current District Engineer and 61 
accept the proposed price changes. 62 

D. District Counsel 63 

The meeting moved to the District Manager report at this time. 64 

E. Clubhouse Manager 65 

1. Exhibit 3: Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report 66 

Mr. Ruhling provided an update on current projects. Discussion ensued. 67 

F. District Manager 68 
 69 

1. Exhibit 4: Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report 70 

Mr. Darin provided a brief background of his work experience. 71 

Discussion ensued regarding the ongoing mailbox issues, reporting issues to RedTree 72 
regarding landscaping, if the CDD was able to hire an off-duty Sheriff to monitor speeding 73 
within the community, an update on the signage installation around the lake, as well as how 74 
often the District Manager would be on property. 75 

The meeting moved back to the Clubhouse Manager report at this time. 76 

2. Exhibit 5: Presentation of Board Requests 77 
a. General Fund Capital Improvement 78 
b. Reserves Capital Improvement 79 
c. Revised September 2023 Unaudited Financial Statements 80 
d. Duke October 2023 Invoice 81 

 82 



Long Lake Ranch CDD February 1, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4 

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 83 

A. Exhibit 6: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 84 
Held January 4, 2024 85 

On a MOTION by Mr. Smith, SECONDED by Ms. Clawson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 86 
the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Held January 4, 2024, for Long Lake Ranch 87 
Community Development District. 88 

Discussion ensued regarding the following items. 89 

B. Exhibit 7: Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Unaudited Financial Report 90 

The Board declined to accept the November 2023 Unaudited Financial Report and requested details 91 
regarding the incorrect RedTree payment as well as reconciliation of utility bills versus payments. 92 

C. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Operations & Maintenance 93 
Expenditures 94 

This item was tabled pending accounting review. 95 

D. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance – The December 2023 Unaudited Financial Report 96 

This item was tabled pending accounting review. 97 

E. Exhibit 10: Consideration of Acceptance – The December 2023 Operations & Maintenance 98 
Expenditures 99 

This item was tabled pending accounting review. 100 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 101 

A. Exhibit 11: Presentation & Consideration of Big Lake Drainage Proposal(s) 102 

These items were tabled with the request that both vendors attend the following meeting to detail 103 
the project. 104 

1. Exhibit 12: Finn Outdoor 105 

2. Exhibit 13: Site Masters 106 

B. Exhibit 14: Consideration of Visual Enhancements Painting Proposal 107 

Discussion ensued. This item was tabled pending additional proposals. 108 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 109 

There being none, the next item followed. 110 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business 111 

There being none, the next item followed. 112 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: March 7, 6:00 PM 113 

All 5 Supervisors in attendance indicated that they would be able to attend the next meeting, 114 
scheduled for March 7, 2024, in person, constituting a quorum.  115 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 116 

Mr. Darin asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to adjourn 117 
the meeting. There being none, Mr. Twomey made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 118 



Long Lake Ranch CDD February 1, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4 

 
On a MOTION by Mr. Twomey, SECONDED by Mr. Pellan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned 119 
the meeting at 8:36 p.m. for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 120 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 121 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 122 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 123 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 124 
meeting held on March 7, 2024. 125 

 126 

Signature  Signature 

 127 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 128 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



Long Lake Ranch
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

November 30, 2023

Page 1



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUE
2 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED
3 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (NET ON-ROLL) -$                       149,575$           149,575$           1,289,485$        (1,139,910)$       12%
4 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT -                         -                         -                         (51,579)              51,579               0%
5 ADDITIONAL REVENUE
6 TENNIS 120                    120                    240                    -                         240                    
7 ROOM RENTALS 60                      240                    300                    -                         300                    
8 INTEREST -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
9 ADVERTISEMENT RENTAL -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

10 MISC. REVENUE 800                    838                    1,638                 -                         1,638                 
11 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (removed) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
12 TOTAL REVENUE 980$                  150,772$           151,752$           1,237,906$        (1,086,153)$       12%

13 EXPENDITURES
14 ADMINISTRATIVE
15 SUPERVISORS - REGULAR MEETINGS 600$                  600$                  1,200$               9,600$               (8,400)$              13%
16 SUPERVISORS - WORKSHOPS -                         -                         -                         800                    (800)                   0%
17 PAYROLL TAXES (BOS) 46                      46                      92                      734                    (643)                   13%
18 PAYROLL SERVICES FEES 50                      50                      100                    600                    (500)                   17%
19 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 1,667                 1,667                 3,333                 20,000               (16,667)              17%
20 ADMINISTRATIVE 917                    917                    1,833                 11,000               (9,167)                17%
21 ACCOUNTING 917                    917                    1,833                 11,000               (9,167)                17%
22 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPARATION 417                    417                    833                    5,000                 (4,167)                17%
23 DISSEMINATION AGENT 3,000                 -                         3,000                 3,000                 -                         100%
24 DISTRICT COUNSEL 2,746                 2,225                 4,971                 35,000               (30,029)              14%
25 DISTRICT ENGINEER 765                    638                    1,403                 14,000               (12,598)              10%
26 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION -                         -                         -                         1,500                 (1,500)                0%
27 TRUSTEE FEES 4,041                 -                         4,041                 15,701               (11,660)              26%
28 BANK FEES -                         -                         -                         150                    (150)                   0%
29 AUDITING -                         -                         -                         6,000                 (6,000)                0%
30 REGULATORY PERMITS AND FEES 175                    -                         175                    175                    -                         100%
31 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY TAXES 157                    -                         157                    250                    (93)                     63%
32 LEGAL ADVERTISING 77                      77                      153                    1,500                 (1,347)                10%
33 WEBSITE HOSTING 1,579                 42                      1,621                 1,600                 21                      101%
34 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 17,152               7,593                 24,745               137,610             (112,865)            18%

35 INSURANCE
36 GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE 29,610               -                         29,610               27,154               2,456                 109%
37 TOTAL INSURANCE 29,610               -                         29,610               27,154               2,456                 109%

For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 2



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

38 UTILITIES
39 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY -                         4,628                 4,628                 60,000               (55,372)              8%
40 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS 174                    8,286                 8,460                 115,000             (106,540)            7%
41 UTILITIES - WATER/SEWER 1,452                 1,368                 2,819                 11,000               (8,181)                26%
42 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT -                         815                    815                    1,500                 (685)                   54%
43 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE REMOVAL 103                    3                        106                    2,500                 (2,394)                4%
44 TOTAL UTILITIES 1,729                 15,099               16,828               190,000             (173,172)            9%

45 SECURITY
46 SECURITY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 125                    -                         125                    7,500                 (7,375)                2%
47 TOTAL SECURITY 125                    -                         125                    7,500                 (7,375)                2%

48 COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE
49 FIELD SERVICES 421                    421                    842                    5,051                 (4,209)                17%
50 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7,789                 337                    8,126                 4,000                 4,126                 203%
51 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 2,460                 2,460                 4,920                 29,520               (24,600)              17%
52 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE -                         -                         -                         3,100                 (3,100)                0%
53 AQUATIC PLANT REPLACEMENT -                         -                         -                         2,750                 (2,750)                0%
54 FISH STOCKING -                         -                         -                         11,100               (11,100)              0%
55 LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE -                         -                         -                         20,000               (20,000)              0%
56 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE -                         -                         -                         5,500                 (5,500)                0%
57 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 13,675               13,675               27,350               172,305             (144,955)            16%
58 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT MULCH -                         -                         -                         70,000               (70,000)              0%
59 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT ANNUALS -                         8,181                 8,181                 29,000               (20,819)              28%
60 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS & SHRUBS -                         -                         -                         45,000               (45,000)              0%
61 TREE TRIMMING & MAINTENANCE -                         8,500                 8,500                 16,000               (7,500)                53%
62 OTHER LANDSCAPE -FIRE ANT TREAT -                         -                         -                         4,500                 (4,500)                0%
63 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,218                 104                    4,322                 12,000               (7,678)                36%
64 DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE 4,500                 4,500                 9,000                 9,050                 (50)                     99%
65 PRESSURE WASHING -                         -                         -                         35,000               (35,000)              0%
66 VOLUNTEER SUPPLIES -                         -                         -                         2,000                 (2,000)                0%
67 FIELD CONTINGENCY 150                    -                         150                    40,000               (39,850)              0%
68 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 33,213               38,178               71,391               515,876             (444,485)            14%

Page 3



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

69 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
70 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                         -                         -                         1,000                 (1,000)                0%
71 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                         -                         -                         1,000                 (1,000)                0%
72 SIGNAGE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT -                         -                         -                         5,000                 (5,000)                0%
73 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES -                         -                         -                         7,000                 (7,000)                0%

74 AMENITY MAINTENANCE
75 CLUBHOUSE MANAGEMENT 9,623                 8,591                 18,214               129,857             (111,642)            14%
76 POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 2,315                 2,315                 4,630                 28,608               (23,978)              16%
77 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES 134                    -                         134                    5,460                 (5,326)                2%
78 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 198                    494                    692                    21,000               (20,308)              3%
79 OFFICE SUPPLIES 57                      109                    166                    1,200                 (1,034)                14%
80 FURNITURE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT -                         -                         -                         1,750                 (1,750)                0%
81 POOL REPAIRS 257                    -                         257                    2,000                 (1,744)                13%
82 POOL PERMITS -                         -                         -                         1,000                 (1,000)                0%
83 COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, FAX, INTERNET ) 322                    322                    644                    5,000                 (4,356)                13%
84 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS -                         -                         -                         2,000                 (2,000)                0%
85 COMPUTER SUPPORT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -                         -                         -                         1,000                 (1,000)                0%
86 PARK & PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 195                    47                      242                    6,600                 (6,358)                4%
87 PEST CONTROL -                         300                    300                    2,460                 (2,160)                12%
88 CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                         -                         -                         3,000                 (3,000)                0%
89 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 13,102               12,178               25,279               210,935             (185,656)            12%

90 PROJECT BUDGET
91 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 3,531                 -                         3,531                 116,042             (112,511)            3%
92 TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 3,531                 -                         3,531                 116,042             (112,511)            3%

93 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 98,461               73,048               171,509             1,212,116          (1,040,607)         14%

94 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (97,481)              77,724               (19,757)              25,790               (45,546)              

95 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
96 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS -                         -                         -                         (25,790)              25,790               
97 TRANSFERS IN -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
98 TRANSFERS OUT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
99 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING RESOURCES & USES -                         -                         -                         (25,790)              25,790               

100 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 465,450             472,887             (7,438)                
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (97,481)              77,724               (19,757)              -                         (19,757)              

FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 445,693$           472,887$           (27,194)              

Page 4



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2014 2015 2016 TOTAL
1 ASSETS  
2 OPERATING ACCOUNT - BU 735,957$           -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      735,957$           
3 MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - BU -                        946,250             -                        -                        -                        946,250             
4 RESERVE ACCOUNT - BU -                        92,394               -                        -                        -                        92,394               
5 TRUST ACCOUNTS: -                        
6 REVENUE FUND -                        -                        92,635               29,884               23,353               145,872             
7 RESERVE FUND -                        317,500             117,969             95,941               531,409             
8 PREPAYMENT FUND -                        -                        1,250                 -                        2,217                 3,467                 
9 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 7,850                 -                        -                        -                        -                        7,850                 

10 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 1,062,541          262,980             279,416             206,823             168,410             1,980,171          
11 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 984                    260,899             40,472               29,958               24,365               356,679             
12 PREPAID EXPENSES 33,068               -                        -                        -                        -                        33,068               
13 DEPOSITS 49,570               -                        -                        -                        -                        49,570               
14 TOTAL ASSETS 1,889,969$        1,562,524$        731,274$           384,633$           314,286$           4,882,686$        

15 LIABILITIES
16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 26,040$             -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      26,040$             
17 SALES TAX -                        -                        -                        -                        
18 ACCRUED EXPENSES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
19 DEFERRED REVENUE - ON-ROLL 1,062,541          262,980             279,416             206,823             168,410             1,980,171          
20 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 355,695             984                    -                        -                        -                        356,679             
21 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,444,276          263,964             279,416             206,823             168,410             2,362,890          

22 FUND BALANCE
23 NONSPENDABLE
24 PREPAID & DEPOSITS 82,638               -                        -                        -                        -                        82,638               
26 CAPITAL RESERVES -                        972,956             -                        -                        -                        972,956             
25 3-MONTH OPERATING CAPITAL 303,029             75,000               -                        -                        -                        378,029             
27 UNASSIGNED 60,026               250,603             451,857             177,810             145,876             1,086,173          
28 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 445,693             1,298,559          451,857             177,810             145,876             2,519,796          

29 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 1,889,969$        1,562,524$        731,274$           384,633$           314,286$           4,882,686$        

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2023

Page 5



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)

Budget Year-to-Date to Budget
1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 319,149$           37,020$            
3 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT (12,766)             -                        306,383$           
4 INTEREST & MISCELLANEOUS -                        8,435                8,435                
5 TOTAL REVENUE 306,383            45,455              (260,928)           

6 EXPENDITURES
7 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) -                        -                        -                        
8 CONTINGENCY -                        -                        -                        
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                        -                        -                        

10 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 306,383            45,455              (260,928)           

11 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
12 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS (6,383)               -                        
13 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        
14 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        
15 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES (6,383)               -                        6,383                

16 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,078,957          1,253,105          174,148            
17 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 300,000            45,455              (254,545)           
18 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,378,957$        1,298,559$        (80,398)$           

19 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE
20 ASSIGNED
21 FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 972,956            972,956            
22 WORKING CAPITAL 75,000              75,000              
23 UNASSIGNED 331,001            250,603            
24 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,378,957$        1,298,559$        

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 6



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 318,750$           39,334$             (279,416)$         
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                         4,303                 4,303                 
4 MISC REVENUE -                         -                         -                         
5 TOTAL REVENUE 318,750             43,637               (275,113)           

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 November 1, 2023 -                         112,781             112,781             
9 May 1, 2024 113,081             -                         (113,081)           

10 November 1, 2024 110,550             -                         (110,550)           
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                         
12 May 1, 2024 90,000               -                         (90,000)             
13 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                         -                         -                         
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 313,631             112,781             (200,850)           

15 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 5,119                 (69,144)             (74,263)             

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
17 TRANSFERS IN -                         -                         -                         
18 TRANSFERS OUT -                         -                         -                         
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                         -                         -                         

20 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 506,081             521,002             14,921               
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5,119                 (69,144)             (74,263)             
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 511,199$           451,857$           (59,342)$           

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 7



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 235,938$           29,115$             (206,823)$         
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                         2,078                 2,078                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 235,938             31,192               (204,745)           

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023 -                         86,319               86,319               
8 May 1, 2024 86,319               -                         (86,319)             
9 November 1, 2024 84,369               -                         (84,369)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                         
11 May 1, 2024 65,000               -                         (65,000)             
12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 235,688             86,319               (149,369)           

13 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 250                    (55,126)             (55,376)             

14 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
15 TRANSFERS IN -                         -                         -                         
16 TRANSFERS OUT -                         -                         -                         
17 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                         -                         -                         

18 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 230,628             232,937             2,309                 
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 250                    (55,126)             (55,376)             
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 230,878$           177,810$           (53,068)$           

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 8



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 191,881$           23,678$             (168,203)$         
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                         1,626                 1,626                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 191,881             25,304               (166,577)           

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023 -                         61,800               61,800               
8 May 1, 2024 61,800               -                         (61,800)             
9 November 1, 2024 60,500               -                         (60,500)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                         
11 May 1, 2024 65,000               -                         (65,000)             
12 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                         -                         -                         
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 187,300             61,800               (125,500)           

14 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 4,581                 (36,496)             (41,077)             

15 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
16 TRANSFERS IN -                         -                         -                         
17 TRANSFERS OUT -                         -                         -                         
18 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                         -                         -                         

19 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 189,530             182,372             (7,158)               
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 4,581                 (36,496)             (41,077)             
21 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 194,111$           145,876$           (48,235)$           

For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 9



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance
09/30/2023 BOY Balance 671,423.72
10/01/2023 1503 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance FY 10/1/23 - 10/1/24 Policy # 100123769 28,760.00 642,663.72
10/02/2023 100228 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31197 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  )  Invoice: 31205 (Reference: Service Call 08.. 1,418.50 641,245.22
10/02/2023 100229 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-452 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance - Sep 2023.  ) 2,460.00 638,785.22
10/02/2023 100230 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3282409 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Aug 2023.  )  Invoice: 3282408 (Reference: Legal Svcs 2,627.50 636,157.72
10/03/2023 Deposit 180.00 636,337.72
10/09/2023 01EFT100923 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 08/16/23-09/15/23 347.78 635,989.94
10/09/2023 02EFT100923 Duke Energy Summary Bill  08/02-09/01/2023 12,278.30 623,711.64
10/10/2023 1ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet -09/15 - 1014/23 209.03 623,502.61
10/10/2023 2ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet - 9/15-10/14 110.99 623,391.62
10/10/2023 100231 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31198 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  ) 125.00 623,266.62
10/10/2023 100232 Innersync Invoice: 21697 (Reference: Annual Website/PDF Service, Oct 2023-Sep 2024.  ) 1,537.50 621,729.12
10/10/2023 100233 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7419 (Reference: Foxtail Motor Replacement.  ) 750.00 620,979.12
10/11/2023 100234 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 618,664.12
10/11/2023 100235 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000413146 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Oct 2023.  ) 103.04 618,561.08
10/12/2023 ACH101223 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 8/7-9/6/23 71.80 618,489.28
10/12/2023 100236 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14999 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  ) 2,550.00 615,939.28
10/12/2023 100237 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21888 (Reference: Signage Repairs - remove graffiti/re-paint.  ) 2,000.00 613,939.28
10/12/2023 100238 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 611,624.28
10/12/2023 100239 Vesta District Services Invoice: 413515 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  )  Invoice: 413516 (Reference: Annual Fee: Di 7,379.25 604,245.03
10/13/2023 1013ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 10/5/23 141.80 604,103.23
10/13/2023 1013ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,918.53
10/13/2023 1013ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,733.83
10/13/2023 35 William Pellan BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,549.13
10/16/2023 100240 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14966 () 13,675.00 589,874.13
10/16/2023 100241 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413654 (Reference: Clubhouse Management.  ) 6,139.83 583,734.30
10/16/2023 100242 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 100523- (Reference: Fountain Repairs & Maintenance.  ) 3,280.09 580,454.21
10/20/2023 1ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 8/18-9/19/23 1,230.12 579,224.09
10/20/2023 2ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 08/18/ -09/19/23 148.75 579,075.34
10/20/2023 EFT102023 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 3rd Qt 2023 156.75 578,918.59
10/22/2023 ACH102223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 978.81 577,939.78
10/24/2023 100243 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 43 (Reference: General Engineering Svcs.  ) 765.00 577,174.78
10/24/2023 100244 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21916 (Reference: Signage Repairs - Foxwood/Cornuta St & Lake Waters Pl.  ) 195.00 576,979.78
10/24/2023 100245 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414275 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2023.  ) 17.73 576,962.05
10/31/2023 100246 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31298 (Reference: Reinstall pool IP camera back from service.  ) 125.00 576,837.05
10/31/2023 100247 Himes Electrical Service, Inc Invoice: 23716 (Reference: Circuit Installation for Maint. Shed.  ) 3,531.12 573,305.93
10/31/2023 EOM Balance 180.00 98,297.79 573,305.93
11/06/2023 100248 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01749P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 573,229.37
11/06/2023 100249 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-525 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 1,875.00 571,354.37
11/06/2023 100250 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3297673 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Sep 2023.  )  Invoice: 3297672 (Reference: General Le 2,746.00 568,608.37
11/06/2023 100251 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 414444 (Reference: Amenity Management Services.  ) 6,139.83 562,468.54
11/06/2023 100252 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0507 (Reference: Black mold treatment on Foxtail pool.  ) 256.50 562,212.04
11/06/2023 100253 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7143 (Reference: Motor.  ) 850.00 561,362.04
11/07/2023 Deposit 277.50 561,639.54
11/07/2023 Deposit 11,973.45 573,612.99
11/08/2023 01ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet -10/15 - 11/14/23 210.94 573,402.05
11/08/2023 EFT110823 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 09/16/23-10/17/23 347.78 573,054.27
11/08/2023 Deposit 120.00 573,174.27
11/08/2023 02ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet - 10/15-11/14 110.99 573,063.28
11/09/2023 100254 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15121 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 10.05.23.  )  Invoice: 15283 (Reference: Monthly G 34,255.00 538,808.28

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

Page 10



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

11/09/2023 100255 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000434938 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Nov 2023.  ) 2.63 538,805.65
11/09/2023 1109ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 11/9/23 141.80 538,663.85
11/09/2023 1109ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,479.15
11/09/2023 1109ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,294.45
11/09/2023 36 William Pellan BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,109.75
11/13/2023 ACH111323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/06/23-10/05/23 72.88 538,036.87
11/13/2023 100256 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414390 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  ) 4,379.25 533,657.62
11/14/2023 1505 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 2023/2024 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 533,482.62
11/14/2023 1506 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100123769 10.01.23-10.01.24 850.00 532,632.62
11/14/2023 1507 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 33-26-18-0030-0P200-0000, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 96.00 532,536.62
11/14/2023 1508 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 34-26-18-0020-00000-0P10, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 718.81 531,817.81
11/14/2023 Deposit 105,268.80 637,086.61
11/15/2023 Deposit 7,631.00 644,717.61
11/16/2023 100257 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-513 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maint..  )  Invoice: 2023-526 (Reference: Wetlan  2,610.00 642,107.61
11/16/2023 100258 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30835 (Reference: Fountain Motor Replacement.  )  Invoice: 30836 (Reference: Quarterly 4,509.01 637,598.60
11/17/2023 100259 American Illuminations & Decor Invoice: 332 (Reference: Holiday Light Installation - 50% Balance.  ) 4,500.00 633,098.60
11/20/2023 1ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 9/19-10/19/23 1,124.11 631,974.49
11/20/2023 100260 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 44 (Reference: Professional Services through November 5, 2023.  ) 637.50 631,336.99
11/20/2023 100261 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415074 (Reference: October?23 Fees.  )  Invoice: 415093 (Reference: May 2023 Amenity 20,377.65 610,959.34
11/20/2023 ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/19/ -10/19/23 170.67 610,788.67
11/21/2023 1509 LLS Tax Solutions Inc.  Arbitrage Services 650.00 610,138.67
11/21/2023 1510 US Bank Admin + Incidental Fees 2015 A-1 & A-2 4,040.63 606,098.04
11/21/2023 Deposit 91,751.60 697,849.64
11/22/2023 ACH112223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 366.58 697,483.06
11/27/2023 100262 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01924P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 697,406.50
11/27/2023 100263 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3311982 (Reference: General Legal Matters - thru 10.10.23.  )  Invoice: 3311984 (Refere 2,225.00 695,181.50
11/27/2023 100264 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415096 (Reference: Clubhouse Maint/Attendant Aug 2023.  ) 5,756.50 689,425.00
11/27/2023 100265 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414937 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Oct 2023.  ) 23.34 689,401.66
11/29/2023 Deposit 69,727.57 759,129.23
11/30/2023 EFT113023 Duke Energy 25,047.69 734,081.54
11/30/2023 EOM Balance 286,749.92 125,974.31 734,081.54

Page 11



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�56789:;<=>??@ABCDE�BFGH�IFDJK�LMM�NOHPQFRSTU�VWXYIWZXV[WZB�\]̂ _̀�aXYb�SUcBZ]Y�dZI_��eB�fSghij��3
�k1�2� /l2��1\mHFPH�nFGH�JKHJGP�oFpFqmH�QCrN\mHFPH�DCQH�VDsCtJH�u�CD�JKHJGRvwPtDHPP�[qPHxsHxyzgU�dFtD�aQxHHQfx{�emCCxaFxFPCQF̀�eB�fhSfi`
j-1��98|58|5856

}~�������Sf�Uyghz\'21�3��2���2-
0�2����k�
���2
����,�.-
����1��,��A�BCDE�BFGH�IFDJK�LCnnwDtQp�MHsHmConHDQ�MtPQxtJQ�xHEwmFx�nHHQtDE�CDWCsHnqHx�S̀�SUSf�FQ�irUU�obnb�������~�A�yU�SU�SUSf �gibTi
������&lk2
1-�1�����-,� �21-.���� NR����~@?����~��~�?~����?��@� ¡������¢£�?�~£���?��������?�¢@���?~�¢£��¢���@¢?��~���~��~��@����~�¢���}~������¢@��¢�����~�¤ ���������~��?������¢@��@~A�??��A¥¥�~¦��������@~��¢��~�§~�£���¢�¥�~@�̈����~@?¥

>??~@?�¢@A�©£��¢����~���¦¢§~�@�~@?��¦~@����@���¢���~��~§~�?��?��¢��ª����£��£¢����«�¬�����¢�@?�?¢�?�~��~�¢@���@�~�?�¢@�¢£��¢���@¢?��~��~���}���~§���¢@��¡�¡�«®���~��~��@£¢���̄���?~@�°¢¢?��¢������~�?����?�±²«̈±¡�̈± ³��� ́ �'��&)*µ¶��·̧�������¹º���»���¼�½����»��¾��¿¿����������̧����¶�������À̧º��Á�����Á����»�������Â�����ÁÁ̧������������¿̧���Á�¼À����Á��Ã��¶������ÀÀ��Á�º�������̧���������������Á�������¶���������¿��¼���������Á����Á�Ä�Å�»���¶�������Ã����½��¶����̧����»����������Á�̧����Æ��À̧º���¶�������Á���¿̧��¾�����������̧���¼¼�������¾������¾������������¶���Ã��¼�¾�Á����Á��¶�¼������������À����º��Ä�Ç��Á�������ÁÁ�À�����À����º����¾�¿���¼����½���º�¾����º�����Â��¶��Á�����¿���À̧º���¶��Â���»������¼������¶���Á�������������Ä



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,

2334536758�9:�;7<�=>4�=�?7@4>5A453�=?45B;�=5C�;7<�D4E64@4�3F=3�;7<�G<=E6:;�:7>�=�HIJ�C6KB7<53�37�3F4�K4B75C�65K4>3675�7:�;7<>�5736B4�L4>�MNON�>4@6K675�IPNPQHR�LE4=K4�65:7>A�S>6K345�T773F>7;C�C6>4B3E;�=3�UVHWUPQWUXYQ�ZX[XN'�\&)*]̂��_̀�������ab���c���d�e����c��f��gg����������̀����̂�������h̀b��i�����i����c�������j�����iì������������g̀���i�dh����i��k��̂������hh��i�b�������̀���������������i�������̂���������g��d���������i����i�l�m�c���̂�������k����e��̂����̀����c����������i�̀����n��h̀b���̂�������i���g̀��f�����������̀���dd�������f������f������������̂���k��d�f�i����i��̂�d������������h����b��l�o��i�������ii�h�����h����b����f�g���d����e���b�f����b�����j��̂��i�����g���h̀b���̂��j���c������d������̂���i�������������l



��������	
�����������������������������������������	
� �!
"�#�	��"�$�%%!��
&����'�(%��
����
���
������
���	
���	'��	�)*	& !�
����+,	)��-	�&.�/'���0	���123
***45"��������%��
	'4��%�464�#�7���+�� 
���
���8!�5.�/,���1��

���9��
����������	
� �!
"�#�	��"�464��� �!���	
�������������(��	'��������  ��������	
��6�
�8�������

:�;<=><=<����?@�A<BC��;DEFG�H�;DIJKLMNO�PQM�RSOTSN�UV�PJKW�XY�SNZXS[SN\�PJOM

������(
����	�)�� ]%�!�
���9��
�$�%('444]̂!	
���-	��
��	�������5�	%�	�)� .+1�4����4��_

Ìabca�dbea�b̀�̀fgafec�hbibj̀a�kl�\TW�Mmnoplmdamkb̀Ogapa�qò̀�ja�b�rVs�fgbpta�hap�dlmkg�lm�bmi�hbidamkcpafaonau�bvkap�kga�omokob̀�UV�ubicw�Sv�ilx�gbna�bmi�yxackolmcflmfapmomt�kgoc�omnlofa�h̀abca�flmkbfk�xc�bk�z{z|}}z|}z~}wOTJN��KXQ�YX��KXQ���QWSNMWW� �����������������������



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	2<+='8	>.?	/./>	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�I<1J	�+2J	���	�	K+L	>..69	51*1?	��	0;M.>�MM69	�� NOEPA	�PQRSTAP	�ADEF	�GH	
K
	UM.-....M0	�483<	�1<4+,1(	K1,J	+V	51*1	�I<1J	�+2J	���	
��	U	/-0:.-9.	�'V'8',2'W	�,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909>	�(4',<	�1<<'8	�+Y	M/M/>�/	�+<4V421<4+,	�514(W'V<Z8+I)[JI<1J8+2JY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1J'	�1,2*	���	�'3<1	�43<842<	\'8X42'3	\I4<'	/.;	/6.	�,<'8,1<4+,1(	�18J]1̂	�1J'	�18̂?	��	>/9-0	 �,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909>	M/M/>�/	�'W	 �+,<*(̂	�''<4,Z3	�+8	�8+V'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8X42'3	�',7'8'7		.:�.9�/>	 _Y	K8+],	 �+,7I2<	8'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	(1]	',V+82'5',<	4,X'3<4Z1<4X'	8'2+873	̀I'3<4+,		.:�.9�/>	 �Y	�IZ1,	 �'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	4,	1,<424)1<4+,	+V	=+187	5''<4,Za	2+,V'8	]4<*	\1,7̂	8'Z1874,Z	315'		.:�.9�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �8')18'	V+8	1,7	1<<',7	=+187	5''<4,Za	2+,7I2<	V+((+]�I)	8'Z1874,Z	315'		.:�.;�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �+,7I2<	5''<4,Z	V+((+]�I)		.:�MM�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 K+187	5''<4,Z	V+((+]�I)		.:�M;�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �8')18'	*+(471̂	(4Z*<4,Z	1Z8''5',<		.:�M;�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 �8')18'	1Z8''5',<	V+8	*+(471̂	(4Z*<4,Z	3'8X42'3		.:�/.�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �+,V'8	]4<*	�+=3+,	8'Z1874,Z	2<+='8	1Z',71		.:�/0�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 �8')18'	)++(	3I8V12'	8')148	1,7	4,3<1((1<4+,	3'8X42'3	1Z8''5',<	��
�	��	\������\	��������	 b/?.0.Y..		��
�	�������	
����	���	 b/?.0.Y..	



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	2<+='8	>.?	/./>	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�I<1J	�+2J	���	�	K+L	>..69	51*1?	��	0;M.>�MM69	�� NOEPA	�PQRSTAP	�ADEF	�GH	
K
	UM.-....M0	�483<	�1<4+,1(	K1,J	+V	51*1	�I<1J	�+2J	���	
��	U	/-0:.-9.	�'V'8',2'W	�,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909/	�(4',<	�1<<'8	�+Y	M/M/>�M	�+<4V421<4+,	�514(W'V<Z8+I)[JI<1J8+2JY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1J'	�1,2*	���	�'3<1	�43<842<	\'8X42'3	\I4<'	/.;	/6.	�,<'8,1<4+,1(	�18J]1̂	�1J'	�18̂?	��	>/9-0	 �,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909/	M/M/>�M	�'W	 �','81(	�+I,3'(	�+8	�8+V'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8X42'3	�',7'8'7		.:�.0�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y0.	 M06Y..	 �+,7I2<	8'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	 8'_I'3<	 V+8	 X47'+	3I8X'4((1,2'	 V++<1Z'̀	 2+,V'8	8'Z1874,Z	315'̀	)8')18'	8'3)+,3'	<+	315'	.:�.0�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 .Y9.	 M.;Y6.	 �8')18'	8'3)+,3'	<+	)I=(42	8'2+873	8'_I'3<	.:�.9�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y0.	 M06Y..	 �+,7I2<	8'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	 8'(1<'7	 <+	 28454,1(	4,X'3<4Z1<4+,3̀	2+,V'8	]4<*	�'((1,	1,7	�+=3+,	8'Z1874,Z	315'	.:�M0�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .YM.	 /9Y6.	 �+,V'8	8'Z1874,Z	15',4<̂	3I3)',34+,	.:�M:�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y;.	 //.Y..	 �+,7I2<	 8'3'182*	 8'Z1874,Z	2+55I,4<̂	'X',<3̀	2+,V'8	]4<*	�+=3+,	8'Z1874,Z	315'̀	2+,V'8	]4<*	�'((1,	8'Z1874,Z	7432(+3I8'	+V	3'2I84<̂	)(1,	4,V+851<4+,	��
�	a��\	 /Y;.	



�����������		
�������������������������������������� ���!������"�#�$�$��%$�&'� ���"�#���()*)��+������

+�&,&�-.-��/"����"0&�-"1&/��/11��"-2%��&-"1���!!3"&�/1&�"�/"�4���5��6�+���3�1

1�1/��0���7-�,&�-7��-"�-�-�� 8*9*#���1�1/���3��-"1�/!�3"1��3-� 8*9*#���



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, --.�-.����/01234,�5 �-����
6377�82!	�9�!��������:�;<<�=;><?�������������	��������@����������A!����>���� !���B�C

8,DEF)G,�)*+, --.�-.����H,E2 I	J��� ���
),F4D3K+320�L������>���9�L����������� MG*0+3+N - O*+, C�-�P�A� QE2G0+C�-�P�A�82+*7 C�-�P�A�



��������	
������������������������	��������������������	����������� � !"# $%�& '(") !�*$(+") ,-% ��.�/.����*$(+") �0 12����
3"44�5+�	�6���7��8���9�2::�;2<:=����>��������	�������7?����������@��7��<����������AB

5 'C! :���	�������
�
, !)'"D%"+$����7�E	��������E����	���	F�����
		���

�	��G��:	�6 HI-$%"%J � �-% ��BK�� & '"-4LM+%�NICO '! PC+I$%��BK�� 5-Q�R+# ST	��U�F�G��S5+%-4PC+I$%�,I ��BK����BK��

VWXYXZ

8�E���
��E�����	[���������	
��������������>��K������������	��������������������	�����������



�����������

� 	

����

�������	�	���������������� �!"�#�$%�&'()'*��+,�-.��$$���/�����011�2�1* ��34��&�)&���+* 454�677758��&�)����+9 454�69:;<98=>9..�?<.� ��.�@��!� 4' 9:;<98= 0��$A�?= �0B�0B2�2$?=!CD :�E�$�AF=�A�?= ��B�1B2�2$�5<5�:FC>=!A�G� �� ��A�?= A=D8!9�?9<: H?I !�?= �C<F:?JDH�1���51�?J�����B2$�;���5�BK5�����I�DH-.�C<?<! �51�?J�����B2$�;���5�BK5�����I�DH-.�C<?<! � ���5�� ���5��8� E�4E�8��&�)�����+�9 4�8�8���K2���E��&�(5 DF>?<?�. ���5��?�L �5��?<?�. ���5��>�.�:8=�AF= MN��O��













���������	
������

������������������� !�����"�#��

$������%�&&'�
(�)*+�'�,�-*.��*.'�� //012034�5665��*7�89 �:;��;�<=>>�?�8*!?@A9B #�<"�C�"D:�#":D����"��E! #<�<�B9F5�?G*��6��>9 ��:�����H@9�8G*I9>95F9J*KLB?*�:;�:;�< "��:���KL��M*H�?*N�B*H�?B*O�H@9�8P��6��>9*Q�BR�BJ �::!9R*SL�B�9G ��:���T��'	*$&����*.�� U//1VWW

���*'��*'		*-��*)��*$���*X'
Y*T�����)*
���*'������Z*,�*��[������V��&*��*�
\������*&�]	�'̂ V̂

_�!̀ *_=a�*I=!Sb

cdef*fffd**gh*ij*kl*kfkcmfmn*gggggggg*fk*ffffon**fffkphgq*prst*irguvkefnd*phgq*prst*irguv*wpxypz{|*}p*nnll~�llfd**�����������������������������������������������������������������

���9*�*�N*C



��������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#$%�"&'(�)#**+�*!,-� !".-$,/+�(-,'($-0�12-13�4--/�567� !/,�0'-�)!*!$1-/�����������������8�������������9���������������������9�����������8�����:����9�8������;�������<���������������;�������=�������������������������������������������������������������������������;��������������>������;��9������������������������������?�����������������������������@����������������������������������������������8������9���������������������������8������������������������������������������������9��������������������A���������8������9���������8��;�������������;��
����������������������������������9���B������CDD��������9�������������9��E������������������������������������������������������������9��9��������?�����������������������������9��#. &(,!$,�1&$/'.-(�.-//!%-/�����������������8�����������������������9�����������8��������������������������������������������������9���?���������������������������������8�������������8��������������������������������8��������������������F�����������������������9�������8��8������������������������������������������������������8�����������������������?���������������������������������������8�����9��G�������@������������������������������H�����?������������������������������������I�>�=������������������I���������������9������������8�����?����������������������������������:�������������������������������������������������������/-(J#1-�,-(./���������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������:��������BK�����LE����������������������@������������������������������������9�����������������8��������������������������������������������������8�����9����������������������������B�E������������������������������8����������9��������8��9�����������������������M������������������8�����9���8�������������������������������������������B�������������������8������E��JN7OP�567#6QOR6OQ�SORTNUOS�5RO�SVWSURNXQNP6YW5SO7�567�5RO�WNZZO7�P6O�[VZZ�\P6Q]�N6�57T56UÔ�JN7OP�567_PR�#6QOR6OQ�SORTNUO�SVWSURNXQNP6U56UOZZ5QNP6S�567�56̀�O5RZ̀�QOR\N65QNP6�[OOS�5RO�O[[OUQNTO�P6�Q]O�Z5SQ�75̀�P[�̀PVR�4RP6QNOR�WNZZN6a�ÙUZÔ�$P�X5RQN5Z�\P6Q]�URO7NQS�PRRO[V67S�bNZZ�WO�XRPTN7O7�[PR�XROTNPVSZ̀�WNZZO7�SORTNUO�SVWSURNXQNP6Ŝ�F������9���������9��������������������������������9�����9����������������������������?����8�����������8���������������8��������F����������9���������������������������������������������9�����9���������M��:�������:�����������������������������������#4�"&'�2!J-�!$"�c'-/,#&$/+�)#**#$%�1&$1-($+�&(�(-1'((#$%�#//'-/+� *-!/-�1&$,!1,�&'(�4*&(#0!Y�)!/-0�1'/,&.-(1!(-�,-!.�!,�dYeeeYfghYfddî�&'(�4*&(#0!�,-!.�#/�-!%-(�,&�2-* �"&'�%-,�/ -1#!*#j-0�!,,-$,#&$̂

klmn�kAop�qAm
r05QOP[)NZZ di_dg_st!UUPV6Q$V\WOR edtYufuYviseYivdgsdYg:�9��w����x



����������	��
���������� ����������������� !�" #��$%&%$'��#$�'����$�()*+�,�-.�/0122345�6788749�:1;;<2=8>?@A�:BCDE?B�FC>G��HIJHKJLM��N>��HHJHOJLM����PNQ�RBS?CETNE>U�������������������������VHMJWOWXYILVZI����������0[@C\B����4>U�6@SE?�0[@C\BS��������]̂ _̀ab__�c̀dbe�fagbeabg�hii������������������������������������jihkll��������j�m_ndob�pgng̀q�fr�stteb__���������������������������������������hkii����5>N@A�4>U�6@SE?�0[@C\BS��������������������������������������������HHIZWW5u5<8������������HHIZWW



�����������



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
*���$
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������2�2��5(��6'����5.
����������
%�
 ����6'��������� ��6��%���4�  ��$�7� �� � �"�� �"���7����!���$� � �"�� �"��-(����+8(�!�!���!���4�� � �"�� �"�����2�7����!�4�9 � ��"�� ��"�����2�7����!���$ � �"�� �"�����2�7���: � �"�� �"�����2�7�+8(�!�!���!���4�� � �"�� �"��	
6����� ��'����
� �"�� ��"�� ���"��0;0�	�)/1 <���"��0�=>�3;/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
.�� '���4�������.
�� ��
��� � ������"�� ������"������ '����������#�� '��5� '���6�����$��%��������5��� �� '���
 ����� '���������"�0'
�%����7 080�	�)/1 9������"��0�:;�38/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
*���$
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������2��2��5�������4��#�6
�%� 6
������� 5&�!�
����6������.
$�� 
� ������!�
����6
��!�������� 
�%�
�����!�
����!���������,� �'+(���� 
�%1-+������.
$�- 
� ���-7��!���������,� �'	
6����� ��'����
�����
��,
��
� � � �����"�� �����"��

080�	�)/1 9�����"��0�:;�38/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
	
����
!����'
���#�� �!��4��#���
��!���
!!������!��!��
���
 ����2��2��5*�� 
��
 �����4�6�����7��8�
���
������
�����
���
��������9���"�-�!!��#�� 
����� 
��
 �����4���$
����!�  ��$�#���
"-�##����� 
 ����!��4��#����2�� ����� �"�� �����"��*�� 
��
 �����4�6�����7��8�
���
������
�����
���
��������9���"�-�!!��#�� 
����� 
��
 �����4���$
����!�  ��$�#���
"�
����� 
 ����!��4��#����2�� ����� �"�� �����"��0:0�	�)/1 ;������"��0�<=�3:/"



���� ������	��
� ��������� ��� ��
�������

�������������
���������������

 !"#$"%�&"#$'�(�)' * %+,-�.�#&/012�34�5567�89:;<:=3;�>?=@AB�CD�552E1@FGHIJHKGI�;LLMNGO�PQPRSE/R25E2CKT�<UGIV�;LLMNGO�WS1RW1PR1222;IFHXYZ�;LLMNGO�12PRW2SRWQ228HIHVZKH�;LLMNGO�W1/RWQQR51/P

[[\]̂]_̀a[b_cde[[[[̀a[[[[dfdcfe[[[[[b[\_f]

ghi���������������jklm�ngoi�p���jqr��r���s����t�����r��k�����mu�q���vgwxy���r���k������z���� {|}~{���������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	�����������������  �������� �����������¡����������
¢����£���r���k������z����¤¥ivw����r���k������z�¦���u�����§�q���̈©�ª������«���¡���¬��������¡��® ��������¬���© �
��̄«��¬�¡������
««����
������¢��©�������¬���©������£ °����� °��������������¬���© ����������¬��
��̄«������¢��©�������¬���©������£ °���± °���±����¬���© ���«�����̄ ��²� °�����°�������������
��«

°�������
�������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	���������� ³́µ¶·µ�̧µ¹º̧»�¹¼½·�¾¿̧¹½¿»�À½¹¼�¾¶ÁÂµ»¹�¹¿Ã�ÄÄ�ÅÆÇ��Ç�ÇÅÈ =�VÉINÊHIËG�ZL�SÌ�ZX�MXMKMHF�ÍHFHXNG�ÎFÉV�QÌ�ÎGI�ÏZXKÊ�JMFF�ÍG�NÊHIËGY�ZX�HNNZÉXKV�52�YHUV�ZÐGIYÉGT
�������� ����������  ÑÒÓÔÒÕ�&ÒÓÔÖ�(�)Ö×Ø×ÕÙÚÛ:;�>ZÜ�QSPSE<MHÏM�CD�55/2QRSPSEJJJTNZHVKHFJHVKGMXNTNZÏ�¡����������





��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+,   -� -����./0123,�4 � ��5�6277�819��:����;���<��
���=
�>?�;�@@������9�A��B@����9�C�	�>�>-��D�C�
�9�C�	�>����	A�>�C��������	�
����
��
	��
����������E����
����
	���������� FGHIJH�KHLMN�FIOLHPN�NQ�RQKFQKINH�SHITUVIKNHKJWXHJNI�TMJNKMRN�JHKXMRHJYZ[�X\]̂_�F̀[a\̀ b̂�J\̀cdY\]e�MfYghij�Kdc\̀]dk\�Ic\fl\e�Jld̂\�mnno_Yp][fcdqq\e�rG�mhhnh./�s,t,u,/3,�81vw1/+x7y�31/+u*3+,z�{*/*|,{,/+�t,,}~�*}�t1771�}v),}3u2�+21/9�C�	�>���
�
<�@������	A�>�C�>>������<���	A�>�C��@���C�	
�������	A�>�C�CC�CC@�����	�B
	
����������B�	
�������	A�>�C���C��� ��*/+2+y       s*+, �{1�/+ �������5 ����5 ����� ��������5�� ���81+*7 ����5���





253E166B-9B09-426C-891B-39AA524A9E9A9967CD9D-B81F-4C4B-8C57-01436C729340160.000.00253E166B-9B09-426C-891B-39AA524A9E9A9967CD9D-B81F-4C4B-8C57-01436C729340690.000.00 850.00 850.000.00 1 850.001.00 850.000.00 1 1 850.001.00 850.000.00

INVOICE
Long Lake Ranch Community 
Development
673
09/22/2023

Charisse Bitner
1 of 1

$ 850.00

WC100123769
Invoice#20059

Customer

Date
Customer 
Service
Page

Payment Information
Invoice Summary
Payment Amount
Payment for:

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

Acct #

Long Lake Ranch Community Development
c/o DPFG Management and Consulting LLC
250 International Parkway, Ste 280
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Customer: Long Lake Ranch Community Development

Invoice Effective Transaction Description Amount

Policy #WC100123769  10/01/2023-10/01/2024 
FIA WC

20059 10/01/2023 Renew policy
WC - Volunteers & Board Member - Renew policy 690.00
Expense Constant & Terroism - Renew policy 160.00
Due Date:  9/22/2023

Total

Date

$ 850.00

09/22/2023

Thank You

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors
P.O. Box 748555  
Atlanta, GA  30374-8555

(321)233-9939

sclimer@egisadvisors.com

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Bank of America Lockbox Services, Lockbox 748555, 6000 Feldwood Rd. College Park, GA 30349



















��������	
��������������������������������������	 ��!	��"�#���$%&�'	�	��(��
�)�#��*+,
������#������
�-�	
���	,�$	- .	/0�1+�
����2�	 ��'	-/0�%����33�
...4�"*����-��(��
	,4��($454�6�7���2��1
�$�
�-*8+-�0�%����3��

$-�9��
�:�
,	�;�%��1
-+�
+-�#,�	-$454��� �+���	
���<�����$-�=�*	,��������� 1�-������	
��5�
�8�-�����

>�?@AB@A@����CD�E@FG��?HIJK�L�?HMNOPQRS�TUQ�VWSXWR�YZ�TNO[�\]�WR̂ \W_WR̀ �TNSQ

��*�-�=
����	* �� a(�+�
$-�9��
�#�(=,444!�(��������
	
����	;9	���
�
��:�
,	�;�%�b!�+�;	8�+
c�#��
-�,�1
-+�
+-��	* � ��4����4��d

Mefghf�igjf�gee�klfkjh�mgngoef�pq�̀X[�QrstuqrifrpgeSlfuf�vtee�of�g�wZx�klguyf�mfu�iqrpl�qr�grn�mgnifrphufkftsfz�g{pfu�plf�trtptge�YZ�zgnh|�W{�nq}�lgsf�grn�~}fhptqrhkqrkfurtry�plth�trsqtkf�mefghf�kqrpgkp�}h�gp�������������|SXNR��O\U�]\��O\U���U[WRQ[[� �������������������



��������	
�������������������������������������	��� 	��!�"���#$%�&	�	��'��
�(�"��)*+
������"������
�,�	
���	+�#	,�-	./�0*�
����1�	���&	,./�$����234
---5�!)����,��'��
	+5��'#565�7�8���1��0
�#�
�,)9*,�/�$����2��

#,�:��
��� �;<*	
���&	��
��	���#565��� �*���	
���=�����#,�>�)	+������� 0�,������	
��6�
�9�,�����

?�@ABCABA����DE�FAGH��@IJKL�M�@INOPQRST�UVR�WXTYXS�Z[�UOP\�]̂ �XS_]X̀XSa�UOTR

��)�,�>
����	)��� ;'�*�
#,�:��
�"�'>+555;<*	
���&	��
��	����#,��,	'�	)�� �/34�5��1�5��b

Ncdefd�gehd�ecc�ijdihf�kelemcd�no�aY\�RpqrsopgdpnecTjdsd�trcc�md�e�u[v�ijeswd�kds�gopnj�op�epl�kelgdpnfsdidrqdx�eynds�njd�rprnrec�Z[�xelfz�Xy�lo{�jeqd�epl�|{dfnropfiopidsprpw�njrf�rpqorid�kcdefd�iopnein�{f�en�}~}���}��}��zTYOS��P]V�̂]��P]V���V\XSR\\� �����������������������



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +10+.9��7  1:+ :-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7  -: !:-1-+9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	�� 1: -:-1-+ !11����$!,�������3��3 >7������4�������4�3���% , +,�. --1�-, 1: -:-1-+ 6�?����� &!4)�&&1:+.1�5�6�$����?�����   ,�11  ,�11 1: -:-1-+ 6�?����� -10/-!14)�+.1�5�6�#������?�����  -.�0- -.�0- 1: -:-1-+ *�3�� ��������������%����������������������������%���
�������������� 1�!1   +�11 !,�!1� #	�����* +-1�!0��@ 1�11����* +-1�!0��*��67�9	7



���������	�
����������� ����������������� �!�"#$�%&#'(#��)�*(%$� (+ ,-./�01�234�5�6�781�797:;<<=�*���(�>&�?�;@�A(B�C&%��>� D(EF�GH�I@J;K LMNLM:���OPQKQRS@KTK<UU��BBBVW)�(B��(%������ +�# V &'XY-�4Z3�,�6[Z3�\�]�̂�64_�̀�����ab6Z\�cb�d̂ \�.e�5�f�4�Zg\,�6[Z3��f�4� �9h�7h797:a-\4�d�6 i�.��i�j��]�.3b�affk��4b�6�a�./Z4Z�.\ ag�-/0kZ./ k�l��9�d̂ bc�d̂ �6�4-6� mLO-g4Ẑg��,Z4�\�c6��4�/ n���./�n-d5�6 o�-.4�Z.\�71p1N,�6[Z3����6��6d�/ q.\̂�34Z�.k�6j���6��6d�/ o�-.4�Z.�h�X�6�4Z�.,̂�3Z�g�,�6[Z3��X�6��d�.4o�gg�rst̂uY-Ẑd�.4�t\�/ v�\\�v��4fh2w0��. nhXk�4�6�i�[�g n�6d�g]�\46Z34Z�.\ n�.�25\�6[�4Z�.\h]�3�dd�./�4Z�.\ u,cqOXcu�x�797:s�9�:�k��6�̂g�3�/�y�X]�Ny�N99k�b�g���.�5-g5\z�cb��b�-\Z.�\r�6��6�Z.\4�gg�/��./�4b��gZ�b4�4Zd�6\�r�6�\�4���6�m̂d�4���9̂dz�k��Z.\4�gg�/�.�r3�̂�3Z4�6\��.�op��./�oyz



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +10+!9��7  1:+ :-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7  -: !:-1-+9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	��)��������$�>��� �7$�7#��<��7�?-1-+/1 ,$�>����@���%
���4�����&A��-+15�� �>����$�>����@���%
���>�4>�&A��-+1�@�<$�>����@���%
����������3�B  -�!""�1" -�!""�1")��������$�>��� $�>����+�!11=�����!,�<)*�3��3� + !-�.0  !0�+&*�3�� ��������3��������  ,0 �11 ,0 �11� #	�����* +�&+0�&+��C 1�11����* +�&+0�&+��*��67�9	7



���������	�
����������� ���������������� !�"�#$% &'$()$��*�+)&% !), -./0�12�345�6�7��82��9�:;<<=�+���)�>'�?�;@�A)B�C'&��> !D)EF�GH�I@J;K 8L99L9M��NOPKPQR@KSK<TT��BBBUV*�)B��)&����� !, $!U!'(WX.�5Y4�-�7ZY4�[�\�]�75�̂_�����à7Y[�ba�c][�/d�6�e�5�Yf[-�7ZY4��e�5� �9g�hg�9�:.̀[5�c�7 i�/��i�j��\�/4a�̀eek��5a�7�̀�/0Y5Y�/[ -.//1kY/0 l�m��9�c]ab�c]�7�5.7� nhN.f5Y]f��-Y5�[�b7��5�0 o���/0�o.c6�7 p�./5�Y/��-�7ZY4����7��7c�0 q/[]�45Y�/k�7j���7��7c�0 p�./5�Y/�g�W�7�5Y�/-]�4Y�f�-�7ZY4��W�7��c�/5lX.Y]c�/5�r[�0 s�[[�s��5eg3t1��/ ogWk�5�7�i�Z�f o�7c�f\�[57Y45Y�/[ o�/�36[�7Z�5Y�/[g\�4�cc�/0�5Y�/[ l-bqNWbl�u��9�:v�9�w�k��7�]f�4�0�5a�c�5�72�].c]2��/0�4�/57�f�./Y5�xY5a���/�xy7./0��[�:a]�[1[5�cz�k��4f��/�0�5a���./5�Y/��f��5��/0�fY�a5�f�/[�[z�k��5a�/�7�/Z�f5�����/0��c]�7����4a�4j[��/0�7�5.7/�05a����./5�Y/�5��[�7ZY4�z�Y45.7�[����k�7j�̀�c]f�5�0



���������	�
����������� ����������������� �!�"#$�%&#'(#��)�*(%$� (+ ,-./�01�234�5�6��71��8�9:;;<�*���(�=&�>�:?�@(A�B&%��=� C(DE�FG�H?I:J 7K88K8L��MNOJOPQ?JRJ;SS��AAATU)�(A��(%������ +�# T &'VW-�4X3�,�6YX3�Z�[�\�64
]�64̂����.4�X.
_��̀Xaa��//���.�̀ �Z4�64bZ4�\�/�YX3��4��4̂XZ4Xc�6d



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +10+,9��7  1:+ :-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7  -: !:-1-+9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	�� 1:1-:-1-+ )��������6������� =	�$�7$*��)�����������>������?�6��������#��;���#��;���$�>����������%  .!1�11 .!1�11� #	�����* .!1�11��@ 1�11����* .!1�11��*��67�9	7



���������	�
����������� ���������������� !�"�#$% &'$()$��*�+)&% !), -./0�12�345�6�7�892�8:8�;<<=�+���)�>'�?�;@�A)B�C'&��> !D)EF�GH�I@J;K LMNOM�N��PQRKRST@KUK<VV��BBBWX*�)B��)&����� !, $!W!'(YZ.�5[4�-�7\[4�]�̂�_�75�̀a�����bc7[]�dc�e_]�/f�6�g�5�[h]-�7\[4��g�5� �:i8i8:8�b.]5�e�7 j�/��j�k��̂�/4c�bggl��5c�7�b�/0[5[�/] ��75h1�bh�.01l[/0 l�m���e_cd�e_�7�5.7� LnP.h5[_h��-[5�]�d7��5�0 o���/0�o.e6�7 p�./5�[/]��282�2q2N2O-�7\[4����7��7e�0 r/]_�45[�/l�7k���7��7e�0 p�./5�[/�i�Y�7�5[�/sZ.[_e�/5�t]�0 u�]]�u��5gi3v1��/ oiYl�5�7�j�\�h o�7e�h�̂]57[45[�/] o�/�36]�7\�5[�/]î�4�ee�/0�5[�/] l��4h��/�0�5c���h��5]2�[/5�k��]47��/2��/0h[�c5�c�.][/�]ih�/]�]��/��hh���./5�[/]w�l�[/]_�45�0�5c��h[�c5]��/0���./0�5c�5�O�6.h6]/��0�0�5��6��7�_h�4�0xp82pq2pNyw�s�4c��./5�[/�c�]�5z��c�h���/�6.h6]w�l��5c�/[/]_�45�0�5c��4�6[/�5]��/0��h�457[4�h]1]5�e]w�pO�4�.h0�.]����/�z�7./�4�_�4[5�7�/0�pN�4�.h0�.]����/�z�]5�75�4�_�4[5�7w�pN{]67��k�7�z�]�/.[]�/4��57[__[/���\�71��|8c7]]��z��7�_h�4�0�[5�z[5c���.]�0��/���/�c�/0x/��4c�7��yw�[45.7�]����l�7k�b�e_h�5�0



���������	�
����������� ���������������� !�"�#$% &'$()$��*�+)&% !), -./0�12�345�6�7��82��9��:;;<�+���)�='�>�:?�@)A�B'&��= !C)DE�FG�H?I:J KLMNL�M��OPQJQRS?JTJ;UU��AAAVW*�)A��)&����� !, $!V!'(XY.�5Z4�-�7[Z4�\�]�̂�75
X�5�7�4_��/Z/� �̀4a���./5�Z/�a�\�5a7���67�\\�a�.\Z/�\�bZ5aK�6�_5\c
-�d��6._6\�6.7/��.5�baZ_���5a�7\�a�[���67�e�/��Z_�d�/5��7��[�7_1�4�77�0�0�\�4e�57̂�/�\c ]./�4�̂�4Z5�7



���������	�
����������� ����������������� �!�"#$�%&#'(#��)�*(%$� (+ ,-./�01�234�5�6�781�797�:;;<�*���(�=&�>�:?�@(A�B&%��=� C(DE�FG�H?I:J KLMNL�M��OPQJQRS?JTJ;UU��AAAVW)�(A��(%������ +�# V &'XY-�4Z3�,�6[Z3�\�]�̂�64
,4�64�3�̂�3Z4�6



���������	
��� ��� ������	��� ��������������������� !"#$% &'( )*+((('(( )*+((('((�������,�-�	./0���11��11�2��1�-3����24�5�63����7�-	���3��8��7�9��5��6�5�.��:���3�,�11�8��6��3��7��6�������	����7;0���11�1���7�2��1�-3����24�1�63������3����
�1��������3��5��6�5�.��:���3�<�������2����	;0���11�1���7�2��1�-3����=����5>?�5�63����7�:�7�@�8����-	���3��8��7�9��5��6�5�.��:���3;0��1�7���������������,��11�����11�����;�0,��3�	���	���������7��6����9���77	��7A��1������11�BCDEFCGEH444��	����1�8�11���I���	����E��8�	8�3��6;���;J�.�7�8���	��6��	�����7�9��K���LC�A�9�������1�.�1��8�11�9��7����9�A��	��	���7A�K���CM�3;

NOPQRSTU�VWWXORUTYRZU[�\�]PSZQ�̂_̀�̂#a��b#_c���ddC4eDF�5��6�5�.��:���3�@1
75��fA�g5�DDHHB�hi&jk�lminoio&��"�p%�_q"rs̀�c'c�� ���tu�t�vwMFDF�=�1����	���3�?	A�������MCeD�x�1�7��A�g5�DMG4e�hi&jk�l&ynm***�z!  !#�q#���!c#_nr�z��z#%�!_̀'c��
�������dv� {jj|vr�_���c�!r�u}�v�t�dv� ~��������

�ZYTW ~���������#$��_���!%���$w�r�|* ��!�|�m*r� ���"!���#�" )o+m(('((
<��	�����011������������?���	 3���/��888;���	����E��8�	8�3��6;��� C��,�C





��������	
�
��� �������
������������������
����
������������������������
����
���� !"�#$������%�
���	
�!"�����&�'()
*�+�,����-("����&��������*�. ��-/�-'�0�����+�����*�. ((1234524�6478499:847;�<4=>?9@8A�B2CDEDD�1234524�FA:99AG2:A�HI9:5;�GJ�KKLMEN3C�DKL>KKO>MMOP

������� ��-/�-'�0��� ������
����
�����,,$���!���+����,����������������Q������
��R�����������#��+����N:2S955824TU�F9:V8=95�A3:2W73�X2V9@Y9:�Z;�DMDK�����������
�� �- �����
��R�����������#��+�����N:2S955824TU�N9:52449U [2W:5 ?TA9 \@2W4A���Q������
��)�
��"������ -��-�����&��� -]'� -'�]�� � �/']������
������̂�������������������
�̂����+�̂������	_�
��"������ -��&�����&��� -]�� -'�]�� � -'�]������
���#̀ �̀ 	�������Q��,��Q���a���
���&"���,,$���!��������
�̂�a���
���%��� ��,���
�̂����+�̂������	_�
��"������ -��&-����&��� -]�� -'�]�� � -'�]��#$�,�����,�����̂�#̀ �̀ 	�������Q��,�_���
�� &]'� )&']��B2ATU�JTY2: PKb>ZM������������� cPKb>ZMB2ATU�A385�N3T59��������� cPKb>ZMB2ATU�A385�<4V28=9��

`0/��
�����Q�$�̂�
���$��̀������.�   ]�����������������]��,



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���C�D

9,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 <��J;	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320�����������L������?��������������MM��:�����������L������?��������������MM��:�����������L������?��������������MM��: NH*0+3+O --- P*+, ��C�����C�B���-����� QF2H0+��C�����C�B���-�����92+*8 ��D���B�R;�����	��M	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���C�D

9,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 <��J;	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320�����������L������?��������������MM��: NH*0+3+O - P*+, ��B�C��� QF2H0+��B�C���92+*8 ��B�C���R;�����	��M	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���6�C

9,DEF)G,�)*+, -�.�-.����H,E2 I��	J��K��� ���
),F4D3L+320<��J;	�������������<��J;	����?���������� MG*0+3+N -- O*+, P-C����������� QE2G0+P-C�����������92+*8 ���CB���R;�����	��S	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���C�D

9,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 <��J;	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320?���������L������?��������������MM��: NH*0+3+O - P*+, ��66C��� QF2H0+��66C���92+*8 ��66C���R;�����	��M	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-�667
8399�:2!	�;�!��������<�=>>�?=@>A�������������	��������B����������7!����@���� !���C�D

:,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 J��K��� ����=	�����������
),G4E3L+320�M������@���;�M������������N�=	�������������������	O�-�.-.�� PH*0+3+Q - R*+, �-��6� SF2H0+�-��6�:2+*9 �-��6�



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���6�C

9,DEF)G,�)*+, -�.�-.����H,E2  �����������������.?������
),F4D3I+320��
��JK���������J������?��������������LL��:��
��JK���������J������?��������������LL��:��
��JK���������J������?��������������LL��: MG*0+3+N --- O*+, ��PB�����B����P�P��� QE2G0+��PB�����B����P�P���92+*8 ���-��P�R;�����	��L	���	���K��������





Thank You For Your Business

LLS Tax Solutions Inc.

2172 W Nine Mile Rd., #352
Pensacola, FL  32534
850-754-0311
liscott@llstax.com

INVOICE
BILL TO
Long Lake Ranch 
Community Development 
District
c/o Vesta District Services
250 International 
Parkway, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL  32746

INVOICE # 003079
DATE 08/03/2023

DUE DATE 09/02/2023
TERMS Net 30

  

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total Billing for Arbitrage Services in connection with the 
$4,450,000 Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A-1 and 
$5,050,000 Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A-2 – Rebate 
Requirement Calculation for the period ended June 5, 2023.

650.00

 

BALANCE DUE $650.00













����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�56789:5;<=>>?@ABCD�AEFG�HECIJ�KLL�MNGOPEQRST�UVWXHVYWUZVYA�[\] _̂�̀WXa�RTbAY\X�cYĤ ��dA�eRfghi��3
�j1�2� /k2��1[lGEOG�mEFG�IJGIFO�nEoEplG�PBqM[lGEOG�CBPG�UCrBsIG�t�BC�IJGIFQuvOsCGOO�ZpOGwrGwxyfT�cEsC�̀PwGGPewz�dlBBwÈwEOBPE_�dA�egReh_
i-1��99{9|{5856

}~�������Re�TxyRg[������~�����TTTbRgyTaLZK����2-
0�2����j�
���2
�����1��,�2��i�3�k	�
�|��5856��@�uBEwz�B��̀vnGwrsOBwO�cGGPsCD�BC�LGIGmpGw�f_�RTRe�EP�hqTTnm�������~�@�xx�xf�RTRe �fhaSh
������&kj2
1-�1�����-,� �21-. ��� MQ��¡¢~?>����~£¤~¥>~��¦�>��?�§̈���¡��©��>�~����>�¤����¥�>�©?���>~�©��¡©���?©>�¥~���~��~��?¥���~�©���}~������©?�¡©���¥�~¥ª ��¡��¡�¥�~��>�¥����©?��?~@�>>¤�@���~«��������?~��©��~�¬~����¥©¢��~?�¤�¡¢~?>�

=>>~?>�©?@�®��¡©����~���«©¬~�?¢~?>��«~?¥¡��?��¡©���~��~¬~�>��>�¡©��̄�����¡��©����°�±����¥©�?>�>©�>�~��~¥©?���?�~�>�©?�©��¡©���?©>�¥~�¤~��²�}���~¬���©?��̈�̈�°³�¤�~��~��?�©�¢�́���>~?�µ©©>��©¡�����~¥>�¡��>�¶·°¶̈�¶§̧��£§¹§�'��&)*º»��¼½�������¾¿���À���Á�Â����À��Ã��ÄÄ����������½����»�������Å½¿��Æ�����Æ����À�������Ç�����ÆÆ½������������Ä½���Æ�ÁÅ����Æ��È��»������ÅÅ��Æ�¿�������½���������������Æ�������»���������Ä��Á���������Æ����Æ�É�Ê�À���»�������È����Â��»����½����À����������Æ�½����Ë��Å½¿���»�������Æ���Ä½��Ã�����������½���ÁÁ�������Ã������Ã������������»���È��Á�Ã�Æ����Æ��»�Á������������Å����¿��É�Ì��Æ�������ÆÆ�Å�����Å����¿����Ã�Ä���Á����Â���¿�Ã����¿�����Ç��»��Æ�����Ä���Å½¿���»��Ç���À������Á������»���Æ�������������É



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,

2334536758�9:�;7<�=>4�=�?7@4>5A453�=?45B;�=5C�;7<�D4E64@4�3F=3�;7<�G<=E6:;�:7>�=�HIJ�C6KB7<53�37�3F4�K4B75C�65K4>3675�7:�;7<>�5736B4�L4>�MNON�>4@6K675�IPNPQHR�LE4=K4�65:7>A�S>6K345�T773F>7;C�C6>4B3E;�=3�UVHWUPQWUXYQ�ZX[XN'�\&)*]̂��_̀�������ab���c���d�e����c��f��gg����������̀����̂�������h̀b��i�����i����c�������j�����iì������������g̀���i�dh����i��k��̂������hh��i�b�������̀���������������i�������̂���������g��d���������i����i�l�m�c���̂�������k����e��̂����̀����c����������i�̀����n��h̀b���̂�������i���g̀��f�����������̀���dd�������f������f������������̂���k��d�f�i����i��̂�d������������h����b��l�o��i�������ii�h�����h����b����f�g���d����e���b�f����b�����j��̂��i�����g���h̀b���̂��j���c������d������̂���i�������������l



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	�+<'5='8	//>	/./?	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	�	L+M	?..69	51*1>	��	0;N.?�NN69	�� OPEQA	�QRSTUAQ	�ADEF	�GH	
L
	VN.-....N0	�483J	�1J4+,1(	L1,K	+W	51*1	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	
��	V	/-0:.-9.	�'W'8',2'X	�,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;/	�(4',J	�1JJ'8	�+Y	N/N/?�N	�+J4W421J4+,	�514(X'WJZ8+I)[KIJ1K8+2KY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1K'	�1,2*	���	�'3J1	�43J842J	\'8<42'3	\I4J'	/.;	/6.	�,J'8,1J4+,1(	�18K]1̂	�1K'	�18̂>	��	?/9-0	 �,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;/	N/N/?�N	�'X	 �','81(	�+I,3'(	�+8	�8+W'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8<42'3	�',7'8'7		N.�./�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y/.	 66Y..	 �8')18'	�++(	�+2J+8	1Z8''5',J	N.�N.�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y-.	 NN.Y..	 �+,W'8	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	8'_I'3J	��
�	̀��\	 .Y0.	��
�	��	\������\	��������	 aN06Y..	��
�	�������	
����	���	 aN06Y..	



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	�+<'5='8	//>	/./?	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	�	L+M	?..69	51*1>	��	0;N.?�NN69	�� OPEQA	�QRSTUAQ	�ADEF	�GH	
L
	VN.-....N0	�483J	�1J4+,1(	L1,K	+W	51*1	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	
��	V	/-0:.-9.	�'W'8',2'X	�,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;-	�(4',J	�1JJ'8	�+Y	N/N/?�/	�+J4W421J4+,	�514(X'WJZ8+I)[KIJ1K8+2KY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1K'	�1,2*	���	�'3J1	�43J842J	\'8<42'3	\I4J'	/.;	/6.	�,J'8,1J4+,1(	�18K]1̂	�1K'	�18̂>	��	?/9-0	 �,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;-	N/N/?�/	�'X	 �+,J*(̂	�''J4,Z3	�+8	�8+W'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8<42'3	�',7'8'7		N.�./�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �'<4']	781WJ	1Z',71	1,7	)84+8	5''J4,Z	,+J'3		N.�.6�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �8')18'	W+8	1,7	1JJ',7	5''J4,Z_	2+,7I2J	W+((+]�I)	8'Z1874,Z	315'		N.�/-�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �'<4']	1,7	)8+2'33	��	/./?�/./-	��	\)'241(	�43J842J	W+85		N.�/-�/?	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 �8')18'	Z','81(	'('2J4+,	8'3+(IJ4+,	1,7	,+J42'	��
�	��	\������\	��������	 /̀>.0.Y..		��
�	�������	
����	���	 /̀>.0.Y..	



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��67
8399�:2!	�;�!��������<�=>>�?=@>A�������������	��������B����������C!����@���� !���D�7

:,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 =��J<	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320=��J<	����@����������.������������;���������?CC���<���L�M�D.<��NM���C6���A=��J<	����@����������.������������;���������?C7��-�<���L�M��.<��NM-�D�����A=��J<	����@����������.������������;���������?C-�C��<���L�M��.<��NM-�7�7�C�A OH*0+3+P --- Q*+, ���C6���-�D�����-�7�7�C� RF2H0+���C6���-�D�����-�7�7�C�:2+*9 ��D�7���S<�����	��T	���	���J��������



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+,  �-� -����./0123,�4 � �5��6277�819��:����;���<��
���=
�>?�;�@@������9�A��B@����9�C�	�>���������	�
����
��
	��
�������D����
����
	���������� EFGHIG�JGKLM�EHNKGOM�MP�QPJEPJHMG�RGHSTUHJMGJIVWGIMH�SLIMJLQM�IGJWLQGIXYZ�W[\]̂�E_Z̀[_]a�I[_bcX[\d�LeXfghi�Jcb[_\cj[�Hb[ek[d�Ikc][�lmmn̂Xo\Zebcpp[d�qF�lggmg./�r,s,t,/3,�81uv3+�6277*w7,�xyz,/{,{),{3t2z+21/|�
}���~B��C�C9��:����9	���9�
�>��9��:�����?������9�>��	C����;���	
���	��
���
�|�
}���~B��C�C ��*/+2+� r*+, ��1�/+  ���  ��������81+*7 �����





































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 



Long Lake Ranch
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

December 31, 2023

Page 1



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November December Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUE
2 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED
3 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (NET ON-ROLL) -$                      149,575$          1,000,489$       1,150,064$       1,289,485$       (139,422)$         89%
4 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT -                        -                        -                        -                        (51,579)             51,579              0%
5 ADDITIONAL REVENUE
6 TENNIS 120                   120                   120                   360                   -                        360                   
7 ROOM RENTALS 60                     240                   60                     360                   -                        360                   
8 INTEREST -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
9 ADVERTISEMENT RENTAL 800                   800                   800                   2,400                -                        2,400                

10 MISC. REVENUE -                        38                     50                     88                     -                        88                     
11 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (removed) -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
12 TOTAL REVENUE 980$                 150,772$          1,001,519$       1,153,271$       1,237,906$       (84,635)$           93%

13 EXPENDITURES
14 ADMINISTRATIVE
15 SUPERVISORS - REGULAR MEETINGS 600$                 600$                 600$                 1,800$              9,600$              (7,800)$             19%
16 SUPERVISORS - WORKSHOPS -                        -                        -                        -                        800                   (800)                  0%
17 PAYROLL TAXES (BOS) 46                     46                     46                     138                   734                   (597)                  19%
18 PAYROLL SERVICES FEES 50                     50                     50                     150                   600                   (450)                  25%
19 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 1,667                1,667                1,667                5,000                20,000              (15,000)             25%
20 ADMINISTRATIVE 917                   917                   917                   2,750                11,000              (8,250)               25%
21 ACCOUNTING 917                   917                   917                   2,750                11,000              (8,250)               25%
22 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPARATION 417                   417                   417                   1,250                5,000                (3,750)               25%
23 DISSEMINATION AGENT 3,000                -                        -                        3,000                3,000                -                        100%
24 DISTRICT COUNSEL 2,746                2,225                2,359                7,330                35,000              (27,670)             21%
25 DISTRICT ENGINEER 765                   638                   85                     1,488                14,000              (12,513)             11%
26 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION -                        -                        -                        -                        1,500                (1,500)               0%
27 TRUSTEE FEES 4,041                -                        -                        4,041                15,701              (11,660)             26%
28 BANK FEES -                        -                        -                        -                        150                   (150)                  0%
29 AUDITING -                        -                        -                        -                        6,000                (6,000)               0%
30 REGULATORY PERMITS AND FEES 175                   -                        -                        175                   175                   -                        100%
31 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY TAXES 157                   -                        -                        157                   250                   (93)                    63%
32 LEGAL ADVERTISING 77                     77                     63                     217                   1,500                (1,283)               14%
33 WEBSITE HOSTING 1,579                42                     -                        1,621                1,600                21                     101%
34 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 17,152              7,593                7,120                31,865              137,610            (105,746)           23%

35 INSURANCE
36 GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE 29,610              -                        -                        29,610              27,154              2,456                109%
37 TOTAL INSURANCE 29,610              -                        -                        29,610              27,154              2,456                109%

For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 2



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November December Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

38 UTILITIES
39 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY -                        4,628                5,347                9,974                60,000              (50,026)             17%
40 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS 174                   8,286                8,309                16,769              115,000            (98,231)             15%
41 UTILITIES - WATER/SEWER 1,452                1,368                1,696                4,516                11,000              (6,484)               41%
42 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT -                        815                   -                        815                   1,500                (685)                  54%
43 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE REMOVAL 103                   103                   102                   307                   2,500                (2,193)               12%
44 TOTAL UTILITIES 1,729                15,199              15,453              32,381              190,000            (157,619)           17%

45 SECURITY
46 SECURITY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 125                   -                        694                   819                   7,500                (6,681)               11%
47 TOTAL SECURITY 125                   -                        694                   819                   7,500                (6,681)               11%

48 COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE
49 FIELD SERVICES 421                   421                   338                   1,179                5,051                (3,871)               23%
50 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7,789                337                   226                   8,352                4,000                4,352                209%
51 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 2,460                2,460                2,460                7,380                29,520              (22,140)             25%
52 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        3,100                (3,100)               0%
53 AQUATIC PLANT REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        2,750                (2,750)               0%
54 FISH STOCKING -                        -                        -                        -                        11,100              (11,100)             0%
55 LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        20,000              (20,000)             0%
56 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        5,500                (5,500)               0%
57 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 13,675              13,675              13,675              41,025              172,305            (131,280)           24%
58 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT MULCH -                        -                        -                        -                        70,000              (70,000)             0%
59 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT ANNUALS -                        8,181                -                        8,181                29,000              (20,819)             28%
60 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS & SHRUBS -                        -                        -                        -                        45,000              (45,000)             0%
61 TREE TRIMMING & MAINTENANCE -                        8,500                -                        8,500                16,000              (7,500)               53%
62 OTHER LANDSCAPE -FIRE ANT TREAT -                        -                        -                        -                        4,500                (4,500)               0%
63 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,218                104                   -                        4,322                12,000              (7,678)               36%
64 DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE 4,500                4,500                -                        9,000                9,050                (50)                    99%
65 PRESSURE WASHING -                        -                        -                        -                        35,000              (35,000)             0%
66 VOLUNTEER SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        2,000                (2,000)               0%
67 FIELD CONTINGENCY 150                   -                        (1,833)               (1,683)               40,000              (41,683)             -4%
68 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 33,213              38,178              14,865              86,256              515,876            (429,619)           17%

Page 3



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November December Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

69 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
70 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
71 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
72 SIGNAGE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT -                        -                        46                     46                     5,000                (4,954)               1%
73 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES -                        -                        46                     46                     7,000                (6,954)               1%

74 AMENITY MAINTENANCE
75 CLUBHOUSE MANAGEMENT 9,623                8,591                8,857                27,072              129,857            (102,785)           21%
76 POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 2,315                2,315                950                   5,580                28,608              (23,028)             20%
77 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES 134                   -                        -                        134                   5,460                (5,326)               2%
78 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 198                   494                   1,130                1,822                21,000              (19,178)             9%
79 OFFICE SUPPLIES 57                     109                   -                        166                   1,200                (1,034)               14%
80 FURNITURE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        1,750                (1,750)               0%
81 POOL REPAIRS 257                   -                        589                   845                   2,000                (1,155)               42%
82 POOL PERMITS -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
83 COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, FAX, INTERNET ) 322                   322                   322                   966                   5,000                (4,034)               19%
84 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS -                        -                        -                        -                        2,000                (2,000)               0%
85 COMPUTER SUPPORT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
86 PARK & PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 195                   47                     200                   442                   6,600                (6,158)               7%
87 PEST CONTROL -                        300                   -                        300                   2,460                (2,160)               12%
88 CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        -                        48                     48                     3,000                (2,952)               2%
89 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 13,102              12,178              12,096              37,376              210,935            (173,559)           18%

90 PROJECT BUDGET
91 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 3,531                -                        (1,633)               1,898                116,042            (114,144)           2%
92 TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 3,531                -                        (1,633)               1,898                116,042            (114,144)           2%

93 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 98,461              73,148              48,641              220,250            1,212,116         (991,866)           18%

94 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (97,481)             77,624              952,878            933,021            25,790              907,231            

95 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
96 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS -                        -                        -                        -                        (25,790)             25,790              
97 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
98 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
99 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING RESOURCES & USES -                        -                        -                        -                        (25,790)             25,790              

100 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 465,450            472,887            (7,438)               
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (97,481)             77,624              952,878            933,021            -                        933,021            

FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED -$                      1,398,470$       472,887$          925,583            

Page 4



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2014 2015 2016 TOTAL
1 ASSETS  
2 OPERATING ACCOUNT - BU 2,544,747$       -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      2,544,747$       
3 MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - BU -                        950,179            -                        -                        -                        950,179            
4 RESERVE ACCOUNT - BU -                        92,778              -                        -                        -                        92,778              
5 TRUST ACCOUNTS: -                        
6 REVENUE FUND -                        -                        94,316              30,529              23,884              148,729            
7 RESERVE FUND -                        317,500            117,969            95,941              531,409            
8 PREPAYMENT FUND -                        -                        1,250                -                        2,217                3,467                
9 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,850                -                        -                        -                        -                        3,850                

10 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 62,053              15,358              16,318              12,079              9,823                115,630            
11 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                        507,537            303,571            224,702            182,745            1,218,555         
12 PREPAID EXPENSES 30,753              -                        -                        -                        -                        30,753              
13 DEPOSITS 49,570              -                        -                        -                        -                        49,570              
14 TOTAL ASSETS 2,690,972$       1,565,852$       732,955$          385,278$          314,610$          5,689,667$       

15 LIABILITIES
16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 11,894$            -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      11,894$            
17 SALES TAX -                        -                        -                        -                        
18 ACCRUED EXPENSES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
19 DEFERRED REVENUE - ON-ROLL 62,053              15,358              16,318              12,079              9,823                115,630            
20 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 1,218,555         -                        -                        -                        -                        1,218,555         
21 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,292,502         15,358              16,318              12,079              9,823                1,346,079         

22 FUND BALANCE
23 NONSPENDABLE
24 PREPAID & DEPOSITS 80,323              -                        -                        -                        -                        80,323              
26 CAPITAL RESERVES -                        972,956            -                        -                        -                        972,956            
25 3-MONTH OPERATING CAPITAL 303,029            75,000              -                        -                        -                        378,029            
27 UNASSIGNED 1,015,119         502,538            716,637            373,200            304,787            2,912,280         
28 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,398,470         1,550,494         716,637            373,200            304,787            4,343,587         

29 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 2,690,972$       1,565,852$       732,955$          385,278$          314,610$          5,689,667$       

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2023

Page 5



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 319,149$          284,642$          
3 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT (12,766)             -                        306,383$          
4 INTEREST & MISCELLANEOUS -                        12,747              12,747              
5 TOTAL REVENUE 306,383            297,389            (8,994)               

6 EXPENDITURES
7 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) -                        -                        -                        
8 CONTINGENCY -                        -                        -                        
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                        -                        -                        

10 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 306,383            297,389            (8,994)               

11 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
12 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS (6,383)               -                        
13 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        
14 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        
15 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES (6,383)               -                        6,383                

16 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,078,957         1,253,105         174,148            
17 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 300,000            297,389            (2,611)               
18 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,378,957$       1,550,494$       171,537$          

19 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE
20 ASSIGNED
21 FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 972,956            972,956            
22 WORKING CAPITAL 75,000              75,000              
23 UNASSIGNED 331,001            502,538            
24 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,378,957$       1,550,494$       

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Page 6



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 318,750$          302,432$          (16,318)$           
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        5,984                 5,984                 
4 MISC REVENUE -                        -                        -                        
5 TOTAL REVENUE 318,750            308,416            (10,334)             

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 November 1, 2023 -                        112,781            112,781            
9 May 1, 2024 113,081            -                        (113,081)           

10 November 1, 2024 110,550            -                        (110,550)           
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
12 May 1, 2024 90,000              -                        (90,000)             
13 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        -                        -                        
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 313,631            112,781            (200,850)           

15 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 5,119                 195,635            190,516            

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
17 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
18 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

20 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 506,081            521,002            14,921              
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5,119                 195,635            190,516            
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 511,199$          716,637$          205,437$          

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Page 7



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 235,938$          223,859$          (12,079)$           
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        2,723                 2,723                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 235,938            226,582            (9,356)               

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023 -                        86,319              86,319              
8 May 1, 2024 86,319              -                        (86,319)             
9 November 1, 2024 84,369              -                        (84,369)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
11 May 1, 2024 65,000              -                        (65,000)             
12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 235,688            86,319              (149,369)           

13 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 250                    140,263            140,013            

14 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
15 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
16 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
17 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

18 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 230,628            232,937            2,309                 
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 250                    140,263            140,013            
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 230,878$          373,200$          142,322$          

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Page 8



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 191,881$          182,058$          (9,823)$             
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        2,157                 2,157                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 191,881            184,215            (7,666)               

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023 -                        61,800              61,800              
8 May 1, 2024 61,800              -                        (61,800)             
9 November 1, 2024 60,500              -                        (60,500)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
11 May 1, 2024 65,000              -                        (65,000)             
12 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        -                        -                        
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 187,300            61,800              (125,500)           

14 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 4,581                 122,415            117,834            

15 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
16 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
17 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
18 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

19 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 189,530            182,372            (7,158)               
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 4,581                 122,415            117,834            
21 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 194,111$          304,787$          110,675$          

For the period from October 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 9



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance
09/30/2023 BOY Balance 671,423.72
10/01/2023 1503 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance FY 10/1/23 - 10/1/24 Policy # 100123769 28,760.00 642,663.72
10/02/2023 100228 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31197 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  )  Invoice: 31205 (Reference: Service Call 08 1,418.50 641,245.22
10/02/2023 100229 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-452 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance - Sep 2023.  ) 2,460.00 638,785.22
10/02/2023 100230 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3282409 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Aug 2023.  )  Invoice: 3282408 (Reference: Legal Sv  2,627.50 636,157.72
10/03/2023 Deposit 180.00 636,337.72
10/09/2023 01EFT100923 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 08/16/23-09/15/23 347.78 635,989.94
10/09/2023 02EFT100923 Duke Energy Summary Bill  08/02-09/01/2023 12,278.30 623,711.64
10/10/2023 1ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet -09/15 - 1014/23 209.03 623,502.61
10/10/2023 2ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet - 9/15-10/14 110.99 623,391.62
10/10/2023 100231 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31198 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  ) 125.00 623,266.62
10/10/2023 100232 Innersync Invoice: 21697 (Reference: Annual Website/PDF Service, Oct 2023-Sep 2024.  ) 1,537.50 621,729.12
10/10/2023 100233 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7419 (Reference: Foxtail Motor Replacement.  ) 750.00 620,979.12
10/11/2023 100234 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 618,664.12
10/11/2023 100235 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000413146 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Oct 2023.  ) 103.04 618,561.08
10/12/2023 ACH101223 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 8/7-9/6/23 71.80 618,489.28
10/12/2023 100236 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14999 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  ) 2,550.00 615,939.28
10/12/2023 100237 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21888 (Reference: Signage Repairs - remove graffiti/re-paint.  ) 2,000.00 613,939.28
10/12/2023 100238 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 611,624.28
10/12/2023 100239 Vesta District Services Invoice: 413515 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  )  Invoice: 413516 (Reference: Annual Fee: D 7,379.25 604,245.03
10/13/2023 1013ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 10/5/23 141.80 604,103.23
10/13/2023 1013ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,918.53
10/13/2023 1013ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,733.83
10/13/2023 35 William Pellan BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,549.13
10/16/2023 100240 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14966 () 13,675.00 589,874.13
10/16/2023 100241 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413654 (Reference: Clubhouse Management.  ) 6,139.83 583,734.30
10/16/2023 100242 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 100523- (Reference: Fountain Repairs & Maintenance.  ) 3,280.09 580,454.21
10/20/2023 1ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 8/18-9/19/23 1,230.12 579,224.09
10/20/2023 2ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 08/18/ -09/19/23 148.75 579,075.34
10/20/2023 EFT102023 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 3rd Qt 2023 156.75 578,918.59
10/22/2023 ACH102223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 978.81 577,939.78
10/24/2023 100243 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 43 (Reference: General Engineering Svcs.  ) 765.00 577,174.78
10/24/2023 100244 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21916 (Reference: Signage Repairs - Foxwood/Cornuta St & Lake Waters Pl.  ) 195.00 576,979.78
10/24/2023 100245 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414275 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2023.  ) 17.73 576,962.05
10/31/2023 100246 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31298 (Reference: Reinstall pool IP camera back from service.  ) 125.00 576,837.05
10/31/2023 100247 Himes Electrical Service, Inc Invoice: 23716 (Reference: Circuit Installation for Maint. Shed.  ) 3,531.12 573,305.93
10/31/2023 EOM Balance 180.00 98,297.79 573,305.93
11/06/2023 100248 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01749P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 573,229.37
11/06/2023 100249 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-525 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 1,875.00 571,354.37
11/06/2023 100250 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3297673 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Sep 2023.  )  Invoice: 3297672 (Reference: General L 2,746.00 568,608.37
11/06/2023 100251 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 414444 (Reference: Amenity Management Services.  ) 6,139.83 562,468.54
11/06/2023 100252 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0507 (Reference: Black mold treatment on Foxtail pool.  ) 256.50 562,212.04
11/06/2023 100253 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7143 (Reference: Motor.  ) 850.00 561,362.04
11/07/2023 Deposit 277.50 561,639.54
11/07/2023 Deposit 11,973.45 573,612.99
11/08/2023 01ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet -10/15 - 11/14/23 210.94 573,402.05
11/08/2023 EFT110823 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 09/16/23-10/17/23 347.78 573,054.27
11/08/2023 Deposit 120.00 573,174.27
11/08/2023 02ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet - 10/15-11/14 110.99 573,063.28

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

Page 10



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

11/09/2023 100254 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15121 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 10.05.23.  )  Invoice: 15283 (Reference: Monthly G 34,255.00 538,808.28
11/09/2023 100255 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000434938 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Nov 2023.  ) 2.63 538,805.65
11/09/2023 1109ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 11/9/23 141.80 538,663.85
11/09/2023 1109ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,479.15
11/09/2023 1109ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,294.45
11/09/2023 36 William Pellan BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,109.75
11/13/2023 ACH111323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/06/23-10/05/23 72.88 538,036.87
11/13/2023 100256 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414390 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  ) 4,379.25 533,657.62
11/14/2023 1505 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 2023/2024 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 533,482.62
11/14/2023 1506 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100123769 10.01.23-10.01.24 850.00 532,632.62
11/14/2023 1507 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 33-26-18-0030-0P200-0000, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 96.00 532,536.62
11/14/2023 1508 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 34-26-18-0020-00000-0P10, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 718.81 531,817.81
11/14/2023 Deposit 105,268.80 637,086.61
11/15/2023 Deposit 7,631.00 644,717.61
11/16/2023 100257 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-513 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maint..  )  Invoice: 2023-526 (Reference: Wetla  2,610.00 642,107.61
11/16/2023 100258 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30835 (Reference: Fountain Motor Replacement.  )  Invoice: 30836 (Reference: Quarter  4,509.01 637,598.60
11/17/2023 100259 American Illuminations & Decor Invoice: 332 (Reference: Holiday Light Installation - 50% Balance.  ) 4,500.00 633,098.60
11/20/2023 1ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 9/19-10/19/23 1,124.11 631,974.49
11/20/2023 100260 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 44 (Reference: Professional Services through November 5, 2023.  ) 637.50 631,336.99
11/20/2023 100261 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415074 (Reference: October?23 Fees.  )  Invoice: 415093 (Reference: May 2023 Ameni  20,377.65 610,959.34
11/20/2023 ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/19/ -10/19/23 170.67 610,788.67
11/21/2023 1509 LLS Tax Solutions Inc.  Arbitrage Services 650.00 610,138.67
11/21/2023 1510 US Bank Admin + Incidental Fees 2015 A-1 & A-2 4,040.63 606,098.04
11/21/2023 Deposit 91,751.60 697,849.64
11/22/2023 ACH112223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 366.58 697,483.06
11/27/2023 100262 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01924P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 697,406.50
11/27/2023 100263 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3311982 (Reference: General Legal Matters - thru 10.10.23.  )  Invoice: 3311984 (Refer 2,225.00 695,181.50
11/27/2023 100264 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415096 (Reference: Clubhouse Maint/Attendant Aug 2023.  ) 5,756.50 689,425.00
11/27/2023 100265 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414937 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Oct 2023.  ) 23.34 689,401.66
11/29/2023 Deposit 69,727.57 759,129.23
11/30/2023 EFT113023 Duke Energy 25,047.69 734,081.54
11/30/2023 92 Reimbursement for GHS Invoice # 2023-525 for PSB paid by LLR 1,875.00 735,956.54
11/30/2023 EOM Balance 288,624.92 125,974.31 735,956.54
12/01/2023 EFT120123 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite10/18/23-11/15/23 347.78 735,608.76
12/01/2023 100266 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-571 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,460.00 733,148.76
12/05/2023 Deposit 2,315.00 735,463.76
12/05/2023 Deposit 247,103.08 982,566.84
12/06/2023 Deposit 1,589,534.57 2,572,101.41
12/11/2023 01ACH121123 Frontier Phone and Internet -11/15 - 12/14/23 210.94 2,571,890.47
12/11/2023 ACH121123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 10/05/23-11/06/23 72.88 2,571,817.59
12/11/2023 02ACH121123 Frontier Phone and Internet - 11/15-12/14 110.99 2,571,706.60
12/11/2023 100267 Home Team Pest Defense, Inc. Invoice: 96674620 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control Service.  ) 300.00 2,571,406.60
12/11/2023 100268 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15585 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 15623 (Reference: Arbo  22,175.00 2,549,231.60
12/11/2023 100269 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415273 (Reference: Amenity Mgmt Svcs - Dec 2023.  )  Invoice: 415582 (Reference: C 8,806.15 2,540,425.45
12/11/2023 100270 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 415700 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 2,538,110.45
12/11/2023 100271 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000454388 (Reference: Monthly Trash PU - Dec 2023.  ) 101.57 2,538,008.88
12/11/2023 100272 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30991 (Reference: Fountain Repair.  ) 336.75 2,537,672.13
12/13/2023 Deposit 230.00 2,537,902.13
12/13/2023 Deposit 10,743.03 2,548,645.16

Page 11



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

12/15/2023 1215ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 12/7/23 141.80 2,548,503.36
12/15/2023 1215ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 12/7/23 184.70 2,548,318.66
12/15/2023 1215ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 12/7/23 184.70 2,548,133.96
12/15/2023 37 William Pellan BOS Mtg 12/7/23 184.70 2,547,949.26
12/18/2023 Deposit 4,598.00 2,552,547.26
12/18/2023 EFT121823 Duke Energy 13,655.15 2,538,892.11
12/19/2023 1511 Fencing Life LLC Stone Fence Panels - Deposit 550.00 2,538,342.11
12/19/2023 100273 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 45 (Reference: District Engineering Services.  ) 85.00 2,538,257.11
12/21/2023 1ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 10/19 -11/17/23 188.23 2,538,068.88
12/21/2023 2ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 10/19-11/19/23 1,435.26 2,536,633.62
12/21/2023 100274 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15781 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 11/1/23.  )  Invoice: 15808 (Reference: Installati... 8,285.25 2,528,348.37
12/21/2023 100275 Vesta District Services Invoice: 415868 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  )  Invoice: 415808 (Reference: Billable Expen 4,357.13 2,523,991.24
12/22/2023 ACH122223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 546.56 2,523,444.68
12/26/2023 00037898 Mattamy 4,800.00 2,528,244.68
12/28/2023 1512 Site Master of Florida, LLC Repair Skimmer in Pond 60 350.00 2,527,894.68
12/29/2023 Deposit 16,952.48 2,544,847.16
12/29/2023 1516 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Monthly Waste P/U - Nov 2023 (balance) 100.00 2,544,747.16
12/31/2023 EOM Balance 1,876,276.16 67,485.54 2,544,747.16

Page 12



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 







��������	
��������������������������������� ��	!��"	��#�$���%&'�(	�	 �)��
�*�$��+,-
�� ���$������
�.�	
���	-�%	.!/	01�2,�
����3�	!��(	.01�&�����45
///6 #+����.��)��
	-6��)%676�8�9���3��2
�%�
�.+:,. 1�&�������

%.�;��
���"�<=,	
���(	��
��	���%676��� �,���	
����������%.�>�+	-������� 2�.������	
��?���):�.�����

@�ABCDBCB����EF�GBHI��AJKLM�N�AJOPQRSTU�VWS�XYUZYT�[\�VPQ]�̂_�YT̀ ŶaYTb�VPUS

��+�.�>
����	+!�� <)�,�
%.�;��
�$�)>-666<=,	
���(	��
��	����%.� .	)�	+!� �145�6����6��c

Odefge�hfie�fdd�jkejig�lfmfnde�op�bZ]�SqrstpqheqofdUkete�usdd�ne�f�v\w�jkftxe�let�hpqok�pq�fqm�lfmheqogtejesrey�fzoet�oke�sqsosfd�[\�yfmg{�Yz�mp|�kfre�fqm�}|egospqgjpqjetqsqx�oksg�sqrpsje�ldefge�jpqofjo�|g�fo�~�~���~��~��{UZPT��Q̂ W�_̂ ��Q̂ W���W]YTS]]� �����������������������









���������	
������

������������������� !�����"�#��

$������%�&&'�
(�)*+�'�,�-*.��*.'�� /01//102�3443��*5�67 ��8��8�9:;;�<�6*!<=>7? #�9"�@�"AB�#"BA����"��C! #9�9�?7D3�<E*��4��;7 ��B�����F=7�6E*G7;73D7H*IJ?<*��8B#8�9 "��B���IJ��K*F�<*L�?*F�<?*M�F=7�6N��4��;7*O�?P�?H �BB!7P*QJ�?�7E ��B���R��'	*$&����*.�� S//TUVV

���*'��*'		*-��*)��*$���*W'
X*R�����)*
���*'������Y*,�*��Z������U��&*��*�
[������*&�\	�']]U

�̂!_*̂:̀ �*G:!Qa

bcde*eeec**fg*hi*jk*jjjklelm*ffffffff*ej*eeeenn**eeejogfp*oqrs*hqftujdemc*ogfp*oqrs*hqftu*vowxoyz{*|o*mmkk}~kkec**�����������������������������������������������������������������

���7*�*�L*@



����������	��
���������� ������������������ �! "��#$%$#&'�"#'&����#�()*+�,�-.�/0122345�6788749�:1;;<2=8>?@A�:BCDE?B�FC>G��HHIHJIKL��M>��HKIHNIKL����OMP�QBR?CESME>T�������������������������UHLIVNVWXYKUZY����������0[@C\B����4>T�6@RE?�0[@C\BR��������]̂ _̀ab__�c̀dbe�fagbeabg�hii������������������������������������jihkll��������j�m_ndob�pgng̀q�fr�stteb__���������������������������������������hkii����5>M@A�4>T�6@RE?�0[@C\BR��������������������������������������������HHYZVV5u5<8������������HHYZVV



� �������	
��	���
���	�������	�������������	������	���� !""#$"%&''()*(+*+),-./�/0.	1/23	�/4/52/6	758�9:'*	�;2/5<-=/>	?-@A/B0>CD@;3/	EF)�0.G06	EH		))I)9FI)):J')FJJIF9:**
K�)+L*+'M������	��?>05C/5	�/0>3<

N�O�	���N�O�	�P�� ''()*(+*+)	: LI ')	�Q''()*(+*+)	R *R *+	�QN��S����
�	T�U�
�P���P���O��	T�U�
�P��V@23-./>	W50B0;A0XA/	3-	D;Y5Z%#"&[[M��\N��� J')F9*IF99+)H-5Y	H0]/	�058<	(	?;AA	1/AA05V0AB;5	K-5/2'R*):	H-5Y	H0]/	�058<	?ABCH@3̂6	EH		))LLJFLL*:1<-5/ )*)FJJJF'*L+	_?;AA�A3�	1<-5/ 
Z%#"&[[�̀MMaN� J')F9*IF99+)�1Eb	Q050Y/./53	c	V-52@A3;5YV0AB;5	K-5/2+L*	753/>503;-50A	1]=dD@;3/	+J*H0]/	Q0>d6	EH		)+:9IFL*)*1<-5/ e���	f����fP��S
��	����� \O�P��T������	g���������� hP
����iN��O��W�	W1�j	��V�71�j-5/ )**�**'�**,��	V-5B/53;-50A	1/23	V-53>-A	D/>B;8/ )**�**klmnonpqrps )**�***�**ronpq )**�**Z&&t&&N��
	gP��N��
iu�	T������	��OO����,;	Q>(Q26�-C0dv2	IF1-;53	�CB0530Y/	D/>B;8/ '�	752G/83/C	3</	/_3/>;->	-4	d-@>	<-./	3-	;C/53;4d	G-3/53;0A	G/23	G>-XA/.2+�	�/.-B/C	05C	3>/03/C	8-X=/X2	05C	=02G2	5/232	=;3<;5	>/08<)�	1>-B;C/C	8-5B/53;-50A	G/23	8-53>-A	0GGA;803;-529�	�>/03/C	G/23	/53>d	G-;532	0>-@5C	C-->2	05C	=;5C-=2L�	�GGA;/C	G/23	8-53>-A	.03/>;0A2	0>-@5C	3</	-@32;C/	G/>;./3/>	-4	d-@>	X@2;5/22�I�	1>-B;C/C	3<;2	C/30;A/C	2/>B;8/	>/G->3��-C0dv2	D/>B;8/	V-../532 �-C0d	7	4-@5C	05C	3>/03/C	4->	2G;C/>2	05C	2G;C/>	/YY	2082�	�<;2	=;AA	0;C	;5	2@GG>/22;5Y	;52/83	083;B;3d	@53;A	d-@>	5/_3	2/>B;8/�	74	d-@	<0B/	05d	G/23	;22@/2	->	8-58/>52	C-	5-3</2;303/	3-	80AA	3</	-44;8/	03	wJ')xJJIF9:**�	1A/02/	0AA-=	0	=//]	4->	-@>	G>-C@832	3-	=->]�	�<05]	d-@	4->	d-@>	3>@236	?>05C/5�V@>X2;C/	V0AA	=02	8-.GA/3/C6	d/2��<05]	d-@	4->	8<--2;5Y	,-./�/0.	1/23	�/4/52/	02	d-@>	2/>B;8/	G>-B;C/>�y-@>	5/_3	28</C@A/C	2/>B;8/	.-53<	=;AA	X/	;5	E/X>@0>d�fz�ge�NT	\ffM��\N���	Te{{\z| }����S��	h�i\t�t	����t e���P���	h�i�f\	� \t�t	~ \�����	��U�������{
����
 M��	� 5(0�/.05C	b *�*9L*� )�****	1-@5C'**F'+9* H0.XC0F8d<0A-3<>;5 )�****	1-@5C\��
�	\�������_3/>;->	G/>;./3/>N
�U��	f����� Q;AA;G/C/ }����S��	h�i\t�t	����t e���P���	h�i�f\	� \t�t	~ \�����	��U�������{
����
 M��	� *�*+L*�52A0@Y<3 I�9***� +L�****	EA@;C	�@58/'*+'F'J'L 8d05-	w)FG</5-_dG</5dAx./3<dAFwDxF9F	8<A->-F0AG<0Fw'F./3<dA/3<dAxX/5̂/5/08/303/ *�*R::	EA@;C	�@58/\��
�	\�������_3/>;->	/53>d	G-;532N
�U��	f����� �-08</2�>/03/C	�>/0w2x	F	�-	5-3	0AA-=	@5G>-3/83/C	G/>2-526	8<;AC>/5	->	G/32	3-	3-@8<6	/53/>	->	>/GA08/	;3/.2	->	X/CC;5Y6	3-	8-53083	->	/53/>	3>/03/C	0>/0w2x@53;A	C>d�	�/53;A03;-5(�/-88@Gd;5Y	F	�0803/	05C	]//G	0>/0w2x	8A-2/C	@G	3-	)*	.;5@3/2	043/>	3>/03./536	3</5	B/53;A03/	0>/0w2x	4->	@G	3-	+	<-@>2	X/4->/>/-88@Gd;5Y�	��@;G./53(1>-8/22;5Y(E--C	F	�<->-@Y<Ad	=02<	C;2</26	@3/52;A26	4--C	G>/G0>03;-5(G>-8/22;5Y	/�@;G./53	05C	2@>408/2	=;3<	05	/44/83;B/8A/05;5Y	8-.G-@5C	05C	>;52/	=;3<	8A/05	=03/>	;4	5-3	>/.-B/C	->	8-B/>/C	C@>;5Y	0	3>/03./53�	�<;2	0>/0	2<-@AC	X/	-C->	4>//	X/4->/	4--C	G>-C@832	0>/GA08/C	;5	3</	0>/0�	�_3/>;->	�GGA;803;-52	w?0;32x	F	�-	5-3	0AA-=	Y>0̂;5Y	->	4//C6	A0=5	->	2-C	8A;GG;5Y2	3-	A;B/23-8]	043/>	X0;3	0GGA;803;-52�	�-	5-3	X@>53>/03/C	4;>/	=--C	4->	-5/	.-53<	043/>	3>/03./53�	b>05@A0>	�GGA;803;-5w2x	�-	5-3	=03/>	3-	3</	G-;53	-4	>@5F-44�1>;53/C 	'+(*'(+*+) f
U��[�%



� �������	
��	���
���	�������	�������������	������	���� !""#$"%&''()*(+*+),-./�/0.	1/23	�/4/52/6	758�9:'*	�;2/5<-=/>	?-@A/B0>CD@;3/	EF)�0.G06	EH		))I)9FI)):J')FJJIF9:**KL�MN�OP	QKKR��QO���	PNSSQLT U����V��	W�XQY�Y	����Y N���Z���	W�X�KQ	� QY�Y	[ Q�����	��\�������S
����
 R��	� *�*I**�/>.;C->	D] �̂'***_ 9�****	̀0AA-5:̂ÎF+'*F�� E;G>-5;A *�*+I9	̀0AA-5Q��
�	Q�������a3/>;->	G/>;./3/>O
�\��	K����� �5326	DG;C/>2KL�MN�OP	QKKR��M �;./E;5;2</C	b3c��7�	_ �GGA;803;-5	�d@;G./53�GGA;803;-5	e/3<-Ce03/>;0A Dd(]@(H	E3��7�	]-58/53>03;-5 f5C;A@3/C	b3c H-3	g�1�	g �5/	̀0AA-5	]-.G>/22/CDG>0c/>]>08h	i	]>/B;8/+j�****	EA@;C�@58/�52A0@k<3 I�9***_'*+'F'J'j *�*+j***** *�*̂::	EA@;C�@58/  ̂*: '+	�eO
�\��	K����� �-08</2Q��
�	Q�������a3/>;->	/53>c	G-;532*l6	*	e1,m�
�V��� DG>/0C/>?>-0C8023)�****	1-@5C�/.05C	̀ *�*9j*_'**F'+9* 5(0 )�****	1-@5C  ̂*I jI	�eO
�\��	K����� e;AA;G/C/Q��
�	Q�������a3/>;->	G/>;./3/>*l6	*	e1,m�
�V��� ?08hG08h	]-.G>/22/C	DG>0c/>1/>;./3/>9�****	̀0AA-5�/>.;C->	D] �̂'***_:̂ÎF+'*F�� *�*I****** *�*+I9	̀0AA-5  ̂*: +̂	�eO
�\��	K����� �5326	DG;C/>2Q��
�	Q�������a3/>;->	G/>;./3/>*l6	*	e1,m�
�V���n���LQR	��SS��OP	o	��POLN�O���P74	c-@	<0B/	d@/23;-52	0p-@3	c-@>	2/>B;8/	->	;5B-;8/6	GA/02/	80AA	@2	03	qJ')rJJIF9:**�	10c	-5A;5/	03	===�G/23C/4/52/�8-.�����

�>/03/C	�>/0q2r	F	�-	5-3	0AA-=	@5G>-3/83/C	G/>2-526	8<;AC>/5	->	G/32	3-	3-@8<6	/53/>	->	>/GA08/	;3/.2	->	p/CC;5k6	3-	8-53083	->	/53/>	3>/03/C	0>/0q2r@53;A	C>c�	s/53;A03;-5(�/-88@Gc;5k	F	s0803/	05C	h//G	0>/0q2r	8A-2/C	@G	3-	)*	.;5@3/2	043/>	3>/03./536	3</5	B/53;A03/	0>/0q2r	4->	@G	3-	+	<-@>2	p/4->/>/-88@Gc;5k�	�d@;G./53(1>-8/22;5k(E--C	F	�<->-@k<Ac	=02<	C;2</26	@3/52;A26	4--C	G>/G0>03;-5(G>-8/22;5k	/d@;G./53	05C	2@>408/2	=;3<	05	/44/83;B/8A/05;5k	8-.G-@5C	05C	>;52/	=;3<	8A/05	=03/>	;4	5-3	>/.-B/C	->	8-B/>/C	C@>;5k	0	3>/03./53�	�<;2	0>/0	2<-@AC	p/	-C->	4>//	p/4->/	4--C	G>-C@832	0>/GA08/C	;5	3</	0>/0�	�a3/>;->	�GGA;803;-52	q?0;32r	F	�-	5-3	0AA-=	k>0t;5k	->	4//C6	A0=5	->	2-C	8A;GG;5k2	3-	A;B/23-8h	043/>	p0;3	0GGA;803;-52�	�-	5-3	p@>53>/03/C	4;>/	=--C	4->	-5/	.-53<	043/>	3>/03./53�	̀>05@A0>	�GGA;803;-5q2r	�-	5-3	=03/>	3-	3</	G-;53	-4	>@5F-44�1>;53/C 	'+(*'(+*+) K
\��%o%



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
��4����
���!��5��#���
��!���
!!������!��!��
���
 �����2��2��6)�
�� ������#��
�&�#��
���5�7��8���
�� ���������!���5�������
 ����"����� ����� ��4����#�����,���� 
$$��"&�#������
�� ����"&�#������� �4
���"9
�%�5����'�����,� '�5������� "�(�����'�����,� '��������#���'"*���������
4����#
 ���
������4�������!��
��
�����#!��$�5���"

�� ���"�� �����"��
0:0�	�)/1 ;�����"��0�<=�3:/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
.�� '���4�������.
�� ��
��� � ������"�� ������"������ '����������#�� '��5� '���6�����$��%��������5��� �� '���
 ����� '���������"�0'
�%����7 080�	�)/1 9������"��0�:;�38/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
��4����
���!��5��#���
��!���
!!������!��!��
���
 �����2�2��67�'����'�#������&���
 ��)����68���������� 4
�%�5��� '��
��
�4�'������,��5�'�#������&���
 ��)�����
���$���$�9���:�	�� �,
����-���
%��7������#
!�
���!'� ���!��������,� '�!��!��
�"*��������
����
4������4�������!��
���'
����$�
�����#!��$�5���"

� �����"�� �����"��
0;0�	�)/1 <�����"��0�=>�3;/"



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, --.��.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������6!����?���� !���B�C

9,DEF)G,�)*+, --.��.����H,E2 I	�JK��L��� ���
),F4D3M+320<��K;	�������������<��K;	����?���������� NG*0+3+O -- P*+, C-Q���-�6�-�Q6 RE2G0+C-Q���-�6�-�Q692+*8 ����-���S;�����	��T	���	���K��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���6�C

9,DEF)G,�)*+, -�.�-.����H,E2 =��I��� ���
),F4D3J+320�K������?���:�K����������� LG*0+3+M - N*+, C�����6� OE2G0+C�����6�92+*8 C�����6�



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, --.�-.����/01234,�5 �-�6��
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���6�C

9,DEF)G,�)*+, --.�-.����H,E2 ?	��;����		��?����������
),F4D3I+320?	��;���?����������J!	�:�!��������;��K������<�������		�?	��;���?����������J 	L������		� MG*0+3+N -- O*+, -��C����P����� QE2G0+-��C����P�����92+*8 ���-����



���� ������	��
� ��������� ��� ��
�������

�������������
���������������

 !"#$"%�&"#$'�(�)' * %+,-�.�#&/012�34�5567�89:;<:=3;�>?=@AB�CD�552E1@FGHIJHKGI�;LLMNGO�PQPRSE/R25E2CKT�<UGIV�;LLMNGO�WS1RW1PR1222;IFHXYZ�;LLMNGO�12PRW2SRWQ228HIHVZKH�;LLMNGO�W1/RWQQR51/P

[[\]̂]_̀a[b_cde[[[[̀a[[[[d]dfee[[[[[\[b]̂^

ghi���������������jklm�ngoi�p���jqr��r���s����t�����r��k�����mu�q���vgwxy���r���k������z���� {|}~{���������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	�����������������  �������� �����������¡�����¢����
£����¤���r���k������z����¥¦ivw����r���k������z�§���u�����̈�q���©ª�«������¬���¡����������®�¡��̄ �����������° �
��±¬���¡������
¬¬����
������£��°����������°������¤ ²����� ²�����������������° ������������
��±¬������£��°����������°������¤ ²���¢ ²���¢�������° ���¬�����±��³� ²�����²����¢́�������
��¬

²����¢́�
�������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	���������� µ¶·̧¹·�º·»¼º½�»¾¿¹�ÀÁº»¿Á½�Â¿»¾�À̧ÃÄ·½»�»ÁÅ�°°�ÆÇÈ��È�ÈÆÉ =�VÊINËHIÌG�ZL�SÍ�ZX�MXMKMHF�ÎHFHXNG�ÏFÊV�QÍ�ÏGI�ÐZXKË�JMFF�ÎG�NËHIÌGY�ZX�HNNZÊXKV�52�YHUV�ZÑGIYÊGT
�������� ����������  ÒÓÔÕÓÖ�&ÓÔÕ×�(�)×ØÙØÖÚÛÜ:;�>ZÝ�QSPSE<MHÐM�CD�55/2QRSPSEJJJTNZHVKHFJHVKGMXNTNZÐ�¡�����¢����



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +1"" 9��7   :+1:-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7 1 : &:-1-&9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	��  :--:-1-+ )��������$�>��� ��������%��'����$�!&�!11��������3��3����%���>���%���4���
����������  ++,�.! ++,�.!� #	�����* ++,�.!��? 1�11����* ++,�.!��*��67�9	7



������������	
������������������������ ����������� �!"#$%�&$''(%)�*+,,-./0�-123�41/56�5.77�839�8:; �<=>>�	?@�ABCCDEFGHD�IEEBJKF�KJLMDN ODE�PQ�RSRTTS	?�UVBN�WDNHGED���XBH�R�Y�ODE�Z*+,,+[\�]$''(%)��̂�_̀�ab�cd�aef�ga� hijklmnopq������rstuvwx�yvzv{|v}�~vz��� �ijklmnopq��â �̂ef�����f̂̀�����̂��b jk�n�o�q��â �̂ef��̀��f̀e�����̂��b �k�i�o�p�����b �n�o�i������������������������ ������� �¡ :¢���
�£?¤��¥
�U@=��U¦���
��?����?�£�
U�?@���>>��@=¤�§=>>=��	�¢̈ 	
�������������*+,,+[\�]$''(%)�©)�(ªª#$[«¬ªª#$[«�$'©®%&®%̄+ª®�¬°°%®]] ±#«(,]²ZSSP²³́µ²ZZ ZSRT�¶·X̧¹º»�¼̧½O�¾¿X·¾»XÀ·̧ÀÁ�V̧�TTµµP TSẤ²²ZSSP²³µZ³³³ ZP²PZ�̧¿XÃ�̧¹º»�Ä¹XAÅ�¼̧½O·̧ÀÁ�V̧�TTµµP ÆZµÂ³µ²ZSSP²³TÆ³Ś RS²Z�¶»Ä»X¿¹�OÄ·̧ÀÁ�V̧�TTµµP TSẤ²²ZSSP²³TŔµÆ ZPP³Æ�Ä¿¶»¹À»�OÄ�¾¹Ç̧�ºÇ¿¶º·̧ÀÁ�V̧�TTµµP TSẤ²²ZSSP²³R³PT² ZP²́ �̧́¿XÃ�̧¹º»�Ä¹XAÅ�¼̧½O·̧ÀÁ�V̧�TTµµP TSẤ²²ZSSP²³RÆTµP Z³ÆR�¶·X̧¹º»�¼̧½O·̧ÀÁ�V̧�TTµµP TSẤ²
������f̀_������aef�eadÈ�̂ É(+,�)#$%�Ê()'®[«�(«�,®(]«�!�°()]�©®Ë#%®�«Ì®�°$®�°(«®����Í?��=�U@?�@>��?@�	
������������Î§=>>=����Ï?����@U�¢���@£=U�U@?@����@�Ð=@£=��ÑÒ�	?�U�¢����@£��§=>>�	?@��Ð=>>�?¤�=	�?�Ó�ÒÔ�>?@��Í?����@��£?����¬'#$[«�°$®����������������Õ��Ö ×�Ø×!�ÙÚ�ÛÜÝ�Þß àáâãä�åæ�çèéê�áäëì�íîïï�çèâãð�è�ïèâã�ñòèäóã�ôîïï�èõõïéöOJ÷D�»KDNøù�ÄDFJNK�¾IGC�¿�¼B��ZS²SA�INCBFFDQ�XA�RPRSZYZS²S�����¬���	¬
��
�ÉÉ������&��������������������������������������������������

����������� �!
A�¿�O�VÃ�¾ARµS�ÇXÀ»ÄX¹ÀÇ¿X¹̧��º���¶À»�RPS¹̧º»�¾¹Ä��V̧�TŔÆ³YµSTS OJ÷D�»KDNøù��IùLDKF��NBEDWWGKø�¿�¼B��ZS²ÆA�INCBFFDQ�XA��RPRSZYZS²Æ



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-./0.�1.0.�230�4356.7308�9:�.;.0<.:=4>?�%@!A%�&�@B"� ������ �!"#$%&'C&�@B"�D(EE$++($(,(FG3:H.:I.:8�J94K�83�794�4350�LIMMN ?A �O�@&'B@A%B??#�P!&'�#&�!�QB ��B%%&� @RS���SB#�TP���BSS?A�DUV#�'BA?�SB#BQ?��@&�W����> �!"#X �S�!D& ������ �!"#$%&'CQA??A "������ �!"#$%&'CB�@&'B@A%��!BP@������ �!"#$%&'CSB#� &Y(EE$)EE$(),,Z$N$�V&[�\E],_̂B!?&@@�̀�â �+(+E\�\E],������ �!"#$%&'C?&%B@A& b.M7�;9:9<I:<�4350�9==35:8�T &@�BSS?A%BQ?��P&!�B??�%�D@&'�!DUc�"AD@�!�P&!�P!���SBS�!?�DD�QA??A "d&'�V�DA �DD ������ �!"#$%&'CSBS�!?�DD������ �!"#$%&'C'B B"��_&'������� �!"#$%&'C'B B"��Q�De.:.09M�f5.K8I3:K�30�=3:=.0:KN ?A �d&'�g�h& ���i!A�T)�B$'$�@&�)�S$'$UV�DA �DDg�h& ���i!A�T)�B$'$�@&�j�S$'$Ui&!�_�B!A "�A'SBA!���kWWCkklX @�! B@A& B? ������ �!"#$%&'(EE$)EE$(),,())$*)+$(,)))\\\$,E)$j+]$\E\EG9MM�L.230.�435�mI<B̂?? (EE$,*+$,))E�&!�(\\G1.=n�58IMI84�098.K_̂�%��!B@�D�B ��%_B!"�D ������ �!"#$%&'C!B@�DG300.K73:m�JI81�o5n.�p:.0<4�T &@�P&!�SB#'� @UZ$N$�V&[�\,E,+R@�Z�@�!DQ�!"̀�iq�**)**

r;73089:8�83�n:3Jst�uv�����v����w���u��vux�ty�u���vv�y���������z��{��|��w���y�}x�y����~}�}�ut�������xtuv��v��}���v�x�����}�������}��z����u�|v�u�����ut��u����x����������y���uv��}��������vvz�350�.M.=80I=�K.0HI=.�;94�L.�mIK=3::.=8.m�I2�4350�794;.:8�IK�79K8�m5.�x��uy�����x���y�����t����}��v���}���}v��uv��~����w���uy����}��~}v�������}��������~���vz������~���~u������y�����}tt�u��t}�v��������������u���v���tyz���y����u}~���uv��~�����u���v�u������������~�~����������w�~���~u���u�~��uy���v�t��}��~}v�������}��z��������������}���x���}v�������w������������v��x���uz�z�u�~����z�z����~uy�����������}~uy�u�~����ux�������z�z�����������w�����~vzpM.=80I=�K.0HI=.�m3.K�:38�m.7.:m�3:�794;.:8�230�381.0�703m5=8K�30�K.0HI=.K�����uy�����x�����������tu��~����~���v����v���}��v��v����uv�v������������}���������}������v���}��������u��v���uy���v�t��}�������ut�x�������������u������w}tt�������v�t��}��~}v�������}����x��t����}��v���}��z-1.:�435�794�L4�=1.=n����uy������vv������uy�����uv�u�����tu�������������������}��}����u������}����t������}���������uy����z�KK.8��.=50I8I�98I3:�G190<.����u�����������������v��uvv��}u��~�w}������t�u��uvv����������y����~vz��{���������y��t��}~u�}v�u��}���uv�������tt���}���u�����x�������}ut�s����v�����}�y���s������}t��������~v��u���������u}~�}��x�tt����t��utty�~}v��u���~z�.mI=9M�pKK.:8I9M��03<09;�~���}x}�v���v�����v�w���u���~����~�����������}����vty��t����}����w���~���~}�ut����}�����z�����������u��~��v�����u����u�}�utty������~��t����}���}tt�~���~u��v������~��v�}������}~����}��}�y���v���u�}��z�����t�u�����������x}�~�����}x�y�����ut}xy���utt����z���z���������}v}��~���������yz����������}tt}���v���}ut�uvv}v�u������~}�utty��vv���}utz�7.=I9M��..mK�G5K83;.0K�t��}~u���u����v��xx���u������u��x�����v�����v�w������~�v���}ut�uvv}v�u����~��}�����������y���u��u�}��v�u�~�v��t���}��z����v�����v�w}���v���}ut����~v��uy�����u������}��t��ut���������y��u�u�������u����y�x������}v��u�}���u�~������}�x���u�}��z�909�:5.K803K�=MI.:8.K�f5.�19LM9:�pK79 3M¡����v���u���v��}t}��¢�v��v�£��~}v���}�t�v��u�u�uv}v�}�t��~��t���v�u��}����v�~����uz�z������z�z�su�u����������£v�}�x���u�}¤����������u������t��uv�����v��v���}�}���t¥���}����xu����~��ttu�u��ut����z���z����z



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-../012�3045678679:.6�-;;76<< =/2>?<@ABBC@DB@EF@ A@GH@�IJKL�I�MN�O�KPQ�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC GD@Z@B@ABBC@E@E@@D B�[UKI�MN�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC A\DGDZDB@ABBC@EDGDCG BBBB�K�VUON�S]N̂ �TOIUVW�XI�YYEEC Y\A@AZAB@ABBC@EEB@EA AC@ED�RN�UV_RNOO_�PVIUVW�XI�YYEEC YBZH@@ABBC@EGGYEY ACFBG�OJ[N�VN�TO�XJUKV�]KIUVW�XI�YYEEC YBCZAG@ABBC@EBHE@F A@BD�K�VUON�S]N̂ �TOIUVW�XI�YYEEC GDFZFF@ABBC@FC@A@Y A@BFG�IJKL�I�MN�O�KPQ�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC Y@@ZAG@ABBC@FCBDGY AACB�[UKI�MN�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC YBZH@@ABBC@FDHHE@ GBDE�[NONKJ��TO�̀�]I�M]J[MIUVW�XI�YYEEC YBZH@@ABBC@FECB@H GAYH�[NONKJ��TOIUVW�XI�YYEEC YBZH@@ABBC@FEBGAY GAFF�[UKI�MN�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC YBZH@@ABBC@FFG@DD BBBB�[UKI�MN�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC Y\AEDZHC@ABBC@FGCC@Y GFFF�[UKI�MN�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC FFZ@A@ABBC@FGAFCG A@BYH�IJKL�I�MN�O�KPQ�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC A\DBYZ@C@ABBC@FGAFGF ACCC@�IJKL�I�MN�O�KPQ�RISTIUVW�XI�YYEEC YBZH@@ABBC@YCEYCD GBFG�I�MN�̂�VNO[�aIIUVW�XI�YYEEC DAGZBY@ABBC@YCYAAB A@BCB�K]LQV[Q�TN�TOIUVW�XI�YYEEC GGBZ@F@ABBC@YHDDHF A@AD�[UKI�MN�RIST�bXJUKV�]KIUVW�XI�YYEEC HHBZYE



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-../012�3045678679:.6�-;;76<< =/2>?<@ABBC@DEFCG@ ACCCC�HIJK�H�LM�N�JOP�QHRSHTUV�WH�DDFFC DBXG@@ABBC@DF@YYG AYYD�ZTJH�LM�QHRS�[NN[KHTUV�WH�DDFFC DBXG@@ABBC\DFFE\F BBB�ZTJH�LM�QHRS�H[UM�HIJK�H�LM�NOP�R\�ZHHTUV�WH�DDFFC ACFX\C=/2>?�]̂>7_6< ̀�a�b
cb�



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-.//.01�2345./6��������7�8���9�:�� ;:<<:�=�>��9:<? ������?@ABBC@DEF@AAGHIJ�G�KL�M�INO�NHPP�>LQ�>7RABST�RUIG�KL�;GQ>�PHIUPLIVGUVW�XG�TTFFC J����9<�R��Y:���I��Z>��9�[�R���\JRZA]P�����I�����̂ _FAT_EB;:<<�̀��:�[̂ I�Y�BS�Z�>���BA�̀�?����M�9[̂ SABC�̀�Y:��?�M�9[̂ SBD_;:<<�[�U?9=�̂ __;:<<�[�abc __dBBB N�?������Nc9�=� AFdFFL���=e�Nc9�=� _dFTX��<�Nc9�=� Sd_C�??���R����:�:f9�:���Nc9�=� BdB@P:�:����;:<<��[g�?����� EdTF h*i$iiM�=�<9���e��??�??�����X�� BdBSJ��??�M���:j�?�V9k BdEE hi$)lmn45/ o��p�
@ABBC@DFADDDGHIJ�G�KL�M�INO�NHPP�>LQ�>7RAC@CA�GHIJ�G�KL�M�INO�;GQ>GUVW�XG�TTFFC J����9<�R��Y:���I��Z>��9�[�R���\JRZA]P�����I�����̂ AB_@BTE;:<<�̀��:�[̂ I�Y�BS�Z�>���BA�̀�?����M�9[̂ FCASF�̀�Y:��?�M�9[̂ FFEB@;:<<�[�U?9=�̂ S_AD;:<<�[�abc S_ADdBBB N�?������Nc9�=� AFdFFL���=e�Nc9�=� S_CdTSX��<�Nc9�=� ATDdBS�??���R����:�:f9�:���Nc9�=� FdBE h,i,$lqM�=�<9���e��??�??�����X�� BdTBJ��??�M���:j�?�V9k ABdT@ hri$qlmn45/ o�spts@ABBC@DT_DBEGHIJ�G�KL�M�INO�NHPP�>LQ�>7RSB@A�RLMLIH��>MGUVW�XG�TTFFC J����9<�R��Y:���I��Z>��9�[�R���\JRZA]P�����I�����̂ CS_DTC_;:<<�̀��:�[̂ I�Y�BS�Z�>���BA�̀�?����M�9[̂ ATES�̀�Y:��?�M�9[̂ ATT@;:<<�[�U?9=�̂ TT;:<<�[�abc TTdBBB N�?������Nc9�=� AFdFFL���=e�Nc9�=� Td_BX��<�Nc9�=� AdCD�??���R����:�:f9�:���Nc9�=� BdBEP:�:����;:<<��[g�?����� @dAS h*i$iiM�=�<9���e��??�??�����X�� BdBSJ��??�M���:j�?�V9k BdEE hi$)lmn45/ o��p�
@ABBC@DTSEF_GHIJ�G�KL�M�INO�NHPP�>LQ�>7RACCD_�MHRL�VL�>M�P�7G�K7HRKGUVW�XG�TTFFC J����9<�R��Y:���I��Z>��9�[�R���\JRZA]P�����I�����̂ T_ABADD;:<<�̀��:�[̂ I�Y�BS�Z�>���BA�̀�?����M�9[̂ AAE@�̀�Y:��?�M�9[̂ AAF_;:<<�[�U?9=�̂ SF;:<<�[�abc SFdBBB N�?������Nc9�=� AFdFFL���=e�Nc9�=� SdFEX��<�Nc9�=� Ad_A�??���R����:�:f9�:���Nc9�=� BdBFP:�:����;:<<��[g�?����� ABd_S h*i$iiM�=�<9���e��??�??�����X�� BdBSJ��??�M���:j�?�V9k BdEE hi$)lmn45/ o��p�
@ABBC@DSDCT@GHIJ�G�KL�M�INO�NHPP�>LQ�>7RAC@EE�GHIJ�G�KL�M�INO�;GQ>GUVW�XG�TTFFC J����9<�R��Y:���I��Z>��9�[�R���\JRZA]P�����I�����̂ __DTTST;:<<�̀��:�[̂ I�Y�BS�Z�>���BA N�?������Nc9�=� AFdFFL���=e�Nc9�=� Td@BX��<�Nc9�=� SdA_ h*i$ii



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-.//.01�2345./6�7�8904.0:32��������;�<���=�>�� ?>@@>�A�B��=>@C ������CD��C����E�=FG HIID��J>��C�E�=FG KLM?>@@�F�NC=A�G MO?>@@�F�PQR MOSTTT �CC���U����>�>V=�>���WR=�A� TSTOX>�>����?>@@��FY�C����� OSMME�A�@=���Z��CC�CC�����[�� TST\]��CC�E���>̂�C�_=̀ TSLL ab$)cd945/ e��f�
gITTOgh\KMHOijk]�i�lm�E�kWn�WjXX�Bmo�B;UIhK\�UNki�lm�?ioBiN_p�[i�MMHHO ]����=@�U��J>���k��qB��=�F�U���r]UqIsX�����k�����G gIH\Tg?>@@�D��>�FG k�J�T\�q�B���TID��C����E�=FG IHOgD��J>��C�E�=FG IHKK?>@@�F�NC=A�G KH?>@@�F�PQR KHSTTT W�C������WR=�A� IHSHHm���AZ�WR=�A� KSh\[��@�WR=�A� \SHM�CC���U����>�>V=�>���WR=�A� TSTgX>�>����?>@@��FY�C����� LS\I a*b$bbE�A�@=���Z��CC�CC�����[�� TST\]��CC�E���>̂�C�_=̀ TSLL ab$)cd945/ e��f�
gITTOghTgHKgijk]�i�lm�E�kWn�WjXX�Bmo�B;UIg\Lg�ijk]�i�lm�E�kWn�?ioBiN_p�[i�MMHHO ]����=@�U��J>���k��qB��=�F�U���r]UqIsX�����k�����G KKhHKLM?>@@�D��>�FG k�J�T\�q�B���TID��C����E�=FG LI\HhD��J>��C�E�=FG hgL\I?>@@�F�NC=A�G IHMH?>@@�F�PQR IHMHSTTT W�C������WR=�A� IHSHHm���AZ�WR=�A� IHLSLL[��@�WR=�A� OhSK\�CC���U����>�>V=�>���WR=�A� MS\\ a+t+$ctE�A�@=���Z��CC�CC�����[�� TSIg]��CC�E���>̂�C�_=̀ hSLH at$c,d945/ e�u
f
�gITTOgHgHgghijk]�i�lm�E�kWn�WjXX�Bmo�B;UT�UNki�lm�?ioBiN_p�[i�MMHHO i>AR�>�A�U��J>���W��̂ =�Z�jv��FwX=>��=>��F�riUqIs?>@@�D��>�FG k�J�T\�q�B���TIHKQ�X;_Wn�imB�D_�WiE MOUo�[i�]imE��WE�gHTTi \x\TH W�C������WR=�A� IShHm���AZ�WR=�A� ITLS\g[��@�WR=�A� IIOS\I�CC���U����>�>V=�>���WR=�A� ISMLUo�[i�]imE��WE�gHTTi hgOSOHHKQ�X;_Wn�imB�D_�WiE MhSKOHKQ�X;_Wn�imB�D_�WiE \SLOUo�[i�]imE��WE�gHTTi O\SOTIh�BmW�WkWE_�QwBmW�?UwQUnk]_k HLTSII ayztyc${,E�A�@=���Z��CC�CC�����[�� IS\T]��CC�E���>̂�C�_=̀ HSOh a)$btd945/ e|u�ufu�gITTOgHh\hO\ijk]�i�lm�E�kWn�WjXX�Bmo�B;UTTTT�k�_NEm�o;mQ�BEiN_p�[i�MMHHO i>AR�>�A�U��J>���W��̂ =�Z�jv��FwX=>��=>��F�riUqIs?>@@�D��>�FG k�J�T\�q�B���TIHKQ�X;_Wn�imB�D_�WiE IMM W�C������WR=�A� IShHm���AZ�WR=�A� \MhSTg[��@�WR=�A� \hTSTL�CC���U����>�>V=�>���WR=�A� MSTI a*zy){$cb



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-.//.01�2345./6�7�8904.0:32��������;�<���=�>�� ?>@@>�A�B��=>@C ������CDEF�G;HIJ�KLB�HMNJ�H OPDQ�GHIJ�;;;�OR�S TUDQGHIJHV�;;;OR�HJV?G TUWX�BVIYZDQQ T[YU\WX�SK�]KLV��IV�UDQQK O[EOQ WX�SK�]KLV��IV�UDQQK T[QPẐTQWX�BVIYZDQQ TO\̂\PDEF�G;HIJ�KLB�NH�IKV TYẐ\PDEF�G;HIJ�KLB�HMNJ�H O\̂EPDQ�GHIJ�;;;�OR�S YT̂EEDQGHIJHV�;;;OR�HJV?G TP̂YEWX�SK�]KLV��IV�UDQQK TYP̂PQWX�BVIYZDQQ YŶYQDEF�G;HIJ�KLB�NH�IKV ÛZODEF�G;HIJ�KLB�HMNJ�H ŶZPDQ�GHIJ�;;;�OR�S T̂OUDQGHIJHV�;;;OR�HJV?G T̂OUT\�BLI�I_IVH�FB̀LI�?ẀFWJ_]H_ UPŶDOOD�HH�I_IVH̀_aSKB�GMb_H̀TaES;c UP̂\EV�A�@=���d��CC�CC�����S�� ŶOD]��CC�V���>e�C�H=f TŶPD ghi$+jk945/ l�m
n�UTQQPUDDQUDTKM_]�K�RL�V�_IJ�IMGG�BLX�B;WTPUD\�?L�bHo?LVVo�IHKbHp�SK�OODDP ]����=@�W��q>���_��aB��=�r�W���s]WaTtG�����_�����u PYE\OPO?>@@�N��>�ru _�q�QY�a�B���QTN��C����V�=ru PUTN��q>��C�V�=ru PD\?>@@�r�bC=A�u OD?>@@�r�vFw OD̂QQQ I�C������Iw=�A� TD̂DDL���Ad�Iw=�A� Ô\QS��@�Iw=�A� T̂UZ�CC���W����>�>x=�>���Iw=�A� Q̂QZG>�>����?>@@��ry�C����� P̂PT g*j$jjV�A�@=���d��CC�CC�����S�� Q̂QY]��CC�V���>e�C�H=f Q̂ZZ gj$)zk945/ l��n�
UTQQPUDYYODOKM_]�K�RL�V�_IJ�IMGG�BLX�B;WTPEQY�VMWL�HL�BV�SMb_H�;_KbHp�SK�OODDP ]����=@�W��q>���_��aB��=�r�W���s]WaTtG�����_�����u TQEUZPD?>@@�N��>�ru _�q�QY�a�B���QTN��C����V�=ru ZODPEN��q>��C�V�=ru ZTPTP?>@@�r�bC=A�u TZ\\?>@@�r�vFw TZ\\̂QQQ I�C������Iw=�A� TD̂DDL���Ad�Iw=�A� TPT̂DTS��@�Iw=�A� UÛEO�CC���W����>�>x=�>���Iw=�A� ÔZT g*jj$+jV�A�@=���d��CC�CC�����S�� Q̂YY]��CC�V���>e�C�H=f ẐZQ g)$z+k945/ l��{n�UTQQPUDQZDUEKM_]�K�RL�V�_IJ�IMGG�BLX�B;WTUQ\�_�HbVL�X;LF�BVKbHp�SK�OODDP ]����=@�W��q>���_��aB��=�r�W���s]WaTtG�����_�����u EEDTO\E?>@@�N��>�ru _�q�QY�a�B���QTN��C����V�=ru ZUZQON��q>��C�V�=ru ZPYQT?>@@�r�bC=A�u TDQY I�C������Iw=�A� TD̂DDL���Ad�Iw=�A� TDÊOPS��@�Iw=�A� PÊD\�CC���W����>�>x=�>���Iw=�A� ÔTD g+i)$|,



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-.//.01�2345./6�7�8904.0:32��������;�<���=�>�� ?>@@>�A�B��=>@C ������C?>@@�D�EFG HIJKLJJJ M�A�@=���N��CC�CC�����O�� JLHPQ��CC�M���>R�C�S=T ULUH VW$(XY945/ Z�[�\��PHJJ]P̂]PHP_àbQ�̀�cd�M�bef�eagg�Bdh�B;iHPĴK�̀abQ�̀�cd�M�bef�?̀hBj̀Sk�Ò�__II] Q����=@�i��l>���b��mB��=�D�i���nQimHog�����b�����p Kqq]KPJ?>@@�r��>�Dp b�l�JK�m�B���JHr��C����M�=Dp qP_HUr��l>��C�M�=Dp qqJJJ?>@@�D�jC=A�p K_HU?>@@�D�EFG K_HULJJJ e�C������eG=�A� HILIId���AN�eG=�A� K_]LJIO��@�eG=�A� H_JL_P�CC���i����>�>s=�>���eG=�A� L̂]U V*(($(tM�A�@=���N��CC�CC�����O�� JLKPQ��CC�M���>R�C�S=T PLP] VuX$+)Y945/ Z�

\�PHJJ]P̂]JUK_àbQ�̀�cd�M�bef�eagg�Bdh�B;iHH]J�ijb̀�cd�?̀hBj̀Sk�Ò�__II] Q����=@�i��l>���b��mB��=�D�i���nQimHog�����b�����p ]KU_U]P?>@@�r��>�Dp b�l�JK�m�B���JHr��C����M�=Dp HHU]r��l>��C�M�=Dp HĤ_?>@@�D�jC=A�p KI?>@@�D�EFG KILJJJ e�C������eG=�A� HILIId���AN�eG=�A� KLIqO��@�eG=�A� HL̂H�CC���i����>�>s=�>���eG=�A� JLJIg>�>����?>@@��Dv�C����� HJL̂K V*X$XXM�A�@=���N��CC�CC�����O�� JLJKQ��CC�M���>R�C�S=T JLqq VX$)wY945/ Z��\�
PHJJ]P̂UqqIPàbQ�̀�cd�M�bef�eagg�Bdh�B;iKJUI�idMdba��BM�g�;̀�c;aicj̀Sk�Ò�__II] Q����=@�i��l>���b��mB��=�D�i���nQimHog�����b�����p ]K̂U_]K?>@@�r��>�Dp b�l�JK�m�B���JHr��C����M�=Dp UI]r��l>��C�M�=Dp UJI?>@@�D�jC=A�p I_?>@@�D�EFG I_LJJJ e�C������eG=�A� HILIId���AN�eG=�A� IL̂^O��@�eG=�A� KLP]�CC���i����>�>s=�>���eG=�A� JLHHg>�>����?>@@��Dv�C����� ILPK V*X$XXM�A�@=���N��CC�CC�����O�� JLJKQ��CC�M���>R�C�S=T JLqq VX$)wY945/ Z��\�
PHJJ]P̂I]JPqàbQ�̀�cd�M�bef�eagg�Bdh�B;iKH_q�idMdba��BMj̀Sk�Ò�__II] Q����=@�i��l>���b��mB��=�D�i���nQimHog�����b�����p ^̂qJHĤ?>@@�r��>�Dp b�l�JK�m�B���JHr��C����M�=Dp HJHHr��l>��C�M�=Dp PÎ?>@@�D�jC=A�p Iq?>@@�D�EFG IqLJJJ e�C������eG=�A� HILIId���AN�eG=�A� IL]UO��@�eG=�A� _LKH�CC���i����>�>s=�>���eG=�A� JLHKg>�>����?>@@��Dv�C����� ILKU V*X$XXM�A�@=���N��CC�CC�����O�� JLJKQ��CC�M���>R�C�S=T JLqq VX$)w



����������		
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-.//.01�2345./6�7�8904.0:32��������;�<���=�>�� ?>@@>�A�B��=>@C ������CD945/ E��F�
GHIIJGKLIMHNOPQR�O�ST�U�QVW�VPXX�BTY�B;ZMHKK�Z[QO�ST�?OYBO[\]�̂O�NNLLJ R����=@�Z��_>���Q��̀B��=�a�Z���bRZ̀HcX�����Q�����d KLMMefH?>@@�g��>�ad Q�_�IM��̀B���IHg��C����U�=ad GGeg��_>��C�U�=ad GLe?>@@�a�[C=A�d KI?>@@�a�hij KIkIII V�C������Vj=�A� HLkLLT���Al�Vj=�A� KkHM�̂�@�Vj=�A� MkML�CC���Z����>�>m=�>���Vj=�A� IkIJX>�>����?>@@��an�C����� JkII o*p$ppU�A�@=���l��CC�CC�����̂�� IkIMR��CC�U���>q�C�\=r Ikee op$)sD945/ E��F�
GHIIJGKKMGffOPQR�O�ST�U�QVW�VPXX�BTY�B;ZIIII�Z[QO�ST�?OYBO[\]�̂O�NNLLJ O>Aj�>�A�Z��_>���V��q=�l�Pt��auX=>��=>��a�bOZ̀Hc?>@@�g��>�ad Q�_�IM��̀B���IHLKi�X;\VW�OTB�g\�VOU LeZY�̂O�ROTU��VU�GLIIO KvNHM V�C������Vj=�A� HkfLT���Al�Vj=�A� MIGkIH�̂�@�Vj=�A� MNIkML�CC���Z����>�>m=�>���Vj=�A� MkfeLKi�X;\VW�OTB�g\�VOU LKkeMZY�̂O�ROTU��VU�GLIIO HvNffkfKLKi�X;\VW�OTB�g\�VOU KkHeZY�̂O�ROTU��VU�GLIIO HfHkGMNL�\\�VQVU\uQ̀ ÔB�XP[Q\uH̀K̂;w JkMMHf�BTV�VQVU\�iuBTV�?ZuiZWQR\Q HvHINkJN o*xy,*$p(
U�A�@=���l��CC�CC�����̂�� MkNMR��CC�U���>q�C�\=r HHkNJ oy*$)pD945/ E�z{|F�}GHIIJGKMJJGNOPQR�O�ST�U�QVW�VPXX�BTY�B;ZMKKK�Z[QO�ST�?OYBO[\]�̂O�NNLLJ R����=@�Z��_>���Q��̀B��=�a�Z���bRZ̀HcX�����Q�����d KKfLKKG?>@@�g��>�ad Q�_�IM��̀B���IHg��C����U�=ad MGLJg��_>��C�U�=ad MeJN?>@@�a�[C=A�d HeL?>@@�a�hij HeLkIII V�C������Vj=�A� HLkLLT���Al�Vj=�A� HekGG�̂�@�Vj=�A� GkJL�CC���Z����>�>m=�>���Vj=�A� IkNe o,*$)~U�A�@=���l��CC�CC�����̂�� IkINR��CC�U���>q�C�\=r HkHM oy$y�D945/ E��F
GHIIJGKMHKJMOPQR�O�ST�U�QVW�VPXX�BTY�B;ZHGINe�OPQR�O�ST�U�QVW�?OYBO[\]�̂O�NNLLJ R����=@�Z��_>���Q��̀B��=�a�Z���bRZ̀HcX�����Q�����d MMMLHG?>@@�g��>�ad Q�_�IM��̀B���IHg��C����U�=ad NMMLJLg��_>��C�U�=ad NHMGJf?>@@�a�[C=A�d GLGG?>@@�a�hij GLGGkIII V�C������Vj=�A� HLkLLT���Al�Vj=�A� GJfkfI�̂�@�Vj=�A� LKIkKM�CC���Z����>�>m=�>���Vj=�A� MIkHf oyx�~+$)*U�A�@=���l��CC�CC�����̂�� HkHL o,y$+�



���������	���
����������
���������������������� �!"#$%&'())$*)+$(,))-.//.01�2345./6�7�8904.0:32��������;�<���=�>�� ?>@@>�A�B��=>@C ������CD��CC�E���>F�C�G=H IJKLJM945/ NOP��Q
RSLJJTSIULIUIVWXD�V�YZ�E�X[\�[W]]�BẐ�B;_LTTTS�VWXD�V�YZ�E�X[\�?V̂BV̀Ga�bV�ccddT D����=@�_��e>���X��fB��=�g�_���hD_fLi]�����X�����j SLdckJ?>@@�l��>�gj X�e�JU�f�B���JLl��C����E�=gj LJUdl��e>��C�E�=gj SkU?>@@�g�̀C=A�j dc?>@@�g�mno dcKJJJ [�C������[o=�A� LdKddZ���Ap�[o=�A� dKIIb��@�[o=�A� UKST�CC���_����>�>q=�>���[o=�A� JKLL]>�>����?>@@��gr�C����� dKSU s*t$ttE�A�@=���p��CC�CC�����b�� JKJUD��CC�E���>F�C�G=H JKkk st$)uM945/ N��Q�
SLJJTScTdcTvVWXD�V�YZ�E�X[\�[W]]�BẐ�B;_UJIU�V�YZ�n�GZE_�lVV̀Ga�bV�ccddT D����=@�_��e>���X��fB��=�g�_���hD_fLi]�����X�����j dIJkcLU?>@@�l��>�gj X�e�JU�f�B���JLl��C����E�=gj UTcUUcl��e>��C�E�=gj UkSvUJ?>@@�g�̀C=A�j cvJc?>@@�g�mno cvJcKJJJ [�C������[o=�A� LdKddZ���Ap�[o=�A� ckJKcUb��@�[o=�A� UJUKTd�CC���_����>�>q=�>���[o=�A� kKdk swux$+uE�A�@=���p��CC�CC�����b�� JKIID��CC�E���>F�C�G=H LdKcJ syw$),M945/ NP�Q��SLJJTScTcLLJVWXD�V�YZ�E�X[\�[W]]�BẐ�B;_LSJTJ�X;D\G_\�BZ�BEV̀Ga�bV�ccddT D����=@�_��e>���X��fB��=�g�_���hD_fLi]�����X�����j UkkTLkT?>@@�l��>�gj X�e�JU�f�B���JLl��C����E�=gj cIULdl��e>��C�E�=gj cUSkv?>@@�g�̀C=A�j LUcS?>@@�g�mno LUcSKJJJ [�C������[o=�A� LdKddZ���Ap�[o=�A� LUkKcdb��@�[o=�A� vSKkv�CC���_����>�>q=�>���[o=�A� UKvJ s+yw$+xE�A�@=���p��CC�CC�����b�� JKLvD��CC�E���>F�C�G=H dKdU sw$x(M945/ N���Q
�SLJJTSckvvkIVWXD�V�YZ�E�X[\�[W]]�BẐ�B;_LSLv�_̀XV�YZ�?V̂B�zbẀ XG�;XV̀Ga�bV�ccddT D����=@�_��e>���X��fB��=�g�_���hD_fLi]�����X�����j LJLdTLc?>@@�l��>�gj X�e�JU�f�B���JLl��C����E�=gj UvIIcSl��e>��C�E�=gj UdSTkS?>@@�g�̀C=A�j IdvJ?>@@�g�mno IdvJKJJJ [�C������[o=�A� LdKddZ���Ap�[o=�A� IvTKvTb��@�[o=�A� UdvKkc�CC���_����>�>q=�>���[o=�A� SKdT s)wt$w,E�A�@=���p��CC�CC�����b�� JKddD��CC�E���>F�C�G=H LSKUv syu$(yM945/ N���Q�{SLJJTScvdTkSVWXD�V�YZ�E�X[\�[W]]�BẐ�B;_ D����=@�_��e>���X��fB��=�g�_���hD_fLi [�C������[o=�A� LdKdd s*t$tt



�������������	
���������	������������������������ !"#$%&'((#)(*#'+((,-..-/0�1234-.5�6�78/3-/921��������:�;���<�=�� >=??=�@�A��<=?B ������BCDDDD�EFGH�E�IJ�K�GLM�>ENAEOPQ�RE�SSTTD U�����G�����V WCTSXD>=??�Y��=�ZV G�[�\]��̂A���\CY��B����K�<ZV DDWY��[=��B�K�<ZV DTC>=??�Z�OB<@�V SD>=??�Z�_̀ a SDb\\\ J���@c�La<�@� SbW\R��?�La<�@� ]bCd�BB���e����=�=f<�=���La<�@� \b\DU=�=����>=??��Zg�B����� DbSSK�@�?<���c��BB�BB�����R�� \b\]H��BB�K���=h�B�P<i \bjj kl#(mn834. o
�p�	WC\\DWSTW]]jEFGH�E�IJ�K�GLM�LFUU�AJN�A:eC]]S�eOGE�IJ�>ENA�:KK:HEOPQ�RE�SSTTD H����<?�e��[=���G��̂A��<�Z�e���qHêCrU�����G�����V ]jjTD\W>=??�Y��=�ZV G�[�\]��̂A���\CY��B����K�<ZV ]TjY��[=��B�K�<ZV ]TS>=??�Z�OB<@�V d>=??�Z�_̀ a db\\\ L�B������La<�@� CTbTTJ���@c�La<�@� \bdCR��?�La<�@� \b]S�BB���e����=�=f<�=���La<�@� \b\CU=�=����>=??��Zg�B����� CSbD\ k)l#llK�@�?<���c��BB�BB�����R�� \b\]H��BB�K���=h�B�P<i \bjj kl#(mn834. o
�p�	WC\\DdSTTXdTEFGH�E�IJ�K�GLM�LFUU�AJN�A:e\\\�eOGE�IJ�>ENA�E:PJ�EFGH�E�IJ�KLM�Nd�eEEOPQ�RE�SSTTD E=@a�=�@�e��[=���L��h<�c�Fs��ZtU<=��<=��Z�qEêCr>=??�Y��=�ZV G�[�CX��̂A���\CeN�RE�HEJK��LK�WT\\E ]XC L�B������La<�@� \bDDJ���@c�La<�@� C]bT\R��?�La<�@� CSbjj�BB���e����=�=f<�=���La<�@� \bCXeN�RE�HEJK��LK�WT\\E D]bDSeN�RE�HEJK��LK�WT\\E WbDCCX�AJL�LGLKP�̀tAJL�>et`eMGHPG XdbXW ku'+#v+K�@�?<���c��BB�BB�����R�� \bCdH��BB�K���=h�B�P<i \bj\ kl#'+n834. o�wxp�wn834.�yz89/3�{92 o�
|�}	p}�











����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
	
����
!����'
���#�� �!��4��#���
��4����,�5 �"�� �"��*�� 
��
 �����4�6�����7�,�� ���
���
��4��,������8��
���#��2�������# ����� �"�� �����"��090�	�)/1 :�����"��0�;<�39/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
*���$
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������2�2��5�#��� ����6��$5����
 ���7��
%�,'������%��$�4������!�������4���+����
�!�� �"�� �"���8��� �� � ��"�� ��"���2���� � �"�� �"���2�8�4��9�'�����!���4�� � �"�� �"���2��9��2����!!�� � �"�� �"��	
7����� ��'����
� � ��"�� ��"��0:0�	�)/1 ;���"��0�<=�3:/"



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+,   -��-����./0123,�4 � ����5266�718��9����:���;��
���<
�=>�:�??������8�@��A?����8�B�	�=���������	�
����
��
	��
�������C����
����
	���������� DEFGHF�IFJKL�DGMJFNL�LO�POIDOIGLF�QFGRSTGILFIHUVFHLG�RKHLIKPL�HFIVKPFHWXY�VZ[\]�D̂Y_Ẑ\̀�HẐabWZ[c�KdWefgh�IbaẐ[biZ�GaZdjZc�Hjb\Z�kllm]Wn[YdabooZc�pE�kfflf./�q,r,s,/3,�71tu10�5266*v6,�wxy,/z,z),z3s2y+21/{�
|���}A��B�B8��9��~��;�B���B�	
�=��<�B����@�B�	B8��9��~�����
��=���8��9��~�����
��=���8��9��~�����
��=������
�{�
|���}A��B�B ��*/+2+� q*+, ��1�/+ ���  ��� � �������� �����71+*6  �����



����������	
�����������������������������
��� !"#$ �%$�% $�&$ '()*�$ )#$!�)+("�%�$)(�!�,()+�-�#$�%.-/ !)012 ." �/.3 �&+ &3"�%.-.42 �)��5�$2',(' �67%$ ""0���.8�('�2.) �9  "*�.22�,�:;<=��$�/�$ �'.-"�9�$�%�").2�' 2(8 $-0

>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EII>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EIIJ�KLML�N?G�OPPPQRSTAATIJ�UV�OWPOP
X�Y���Z�
[\���\	�����\�����Z�
���	�]�����̂��Z����	�����[�\��\����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[

a[���Z�
[\����b
cdEIeD?fIg

SKhi�jklkiFjFlU�mMlnopUqlirsW�tDuE@IDBE�kuE�nUF�rWRvTwxI?fuDAAEJ�hp�PrrRr
y�[��\������̀���z\����y������y �[��\��{\����̂qfu?DwE�ld|}E@tE|DeeTfwE�kBuDwE~?d@�HT�|Efe�DI�BdEoKn�n�DHHE@�ld|}E@ ���R��rRrP���rP�rRrPkww?dfe�ld|}E@qfu?DwE�STeE rP��RW>RR��Rs>Rr�R��P�QF�RkO������U�E�T}?uE�TBB@EII�DI��?@�w?@@EIH?fBEfwE?fA�L

������������\����������������������������	��������̀���ZZ�	��������___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[� �����������[��\����b�����[	���[b �����������{�����yz\�������[�	b ������y������bz\��������b ���������������X����{X{����������z��������������������\���̀�ZZ	���[�	b
KT��MfADfE�

kmmMolU�nojjkt~�TI�?�����R��rRrP��pknU�Kk~jFlU�tFmFq�FS��R�rP�rRrP���������� y������������������� y���������������� �� y������ y�������������� y������������������ y���������������� �� y����� y����SoF�SkUF Kk~jFlUql�MqmF�SkUF ql�MqmF�NkpklmFql�MqmF�lojNFtSk~n�KknU�SoF ql�MqmF�kjMolU mojopkUq�F�UMUkp

�������]��
�����	�����Z	���̂̂��\���\\����\�_��̀��̀����\������	�����
��\��̀���Z����
��]������\�̂�Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	��
��̀��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
�̂[�\���	����\��\̂�\�������̀���		�	��]��̀����̂���̀���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	���[�	Y�������	�̂[�	Y��]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\��������_̀ ��̀�Z	���̂������������\̂������	�\�Z�	�����\��	��������	[�	��\]�	[����\�	��	̂�\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\̂���	��	�����]]	�\����Z������\�����
��	���������	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]����	���������	�_�����___�__����[����[���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]�����	��\̂���̂����
��_\̂��\̂��Z	��̂��
�]	�\�̀�����]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\���������	��̀��	�������\\��̂�����̀���̂���[\���	�Z	���̂̂��
���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\�������Z����
������]	��̀���	�Y	��Z�	���\���������Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	������̀�	��
����̂��
��̀�������Z�	�[\���]��	�\�Z�	�����\��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
��̂[�\���	����\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	������\�����[���	���		�	������Z	�����	�����������̀�\����������__����[������]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��� ̀	�����_̂��
��ZZ���������_����������]��[�
��������̂��\�Z����̂������\����\̂������	̂�����	̂�Z�
[\����	���������������	�̀�	���]��Z���� ��_̀ ��̀�_����\������	��	��̀�\��̀�������]����Z��\������������\���
��	������\�����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[�]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��



����������	
�����������������������������
��� !"#$ �%$�% $�&$ '()*�$ )#$!�)+("�%�$)(�!�,()+�-�#$�%.-/ !)012 ." �/.3 �&+ &3"�%.-.42 �)��5�$2',(' �67%$ ""0���.8�('�2.) �9  "*�.22�,�:;<=��$�/�$ �'.-"�9�$�%�").2�' 2(8 $-0

>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EII>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EIIJ�KLML�N?G�OPPPQRSTAATIJ�UV�OWPOP
X�Y���Z�
[\���\	�����\�����Z�
���	�]�����̂��Z����	�����[�\��\����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[

a[���Z�
[\����b
cdEIeD?fIg

SKhi�jklkiFjFlU�mMlnopUqlirsW�tDuE@IDBE�kuE�nUF�rWRvTwxI?fuDAAEJ�hp�PrrRr
y�[��\������̀���z\����y������y �[��\��{\����̂qfu?DwE�ld|}E@tE|DeeTfwE�kBuDwE~?d@�HT�|Efe�DI�BdEoKn�n�DHHE@�ld|}E@ ����W�rRrP���PR�rRrPkww?dfe�ld|}E@qfu?DwE�STeE rP���r>RRORQ�>Rr�R��P�QF�RkO������U�E�T}?uE�TBB@EII�DI��?@�w?@@EIH?fBEfwE?fA�L

������������\����������������������������	��������̀���ZZ�	��������___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[� �����������[��\����b�����[	���[b �����������{�����yz\�������[�	b ������y������bz\��������b ���������������X����{X{����������z��������������������\���̀�ZZ	���[�	b
KT��MfADfE�

kmmMolU�nojjkt~�TI�?������W�rRrP��pknU�Kk~jFlU�tFmFq�FS��R�rP�rRrP���������� y������������������� y���������������� � y������ y�������������� y������������������ y���������������� �� y����� y�������������� y������������������� y���������������� �� y������ y����SoF�SkUF Kk~jFlUql�MqmF�SkUF ql�MqmF�NkpklmFql�MqmF�lojNFtSk~n�KknU�SoF ql�MqmF�kjMolU mojopkUq�F�UMUkp

�������]��
�����	�����Z	���̂̂��\���\\����\�_��̀��̀����\������	�����
��\��̀���Z����
��]������\�̂�Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	��
��̀��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
�̂[�\���	����\��\̂�\�������̀���		�	��]��̀����̂���̀���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	���[�	Y�������	�̂[�	Y��]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\��������_̀ ��̀�Z	���̂������������\̂������	�\�Z�	�����\��	��������	[�	��\]�	[����\�	��	̂�\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\̂���	��	�����]]	�\����Z������\�����
��	���������	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]����	���������	�_�����___�__����[����[���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]�����	��\̂���̂����
��_\̂��\̂��Z	��̂��
�]	�\�̀�����]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\���������	��̀��	�������\\��̂�����̀���̂���[\���	�Z	���̂̂��
���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\�������Z����
������]	��̀���	�Y	��Z�	���\���������Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	������̀�	��
����̂��
��̀�������Z�	�[\���]��	�\�Z�	�����\��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
��̂[�\���	����\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	������\�����[���	���		�	������Z	�����	�����������̀�\����������__����[������]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��� ̀	�����_̂��
��ZZ���������_����������]��[�
��������̂��\�Z����̂������\����\̂������	̂�����	̂�Z�
[\����	���������������	�̀�	���]��Z���� ��_̀ ��̀�_����\������	��	��̀�\��̀�������]����Z��\������������\���
��	������\�����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[�]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��



����������	
�����������������������������
��� !"#$ �%$�% $�&$ '()*�$ )#$!�)+("�%�$)(�!�,()+�-�#$�%.-/ !)012 ." �/.3 �&+ &3"�%.-.42 �)��5�$2',(' �67%$ ""0���.8�('�2.) �9  "*�.22�,�:;<=��$�/�$ �'.-"�9�$�%�").2�' 2(8 $-0

>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EII>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EIIJ�KLML�N?G�OPPPQRSTAATIJ�UV�OWPOP
X�Y���Z�
[\���\	�����\�����Z�
���	�]�����̂��Z����	�����[�\��\����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[

a[���Z�
[\����b
cdEIeD?fIg

SKhi�jklkiFjFlU�mMlnopUqlirsW�tDuE@IDBE�kuE�nUF�rWRvTwxI?fuDAAEJ�hp�PrrRr
y�[��\������̀���z\����y������y �[��\��{\����̂qfu?DwE�ld|}E@tE|DeeTfwE�kBuDwE~?d@�HT�|Efe�DI�BdEoKn�n�DHHE@�ld|}E@ ���r��rRrP�r��s�rRrPkww?dfe�ld|}E@qfu?DwE�STeE rP��rQ>RQ�s�r>Rr�R��P�QF�RkO������U�E�T}?uE�TBB@EII�DI��?@�w?@@EIH?fBEfwE?fA�L

������������\�����������������������������	��������̀���ZZ�	��������___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[� �����������[��\����b�����[	���[b �����������{�����yz\�������[�	b ������y������bz\��������b ���������������X����{X{����������z��������������������\���̀�ZZ	���[�	b
KT��MfADfE�

kmmMolU�nojjkt~�TI�?�����r��rRrP��pknU�Kk~jFlU�tFmFq�FS����r��rRrP���������� y������������������� y���������������� �� y������ y�������������� y������������������� y���������������� �� y������ y����SoF�SkUF Kk~jFlUql�MqmF�SkUF ql�MqmF�NkpklmFql�MqmF�lojNFtSk~n�KknU�SoF ql�MqmF�kjMolU mojopkUq�F�UMUkp

�������]��
�����	�����Z	���̂̂��\���\\����\�_��̀��̀����\������	�����
��\��̀���Z����
��]������\�̂�Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	��
��̀��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
�̂[�\���	����\��\̂�\�������̀���		�	��]��̀����̂���̀���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	���[�	Y�������	�̂[�	Y��]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\��������_̀ ��̀�Z	���̂������������\̂������	�\�Z�	�����\��	��������	[�	��\]�	[����\�	��	̂�\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\̂���	��	�����]]	�\����Z������\�����
��	���������	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]����	���������	�_�����___�__����[����[���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]�����	��\̂���̂����
��_\̂��\̂��Z	��̂��
�]	�\�̀�����]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\���������	��̀��	�������\\��̂�����̀���̂���[\���	�Z	���̂̂��
���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\�������Z����
������]	��̀���	�Y	��Z�	���\���������Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	������̀�	��
����̂��
��̀�������Z�	�[\���]��	�\�Z�	�����\��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
��̂[�\���	����\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	������\�����[���	���		�	������Z	�����	�����������̀�\����������__����[������]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��� ̀	�����_̂��
��ZZ���������_����������]��[�
��������̂��\�Z����̂������\����\̂������	̂�����	̂�Z�
[\����	���������������	�̀�	���]��Z���� ��_̀ ��̀�_����\������	��	��̀�\��̀�������]����Z��\������������\���
��	������\�����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[�]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+,  �-� -����./0123,�4 � ����5266�718��9����:���;��
���<
�=>�:�??������8�@��A?����8�B�	�=�=-��C�B�
�8�B�	�=����	@�=�B��������	�
����
��
	��
����������D����
����
	���������� EFGHIG�JGKLM�EHNKGOM�MP�QPJEPJHMG�RGHSTUHJMGJIVWGIMH�SLIMJLQM�IGJWLQGIXYZ�W[\]̂�E_Z̀[_]a�I[_bcX[\d�LeXfghi�Jcb[_\cj[�Hb[ek[d�Ikc][�lmmn̂Xo\Zebcpp[d�qF�lggmg./�r,s,t,/3,�71uv1/+w6x�31/+t*3+,y�z*/*{,z,/+�s,,|}�*|�s1661~|u),|3t2�+21/8�B�	�=���
�
;�?������	@�=�B�==������;���	@�=�B��?���B�	
�������	@�=�B�BB�BB?�����	�A
	
����������A�	
�������	@�=�B:	�������	����B�����=��
�����@���� ��� ��*/+2+x      � r*+, �� �����z1�/+ �������� ����� ����� �����������������71+*6 ��������



 
Site Masters of Florida, LLC 

5551 Bloomfield Blvd. 
Lakeland, FL 33810 

(813)917-9567 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

INVOICE 
122723-3 

 
 
 
To:     Long Lake Ranch CDD 
         250 International Pkwy, Suite 208 
         Lake Mary, FL 32746 
 
 
Date:  December 27, 2023 
          
 
 
                                   
             Repaired skimmer on control structure in 
             Pond 60 located behind 18991 Roseate Drive. 
 
 
 
                         TOTAL DUE        $ 350  
                              
 



���� ������	��
� ��������� ��� ��
�������

�������������
���������������

 !"#$"%�&"#$'�(�)' * %+,-�.�#&/012�34�5567�89:;<:=3;�>?=@AB�CD�552E1@FGHIJHKGI�;LLMNGO�PQPRSE/R25E2CKT�<UGIV�;LLMNGO�WS1RW1PR1222;IFHXYZ�;LLMNGO�12PRW2SRWQ228HIHVZKH�;LLMNGO�W1/RWQQR51/P

[[\]̂]_̀a[b_cde[[[[̀a[[[[dfdcfe[[[[[b[\_f]

ghi���������������jklm�ngoi�p���jqr��r���s����t�����r��k�����mu�q���vgwxy���r���k������z���� {|}~{���������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	�����������������  �������� �����������¡����������
¢����£���r���k������z����¤¥ivw����r���k������z�¦���u�����§�q���̈©�ª������«���¡���¬��������¡��® ��������¬���© �
��̄«��¬�¡������
««����
������¢��©�������¬���©������£ °����� °��������������¬���© ����������¬��
��̄«������¢��©�������¬���©������£ °���± °���±����¬���© ���«�����̄ ��²� °�����°�������������
��«

°�������
�������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	���������� ³́µ¶·µ�̧µ¹º̧»�¹¼½·�¾¿̧¹½¿»�À½¹¼�¾¶ÁÂµ»¹�¹¿Ã�ÄÄ�ÅÆÇ��Ç�ÇÅÈ =�VÉINÊHIËG�ZL�SÌ�ZX�MXMKMHF�ÍHFHXNG�ÎFÉV�QÌ�ÎGI�ÏZXKÊ�JMFF�ÍG�NÊHIËGY�ZX�HNNZÉXKV�52�YHUV�ZÐGIYÉGT
�������� ����������  ÑÒÓÔÒÕ�&ÒÓÔÖ�(�)Ö×Ø×ÕÙÚÛ:;�>ZÜ�QSPSE<MHÏM�CD�55/2QRSPSEJJJTNZHVKHFJHVKGMXNTNZÏ�¡����������



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



Long Lake Ranch
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

January 31, 2024

Page 1



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November December January Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUE
2 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED
3 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (NET ON-ROLL) -$                      149,575$          1,000,489$       12,760$            1,162,823$       1,289,485$       (126,662)$         90%
4 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        (51,579)             51,579              0%
5 ADDITIONAL REVENUE
6 TENNIS 120                   120                   120                   120                   480                   -                        480                   
7 ROOM RENTALS 60                     240                   60                     -                        360                   -                        360                   
8 INTEREST -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
9 ADVERTISEMENT RENTAL 800                   800                   800                   800                   3,200                -                        3,200                

10 MISC. REVENUE -                        38                     50                     25                     113                   -                        113                   
11 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (removed) -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
12 TOTAL REVENUE 980$                 150,772$          1,001,519$       13,705$            1,166,976$       1,237,906$       (70,930)$           94%

13 EXPENDITURES
14 ADMINISTRATIVE
15 SUPERVISORS - REGULAR MEETINGS 600$                 600$                 600$                 400$                 2,200$              9,600$              (7,400)$             23%
16 SUPERVISORS - WORKSHOPS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        800                   (800)                  0%
17 PAYROLL TAXES (BOS) 46                     46                     46                     31                     168                   734                   (566)                  23%
18 PAYROLL SERVICES FEES 50                     50                     50                     50                     200                   600                   (400)                  33%
19 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 1,667                1,667                1,667                1,667                6,667                20,000              (13,333)             33%
20 ADMINISTRATIVE 917                   917                   917                   917                   3,667                11,000              (7,333)               33%
21 ACCOUNTING 917                   917                   917                   917                   3,667                11,000              (7,333)               33%
22 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPARATION 417                   417                   417                   417                   1,667                5,000                (3,333)               33%
23 DISSEMINATION AGENT 3,000                -                        -                        -                        3,000                3,000                -                        100%
24 DISTRICT COUNSEL 2,746                2,225                2,359                2,925                10,255              35,000              (24,745)             29%
25 DISTRICT ENGINEER 765                   638                   85                     383                   1,870                14,000              (12,130)             13%
26 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION -                        650                   -                        -                        650                   1,500                (850)                  43%
27 TRUSTEE FEES 4,041                -                        4,041                -                        8,081                15,701              (7,620)               51%
28 BANK FEES -                        -                        -                        27                     27                     150                   (123)                  18%
29 AUDITING -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        6,000                (6,000)               0%
30 REGULATORY PERMITS AND FEES 175                   -                        -                        -                        175                   175                   -                        100%
31 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY TAXES 157                   -                        -                        219                   376                   250                   126                   150%
32 LEGAL ADVERTISING 142                   77                     63                     70                     352                   1,500                (1,148)               23%
33 WEBSITE HOSTING 1,579                42                     -                        -                        1,621                1,600                21                     101%
34 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 17,217              8,243                11,160              8,020                44,641              137,610            (92,969)             32%

35 INSURANCE
36 GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE 29,610              -                        -                        -                        29,610              27,154              2,456                109%
37 TOTAL INSURANCE 29,610              -                        -                        -                        29,610              27,154              2,456                109%

For the period from October 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 2



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November December January Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

For the period from October 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

38 UTILITIES
39 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY -                        4,628                5,347                3,662                13,637              60,000              (46,363)             23%
40 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS 174                   8,286                8,309                1,752                18,521              115,000            (96,479)             16%
41 UTILITIES - WATER/SEWER 1,452                1,368                1,696                1,990                6,506                11,000              (4,494)               59%
42 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT -                        815                   -                        -                        815                   1,500                (685)                  54%
43 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE REMOVAL 103                   103                   102                   102                   409                   2,500                (2,091)               16%
44 TOTAL UTILITIES 1,729                15,199              15,453              7,506                39,887              190,000            (150,113)           21%

45 SECURITY
46 SECURITY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 125                   -                        694                   44                     863                   7,500                (6,637)               12%
47 TOTAL SECURITY 125                   -                        694                   44                     863                   7,500                (6,637)               12%

48 COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE
49 FIELD SERVICES 421                   421                   338                   421                   1,600                5,051                (3,450)               32%
50 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7,789                337                   226                   1,000                9,352                4,000                5,352                234%
51 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 2,460                2,460                2,460                2,460                9,840                29,520              (19,680)             33%
52 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        3,100                (3,100)               0%
53 AQUATIC PLANT REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        2,750                (2,750)               0%
54 FISH STOCKING -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        11,100              (11,100)             0%
55 LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        20,000              (20,000)             0%
56 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        5,500                (5,500)               0%
57 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 13,675              13,675              13,675              13,675              54,700              172,305            (117,605)           32%
58 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT MULCH -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        70,000              (70,000)             0%
59 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT ANNUALS -                        8,181                -                        -                        8,181                29,000              (20,819)             28%
60 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS & SHRUBS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        45,000              (45,000)             0%
61 TREE TRIMMING & MAINTENANCE -                        8,500                -                        -                        8,500                16,000              (7,500)               53%
62 OTHER LANDSCAPE -FIRE ANT TREAT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        4,500                (4,500)               0%
63 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,218                104                   114                   226                   4,661                12,000              (7,339)               39%
64 DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE 4,500                4,500                -                        -                        9,000                9,050                (50)                    99%
65 PRESSURE WASHING -                        -                        -                        500                   500                   35,000              (34,500)             1%
66 VOLUNTEER SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        2,000                (2,000)               0%
67 FIELD CONTINGENCY 150                   -                        (1,833)               28                     (1,655)               40,000              (41,655)             -4%
68 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 33,213              38,178              14,979              18,309              104,679            515,876            (411,196)           20%

Page 3



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 
October November December January Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

For the period from October 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
Long Lake Ranch CDD

69 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
70 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
71 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
72 SIGNAGE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT -                        -                        46                     22                     68                     5,000                (4,932)               1%
73 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES -                        -                        46                     22                     68                     7,000                (6,932)               1%

74 AMENITY MAINTENANCE
75 CLUBHOUSE MANAGEMENT 9,623                8,591                8,857                10,347              37,419              129,857            (92,438)             29%
76 POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 2,315                2,315                950                   950                   6,530                28,608              (22,078)             23%
77 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES 134                   -                        -                        -                        134                   5,460                (5,326)               2%
78 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 198                   494                   1,130                629                   2,451                21,000              (18,549)             12%
79 OFFICE SUPPLIES 57                     109                   -                        -                        166                   1,200                (1,034)               14%
80 FURNITURE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,750                (1,750)               0%
81 POOL REPAIRS 257                   -                        694                   8,280                9,231                2,000                7,231                462%
82 POOL PERMITS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
83 COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, FAX, INTERNET ) 322                   322                   322                   322                   1,288                5,000                (3,712)               26%
84 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS -                        -                        -                        58                     58                     2,000                (1,942)               3%
85 COMPUTER SUPPORT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)               0%
86 PARK & PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 195                   47                     200                   101                   542                   6,600                (6,058)               8%
87 PEST CONTROL -                        300                   -                        -                        300                   2,460                (2,160)               12%
88 CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        -                        48                     240                   288                   3,000                (2,712)               10%
89 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 13,102              12,178              12,201              20,927              58,408              210,935            (152,527)           28%

90 PROJECT BUDGET
91 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 3,531                -                        (1,633)               -                        1,898                116,042            (114,144)           2%
92 TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 3,531                -                        (1,633)               -                        1,898                116,042            (114,144)           2%

93 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 98,527              73,798              52,900              54,829              280,054            1,212,116         (932,063)           23%

94 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (97,547)             76,974              948,618            (41,124)             886,922            25,790              861,132            

95 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
96 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        (25,790)             25,790              
97 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
98 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        (1,300,000)        -                        -                        -                        
99 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING RESOURCES & USES -                        -                        -                        (1,300,000)        -                        (25,790)             25,790              

100 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 465,450            472,887            (7,438)               
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (97,547)             76,974              948,618            886,922            -                        886,922            

FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED -$                      1,352,372$       472,887$          879,484            

Page 4



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2014 2015 2016 TOTAL
1 ASSETS  
2 OPERATING ACCOUNT - BU 528,092$          -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      528,092$          
3 MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - BU -                        2,258,282         -                        -                        -                        2,258,282         
4 RESERVE ACCOUNT - BU -                        93,162              -                        -                        -                        93,162              
5 TRUST ACCOUNTS: -                        
6 REVENUE FUND -                        -                        399,630            255,897            207,176            862,703            
7 RESERVE FUND -                        317,500            117,969            95,941              531,409            
8 PREPAYMENT FUND -                        -                        1,250                -                        2,217                3,467                
9 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 4,000                -                        -                        -                        -                        4,000                

10 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 49,293              12,200              12,963              9,595                7,803                91,854              
11 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                        510,695            3,355                2,484                2,020                518,554            
12 PREPAID EXPENSES 28,369              -                        -                        -                        -                        28,369              
13 DEPOSITS 49,570              -                        -                        -                        -                        49,570              
14 TOTAL ASSETS 659,324$          2,874,339$       734,698$          385,944$          315,157$          4,969,461$       

15 LIABILITIES
16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 38,011$            -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      38,011$            
17 SALES TAX -                        -                        -                        -                        
18 ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,094                -                        -                        -                        -                        1,094                
19 DEFERRED REVENUE - ON-ROLL 49,293              12,200              12,963              9,595                7,803                91,854              
20 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 518,554            -                        -                        -                        -                        518,554            
21 TOTAL LIABILITIES 606,952            12,200              12,963              9,595                7,803                649,513            

22 FUND BALANCE
23 NONSPENDABLE
24 PREPAID & DEPOSITS 77,939              -                        -                        -                        -                        77,939              
26 CAPITAL RESERVES -                        972,956            -                        -                        -                        972,956            
25 3-MONTH OPERATING CAPITAL 303,029            75,000              -                        -                        -                        378,029            
27 UNASSIGNED (328,596)           1,814,182         721,735            376,350            307,354            2,891,025         
28 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 52,372              2,862,138         721,735            376,350            307,354            4,319,949         

29 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 659,324$          2,874,339$       734,698$          385,944$          315,157$          4,969,461$       

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Balance Sheet

January 31, 2024

Page 5



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 319,149$          287,800$          
3 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT (12,766)             -                        306,383$          
4 INTEREST & MISCELLANEOUS -                        21,234              21,234              
5 TOTAL REVENUE 306,383            309,034            2,651                

6 EXPENDITURES
7 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) -                        -                        -                        
8 CONTINGENCY -                        -                        -                        
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                        -                        -                        

10 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 306,383            309,034            2,651                

11 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
12 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS (6,383)               -                        
13 TRANSFERS IN -                        1,300,000         
14 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        
15 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES (6,383)               1,300,000         1,306,383         

16 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,078,957         1,253,105         174,148            
17 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 300,000            1,609,034         1,309,034         
18 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,378,957$       2,862,138$       1,483,181$       

19 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE
20 ASSIGNED
21 FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 972,956            972,956            
22 WORKING CAPITAL 75,000              75,000              
23 UNASSIGNED 331,001            1,814,182         
24 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,378,957$       2,862,138$       

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024

Page 6



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 318,750$          305,787$          (12,963)$           
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        7,727                 7,727                 
4 MISC REVENUE -                        -                        -                        
5 TOTAL REVENUE 318,750            313,515            (5,235)               

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 November 1, 2023 -                        112,781            112,781            
9 May 1, 2024 113,081            -                        (113,081)           

10 November 1, 2024 110,550            -                        (110,550)           
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
12 May 1, 2024 90,000              -                        (90,000)             
13 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        -                        -                        
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 313,631            112,781            (200,850)           

15 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 5,119                 200,734            195,615            

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
17 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
18 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

20 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 506,081            521,002            14,921              
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5,119                 200,734            195,615            
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 511,199$          721,735$          210,536$          

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024

Page 7



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 235,938$          226,343$          (9,595)$             
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        3,389                 3,389                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 235,938            229,732            (6,206)               

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023 -                        86,319              86,319              
8 May 1, 2024 86,319              -                        (86,319)             
9 November 1, 2024 84,369              -                        (84,369)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
11 May 1, 2024 65,000              -                        (65,000)             
12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 235,688            86,319              (149,369)           

13 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 250                    143,413            143,163            

14 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
15 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
16 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
17 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

18 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 230,628            232,937            2,309                 
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 250                    143,413            143,163            
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 230,878$          376,350$          145,472$          

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024

Page 8



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 191,881$          184,078$          (7,803)$             
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        2,704                 2,704                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 191,881            186,782            (5,099)               

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023 -                        61,800              61,800              
8 May 1, 2024 61,800              -                        (61,800)             
9 November 1, 2024 60,500              -                        (60,500)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
11 May 1, 2024 65,000              -                        (65,000)             
12 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        -                        -                        
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 187,300            61,800              (125,500)           

14 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 4,581                 124,982            120,401            

15 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
16 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
17 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
18 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

19 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 189,530            182,372            (7,158)               
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 4,581                 124,982            120,401            
21 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 194,111$          307,354$          113,242$          

For the period from October 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 9



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance
09/30/2023 BOY Balance 671,423.72
10/01/2023 1503 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance FY 10/1/23 - 10/1/24 Policy # 100123769 28,760.00 642,663.72

10/02/2023 100228 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound"
Invoice: 31197 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  )  Invoice: 31205 
(Reference: Service Call 08... 1,418.50 641,245.22

10/02/2023 100229 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-452 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance - Sep 2023.  ) 2,460.00 638,785.22

10/02/2023 100230 Kutak Rock LLP
Invoice: 3282409 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Aug 2023.  )  Invoice: 
3282408 (Reference: Legal Svcs ... 2,627.50 636,157.72

10/03/2023 Deposit 180.00 636,337.72
10/09/2023 01EFT100923 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 08/16/23-09/15/23 347.78 635,989.94
10/09/2023 02EFT100923 Duke Energy Summary Bill  08/02-09/01/2023 12,278.30 623,711.64
10/10/2023 1ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet -09/15 - 1014/23 209.03 623,502.61
10/10/2023 2ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet - 9/15-10/14 110.99 623,391.62
10/10/2023 100231 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31198 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  ) 125.00 623,266.62

10/10/2023 100232 Innersync
Invoice: 21697 (Reference: Annual Website/PDF Service, Oct 2023-Sep 
2024.  ) 1,537.50 621,729.12

10/10/2023 100233 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7419 (Reference: Foxtail Motor Replacement.  ) 750.00 620,979.12
10/11/2023 100234 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 618,664.12

10/11/2023 100235 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000413146 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Oct 2023.  ) 103.04 618,561.08
10/12/2023 ACH101223 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 8/7-9/6/23 71.80 618,489.28
10/12/2023 100236 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14999 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  ) 2,550.00 615,939.28

10/12/2023 100237 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21888 (Reference: Signage Repairs - remove graffiti/re-paint.  ) 2,000.00 613,939.28
10/12/2023 100238 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 611,624.28

10/12/2023 100239 Vesta District Services
Invoice: 413515 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  )  Invoice: 413516 
(Reference: Annual Fee: Disse... 7,379.25 604,245.03

10/13/2023 1013ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 10/5/23 141.80 604,103.23
10/13/2023 1013ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,918.53
10/13/2023 1013ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,733.83
10/13/2023 35 William Pellan BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,549.13
10/16/2023 100240 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14966 () 13,675.00 589,874.13
10/16/2023 100241 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413654 (Reference: Clubhouse Management.  ) 6,139.83 583,734.30
10/16/2023 100242 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 100523- (Reference: Fountain Repairs & Maintenance.  ) 3,280.09 580,454.21
10/20/2023 1ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 8/18-9/19/23 1,230.12 579,224.09
10/20/2023 2ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 08/18/ -09/19/23 148.75 579,075.34
10/20/2023 EFT102023 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 3rd Qt 2023 156.75 578,918.59
10/22/2023 ACH102223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 978.81 577,939.78
10/24/2023 100243 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 43 (Reference: General Engineering Svcs.  ) 765.00 577,174.78

10/24/2023 100244 Romaner Graphics
Invoice: 21916 (Reference: Signage Repairs - Foxwood/Cornuta St & 
Lake Waters Pl.  ) 195.00 576,979.78

10/24/2023 100245 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414275 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2023.  ) 17.73 576,962.05

10/31/2023 100246 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31298 (Reference: Reinstall pool IP camera back from service.  ) 125.00 576,837.05
10/31/2023 100247 Himes Electrical Service, Inc Invoice: 23716 (Reference: Circuit Installation for Maint. Shed.  ) 3,531.12 573,305.93
10/31/2023 EOM Balance 180.00 98,297.79 573,305.93
11/06/2023 100248 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01749P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 573,229.37
11/06/2023 100249 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-525 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 1,875.00 571,354.37

11/06/2023 100250 Kutak Rock LLP
Invoice: 3297673 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Sep 2023.  )  Invoice: 3297672 
(Reference: General Leg... 2,746.00 568,608.37

11/06/2023 100251 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 414444 (Reference: Amenity Management Services.  ) 6,139.83 562,468.54

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

Page 10



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

11/06/2023 100252 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0507 (Reference: Black mold treatment on Foxtail pool.  ) 256.50 562,212.04
11/06/2023 100253 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7143 (Reference: Motor.  ) 850.00 561,362.04
11/07/2023 Deposit 277.50 561,639.54
11/07/2023 Deposit 11,973.45 573,612.99
11/08/2023 01ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet -10/15 - 11/14/23 210.94 573,402.05
11/08/2023 EFT110823 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 09/16/23-10/17/23 347.78 573,054.27
11/08/2023 Deposit 120.00 573,174.27
11/08/2023 02ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet - 10/15-11/14 110.99 573,063.28

11/09/2023 100254 RedTree Landscape Systems
Invoice: 15121 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 10.05.23.  )  Invoice: 15283 
(Reference: Monthly G... 34,255.00 538,808.28

11/09/2023 100255 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000434938 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Nov 2023.  ) 2.63 538,805.65
11/09/2023 1109ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 11/9/23 141.80 538,663.85
11/09/2023 1109ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,479.15
11/09/2023 1109ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,294.45
11/09/2023 36 William Pellan BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,109.75
11/13/2023 ACH111323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/06/23-10/05/23 72.88 538,036.87
11/13/2023 100256 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414390 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  ) 4,379.25 533,657.62
11/14/2023 1505 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 2023/2024 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 533,482.62
11/14/2023 1506 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100123769 10.01.23-10.01.24 850.00 532,632.62
11/14/2023 1507 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 33-26-18-0030-0P200-0000, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 96.00 532,536.62
11/14/2023 1508 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 34-26-18-0020-00000-0P10, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 718.81 531,817.81
11/14/2023 Deposit 105,268.80 637,086.61
11/15/2023 Deposit 7,631.00 644,717.61

11/16/2023 100257 GHS LLC
Invoice: 2023-513 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maint..  )  Invoice: 2023-
526 (Reference: Wetland ... 2,610.00 642,107.61

11/16/2023 100258 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc.
Invoice: 30835 (Reference: Fountain Motor Replacement.  )  Invoice: 
30836 (Reference: Quarterly ... 4,509.01 637,598.60

11/17/2023 100259 American Illuminations & Decor Invoice: 332 (Reference: Holiday Light Installation - 50% Balance.  ) 4,500.00 633,098.60
11/20/2023 1ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 9/19-10/19/23 1,124.11 631,974.49

11/20/2023 100260 Johnson Engineering, Inc.
Invoice: 44 (Reference: Professional Services through November 5, 2023.  
) 637.50 631,336.99

11/20/2023 100261 Vesta Property Services, Inc.
Invoice: 415074 (Reference: October?23 Fees.  )  Invoice: 415093 
(Reference: May 2023 Amenity Ma... 20,377.65 610,959.34

11/20/2023 ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/19/ -10/19/23 170.67 610,788.67
11/21/2023 1509 LLS Tax Solutions Inc.  Arbitrage Services 650.00 610,138.67
11/21/2023 1510 US Bank Admin + Incidental Fees 2015 A-1 & A-2 4,040.63 606,098.04
11/21/2023 Deposit 91,751.60 697,849.64
11/22/2023 ACH112223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 366.58 697,483.06
11/27/2023 100262 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01924P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 697,406.50

11/27/2023 100263 Kutak Rock LLP
Invoice: 3311982 (Reference: General Legal Matters - thru 10.10.23.  )  
Invoice: 3311984 (Refere... 2,225.00 695,181.50

11/27/2023 100264 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415096 (Reference: Clubhouse Maint/Attendant Aug 2023.  ) 5,756.50 689,425.00
11/27/2023 100265 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414937 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Oct 2023.  ) 23.34 689,401.66
11/29/2023 Deposit 69,727.57 759,129.23
11/30/2023 EFT113023 Duke Energy 25,047.69 734,081.54
11/30/2023 92 Reimbursement for GHS Invoice # 2023-525 for PSB paid by LLR 1,875.00 735,956.54
11/30/2023 EOM Balance 288,624.92 125,974.31 735,956.54
12/01/2023 EFT120123 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite10/18/23-11/15/23 347.78 735,608.76
12/01/2023 100266 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-571 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,460.00 733,148.76

Page 11



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

12/05/2023 Deposit 2,315.00 735,463.76
12/05/2023 Deposit 247,103.08 982,566.84
12/06/2023 Deposit 1,589,534.57 2,572,101.41
12/11/2023 01ACH121123 Frontier Phone and Internet -11/15 - 12/14/23 210.94 2,571,890.47
12/11/2023 ACH121123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 10/05/23-11/06/23 72.88 2,571,817.59
12/11/2023 02ACH121123 Frontier Phone and Internet - 11/15-12/14 110.99 2,571,706.60
12/11/2023 100267 Home Team Pest Defense, Inc. Invoice: 96674620 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control Service.  ) 300.00 2,571,406.60

12/11/2023 100268 RedTree Landscape Systems
Invoice: 15585 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 
15623 (Reference: Arbor Car... 22,175.00 2,549,231.60

12/11/2023 100269 Vesta Property Services, Inc.
Invoice: 415273 (Reference: Amenity Mgmt Svcs - Dec 2023.  )  Invoice: 
415582 (Reference: Clubho... 8,806.15 2,540,425.45

12/11/2023 100270 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 415700 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 2,538,110.45
12/11/2023 100271 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000454388 (Reference: Monthly Trash PU - Dec 2023.  ) 101.57 2,538,008.88
12/11/2023 100272 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30991 (Reference: Fountain Repair.  ) 336.75 2,537,672.13
12/13/2023 Deposit 230.00 2,537,902.13
12/13/2023 Deposit 10,743.03 2,548,645.16
12/15/2023 1215ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 12/7/23 141.80 2,548,503.36
12/15/2023 1215ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 12/7/23 184.70 2,548,318.66
12/15/2023 1215ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 12/7/23 184.70 2,548,133.96
12/15/2023 37 William Pellan BOS Mtg 12/7/23 184.70 2,547,949.26
12/18/2023 Deposit 4,598.00 2,552,547.26
12/18/2023 EFT121823 Duke Energy 13,655.15 2,538,892.11
12/19/2023 1511 Fencing Life LLC Stone Fence Panels - Deposit 550.00 2,538,342.11
12/19/2023 100273 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 45 (Reference: District Engineering Services.  ) 85.00 2,538,257.11
12/21/2023 1ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 10/19 -11/17/23 188.23 2,538,068.88
12/21/2023 2ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 10/19-11/19/23 1,435.26 2,536,633.62

12/21/2023 100274 RedTree Landscape Systems
Invoice: 15781 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 11/1/23.  )  Invoice: 15808 
(Reference: Installati... 8,285.25 2,528,348.37

12/21/2023 100275 Vesta District Services
Invoice: 415868 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  )  Invoice: 415808 
(Reference: Billable Expenses... 4,357.13 2,523,991.24

12/22/2023 ACH122223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 546.56 2,523,444.68
12/26/2023 00037898 Mattamy 4,800.00 2,528,244.68
12/28/2023 1512 Site Master of Florida, LLC Repair Skimmer in Pond 60 350.00 2,527,894.68
12/29/2023 Deposit 16,952.48 2,544,847.16
12/29/2023 1516 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Monthly Waste P/U - Nov 2023 (balance) 100.00 2,544,747.16
12/31/2023 EOM Balance 1,876,276.16 67,485.54 2,544,747.16
01/02/2024 100276 Business Observer Invoice: 23-02079P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 63.44 2,544,683.72

01/02/2024 100277 Kutak Rock LLP
Invoice: 3327878 (Reference: Legal Fees re: Monthly Meetings - Nov 
2023. ) Invoice: 3326117 (Reference: General Legal Matters - Nov 2023) 2,940.00 2,541,743.72

01/02/2024 102 Check #100197 Lakeside Heating, Cooling, & Plumbing refunded 1,094.00 2,542,837.72
01/04/2024 Deposit 21,598.91 2,564,436.63
01/04/2024 Deposit 2,177.98 2,566,614.61
01/05/2024 1513 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2014A 303,570.69 2,263,043.92
01/05/2024 1514 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2015 224,702.00 2,038,341.92
01/05/2024 1515 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2016 182,745.24 1,855,596.68
01/08/2024 1ACH010824 Frontier Phone and Internet - 12/15-1/14/24 110.99 1,855,485.69
01/08/2024 2ACH010824 Frontier Phone and Internet -12/15 - 1/14/24 210.94 1,855,274.75
01/08/2024 ACH010824 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 11/06/23-12/06/23 72.88 1,855,201.87
01/08/2024 100 Moving funds from OP to MM 1,300,000.00 555,201.87
01/08/2024 ACH010824 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Monthly Trash PU - Jan 2024 101.57 555,100.30

Page 12



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

01/08/2024 Deposit 2,384.00 557,484.30
01/10/2024 Deposit 145.00 557,629.30
01/10/2024 103 GreenAcre Properties, Inc. 649.50 558,278.80

01/12/2024 100278 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound"
Invoice: 31546 (Reference: Security Repairs & Maint.) Invoice: 31541 
(Reference: Security Repairs & Maint.) 694.00 557,584.80

01/12/2024 100279 GHS LLC
Invoice: 2023-622 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maintenance - Dec 2023.  
) 2,460.00 555,124.80

01/12/2024 100280 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15960 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance - Jan 2024.  ) 13,675.00 541,449.80

01/12/2024 100281 Vesta Property Services, Inc.
Invoice: 416268 (Reference: Monthly Clubhouse Fees - Dec 2023.  )  
Invoice: 416368 (Reference: Foxtail pool monthly maint - Dec 2023.  ) 3,452.45 537,997.35

01/12/2024 100282 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0541 (Reference: Foxtail pool repair.  ) 385.00 537,612.35
01/12/2024 100283 Vesta District Services Invoice: 416286 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee - Jan 2024.  ) 4,337.58 533,274.77
01/12/2024 100284 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 31109 (Reference: North fountain repair.  ) 226.00 533,048.77
01/12/2024 0112ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 1/4/24 111.20 532,937.57
01/12/2024 0112ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 1/4/24 184.70 532,752.87
01/12/2024 0112ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 1/4/24 184.70 532,568.17
01/17/2024 EFT011724 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 4Q 2023 218.92 532,349.25
01/17/2024 1517 Pasco County BOCC Inspection # 13339, Property # 8003672 100.00 532,249.25
01/17/2024 1518 Pasco County BOCC Inspection # 13341, Property # 8003679 100.00 532,149.25
01/22/2024 1ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 11/17-12/19/23 1,746.41 530,402.84
01/22/2024 2ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 11/17 -12/19/23 170.67 530,232.17
01/22/2024 ACH012224 BANK UNITED VISA CC Assorted receipts 1,078.22 529,153.95
01/23/2024 100285 Business Observer Invoice: 24-00092P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 70.00 529,083.95

01/23/2024 100286 Johnson Engineering, Inc.
Invoice: 46 (Reference: General Engineering Services - Project 20192175-
000.  ) 382.50 528,701.45

01/23/2024 100287 RedTree Landscape Systems
Invoice: 16042 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 12.12.23.  )  Invoice: 16015 
(Reference:  Irrigation Repairs 12.01.23.  ) 113.50 528,587.95

01/23/2024 100288 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: WC0594 (Reference: Storm cleanup surcharge (Large pool).  ) 35.00 528,552.95
01/23/2024 100289 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0595 (Reference: Storm cleanup surcharge (Foxtail pool).  ) 35.00 528,517.95
01/31/2024 100290 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 16156 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 01.02.24.  ) 99.75 528,418.20
01/31/2024 100291 The Pool Doctor of Central Florida Invoice: 154951 (Reference: Rebuild Vac Pump.  ) 325.99 528,092.21
01/31/2024 EOM Balance 28,049.39 2,044,704.34 528,092.21

Page 13



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�5678589:;<==>?@ABC�@DEF�GDBHI�JKK�LMFNODPQRS�TUVWGUXVTYUX@�Z[\]̂�_VẀ�QSa@X[W�bXG]��c@�dQefgh��3
�i1�2� /j2��1ZkFDNF�lDEF�HIFHEN�mDnDokF�OApLZkFDNF�BAOF�TBqArHF�s�AB�HIFHEPtuNrBFNN�YoNFvqFvwxeS�bDrB�_OvFFOdvy�ckAAv_DvDNAOD̂�c@�dfQdg^
h-1��z5{55{5856

|}~������Qd�SQSexZ+2�,�+-����-�3��)2jj���1��h���.2ij��1�h��1
�31�'21�3��2��2-
0�2����i�
���2
�����1��,��?�tADvy�A��_umFvqrNAvN�vFCukDv�lFFOrBC�AB��DBuDvn�f̂�QSQf�DO�gpSS�m̀l̀�������}�?�wQ�QQ�QSQd �gd̀ff
������&ji2
1-�1�����-,� �21-.���� LP����}>=����} ¡}¢=}��£�=��>��¤������¥¦�=�}¦�~�=�¡����¢�=�¥>���=}�¥¦��¥�~�>¥=�¢}���}��}��>¢���}�¥�~�|}~�����¥>��¥�~�¢�}¢§ �������¢~}��=�¢�~��¥>��>}?�==¡�?̈̈�}©��������>}��¥��}~ª}~¦��¢¥��̈}>�«¡���}>=̈

<==}>=�¥>?�¬¦��¥���~}���©¥ª}~>�}>=��©}>¢���>���¥���}��}ª}�=��=��¥������¦��¦¥~���®̄°����¢¥�>=�=¥�=�}��}¢¥>���>�}~=�¥>�¥¦��¥�~�>¥=�¢}�¡}~�±�|��~}ª���¥>�̄¤�¤�®²�¡�}��}��>¦¥~��³~��=}>�́¥¥=�~¥�����~}¢=����=�µ�®«µ¤�«µ�¶�� �·��'��&)*¹̧��º»�������¼½���¾���¿�À����¾��Á��ÂÂ����������»����¹�������Ã»½��Ä�����Ä����¾�������Å�����ÄÄ»������������Â»���Ä�¿Ã����Ä��Æ��¹������ÃÃ��Ä�½�������»���������������Ä�������¹���������Â��¿���������Ä����Ä�Ç�È�¾���¹�������Æ����À��¹����»����¾����������Ä�»����É��Ã»½���¹�������Ä���Â»��Á�����������»���¿¿�������Á������Á������������¹���Æ��¿�Á�Ä����Ä��¹�¿������������Ã����½��Ç�Ê��Ä�������ÄÄ�Ã�����Ã����½����Á�Â���¿����À���½�Á����½�����Å��¹��Ä�����Â���Ã»½���¹��Å���¾������¿������¹���Ä�������������Ç



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,

2334536758�9:�;7<�=>4�=�?7@4>5A453�=?45B;�=5C�;7<�D4E64@4�3F=3�;7<�G<=E6:;�:7>�=�HIJ�C6KB7<53�37�3F4�K4B75C�65K4>3675�7:�;7<>�5736B4�L4>�MNON�>4@6K675�IPNPQHR�LE4=K4�65:7>A�S>6K345�T773F>7;C�C6>4B3E;�=3�UVHWUPQWUXYQ�ZX[XN'�\&)*]̂��_̀�������ab���c���d�e����c��f��gg����������̀����̂�������h̀b��i�����i����c�������j�����iì������������g̀���i�dh����i��k��̂������hh��i�b�������̀���������������i�������̂���������g��d���������i����i�l�m�c���̂�������k����e��̂����̀����c����������i�̀����n��h̀b���̂�������i���g̀��f�����������̀���dd�������f������f������������̂���k��d�f�i����i��̂�d������������h����b��l�o��i�������ii�h�����h����b����f�g���d����e���b�f����b�����j��̂��i�����g���h̀b���̂��j���c������d������̂���i�������������l



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	�'2'5<'8	/=>	/./?	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	�	L+M	?..69	51*1>	��	0;=.?�==69	�� NOEPA	�PQRSTAP	�ADEF	�GH	
L
	U=.-....=0	�483J	�1J4+,1(	L1,K	+V	51*1	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	
��	U	/-0:.-9.	�'V'8',2'W	�,X+42'	�+Y	??/0==9	�(4',J	�1JJ'8	�+Y	=/=/?�=	�+J4V421J4+,	�514(W'VJZ8+I)[KIJ1K8+2KY2+5�43*	�+<3+,	�+,Z	�1K'	�1,2*	���	�'3J1	�43J842J	\'8X42'3	\I4J'	/.;	/6.	�,J'8,1J4+,1(	�18K]1̂	�1K'	�18̂>	��	?/9-0	 �,X+42'	�+Y	??/0==9	=/=/?�=	�'W	 �','81(	�+I,3'(	�+8	�8+V'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8X42'3	�',7'8'7		==�./�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y?.	 ;/Y6.	 �+,V'8	]4J*	�+<3+,	8'Z1874,Z	�\	�,3)'2J+8	�','81(_3	4,X'3J4Z1J4+,	8'Z1874,Z	514(	J*'VJ	==�.:�/?	 �Y	�4(<+I8,	 .Y/.	 ?=Y..	 �'X4']	1,7	7433'54,1J'	)++(	3I8V12'	8')148	1Z8''5',J	==�/.�/?	 Ỳ	L8+],	 .Y0.	 /=:Y..	 �'X4']	2+88'3)+,7',2'	1,7	<12K�I)	2+,2'8,4,Z	743)IJ'	]4J*	)8+)'8Ĵ	+],'8	4,3J1((4,Z	)++(	1,7	2+3J	+V	8')1483	J+	7151Z'7	�43J842J	347']1(K	1,7	(1,7321)4,Za	2+,V'8	]4J*	�18,'8	8'Z1874,Z	315'a	8'X4']	781VJ	7'51,7	('JJ'8	1,7	351((	2(1453	2+5)(14,J	==�/.�/?	 
Y	�18,'8	 /Y..	 ?=.Y..	 �8')18'	('JJ'8	1,7	3J1J'5',J	+V	7'51,7	1,7	2+,V'8	]4J*	L8+],	==�/=�/?	 Ỳ	L8+],	 .Y6.	 =;/Y6.	 �'X4']	351((	2(1453	7'51,7	('JJ'8a	]+8K	3'334+,	]4J*	\1,7̂	8'Z1874,Z	315'a	8'X4']	8'(1J'7	2+88'3)+,7',2'	==�/9�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y/.	 66Y..	 �+,V'8	]4J*	�'7Z'8	8'Z1874,Z	)I<(42	*'184,Z	,+J42'	



�����������		
��������������������������������������� �!�"�!!���#�$������%��&'� ���#�$����(��)�*������

*�&+&�,-,��.#���/#0&�,#1&.��.11/�#,2%��&,#1��/""3#&�.1&/#�.#�4/��5/�6�*�/�3�1

1/1.��7/3�8� �$9��1/1.��0/��8,�+&�,8��,#�,�,�� :99�$���1/1.���3��,#1�."/3#1��3,� :99�$���



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	�'2'5<'8	/=>	/./?	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	�	L+M	?..69	51*1>	��	0;=.?�==69	�� NOEPA	�PQRSTAP	�ADEF	�GH	
L
	U=.-....=0	�483J	�1J4+,1(	L1,K	+V	51*1	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	
��	U	/-0:.-9.	�'V'8',2'W	�,X+42'	�+Y	??/9;9;	�(4',J	�1JJ'8	�+Y	=/=/?�/	�+J4V421J4+,	�514(W'VJZ8+I)[KIJ1K8+2KY2+5�43*	�+<3+,	�+,Z	�1K'	�1,2*	���	�'3J1	�43J842J	\'8X42'3	\I4J'	/.;	/6.	�,J'8,1J4+,1(	�18K]1̂	�1K'	�18̂>	��	?/9-0	 �,X+42'	�+Y	??/9;9;	=/=/?�/	�'W	 �+,J*(̂	�''J4,Z3	�+8	�8+V'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8X42'3	�',7'8'7		==�./�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �8')18'	V+8	1,7	1JJ',7	L+187	5''J4,Z_	2+,7I2J	V+((+]�I)	8'Z1874,Z	315'		==�.?�/?	 �Y	�4(<+I8,	 �8')18'	3I8)(I3	)8+)'8Ĵ	8'3+(IJ4+,		==�.0�/?	 �Y	�4(<+I8,	 �)71J'	8'3+(IJ4+,	7'2(184,Z	3I8)(I3	)8+)'8Ĵ		==�.;�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �+,7I2J	5''J4,Z	V+((+]�I)	��
�	��	\������\	��������	 /̀>.0.Y..		��
�	�������	
����	���	 /̀>.0.Y..	















ĀȀ !"#$"%%&'"()
*+,* -#+"./-01 2"34"%%!5 
06789:8;79"+<<=>7?"@A@BC5ĀB!%5!
3;D",E79F"+<<=>7?"GC BG @B !!!
+968HIJ"+<<=>7?" !@BG!CBGA!!
(898FJ;8"+<<=>7?"G ĀBGAAB% Ā@

- "FK9>L89M7"J<"CN"JH"=H=;=86"O868H>7"P6KF"AN"P79"QJH;L":=66"O7">L89M7I"JH"
8>>JKH;F"%!"I8EF"JR79IK7D

*+".JS"AC@C5
,=8Q="34"%%Ā!ABC@C5
:::D>J8F;86:8F;7=H>D>JQ



��������	
�
��

�����������������	
�������

������������������������������	
�
���� !"�#$%& &�%�� �'�%�()��*+,,-./0&�%�� �'�%�(��!1���2��3�!%)�
��4���!1���2��3�!%)���5$���������� $�������� ��!1���2��3�!%)�
��4���!1���2��3�!%)���5$���������� $������������ ��,�
,���� 6��
��� ��,��,���� 7�������4�� ��%)+�-.-8�9 8.�0:0�; <�; 38�9 8=�>7���,��,���� 3��&�!�"���%���+����%����$��!���1�*��'1���!$�%�(����? ��,* *�����&��� "� ��%�!�@���&�$���� !&�����!�?�%�(������%)�!���&+���������$�%�(�����!$�)��2�$��*���!������? ����!$����%�$� ��@�%2�����)��@��)���(��������"��!$�&*� %��@����!$��1���!$����������$���$�? �������� !&�����$�*����� !����!$�*����$�!�?��!$��1���!$�.8��9�%�@����!$����( !���$� ������0!&�����$�!�?�@�%2�@����!$�%�(��������7��?��2�$�%�(�������7:3����A���,��,���� ��	�0���3�9��0���=���������%�(����? �)���$ ���!$����B�-���!$��1���!$�.8��9�0!&������ �!� !%��$�$ � ��
��� ��
����)�!2�'���"���%)��& !1�-./0��0!%��&�'����C/�%�� �'�D�/��!$C�%�(*�!'EF8���/;/�9=/�.�=9�G0�H�
��-8;/�G83387�;��7��8��3�87-��79�;983�G83387�;��7��83�/��>7�9//���H93G0/9�7��9-�FF3����!�$�.)�%2&�? �����%� 5��6���7/������FFF��������&��������I�*���(�!�) �8�87.9�->9



��������	
�
��

�����������������	
�������

������������������������������	
�
���� !"�#$%& &�%�� �'�%�()��*+,,-./0&�%�� �'�%�(��!1���2��3�!%)�
��4���!1���2��3�!%)���5$���������� $�������� ��!1���2��3�!%)�
��4���!1���2��3�!%)���5$���������� $������������� ��,�
,���� 6������ ��,��,���� 7�������4�� ��%)+�-.-8�9 8.�0:0�; <�; 38�9 8=�>7���,��,���� 3��&�!�"���%���+����3�&����%%�&&�&'&��(�$���?�&�����.)�%2�%�(���������%���$'���%)�!���&+����.)�%2�$�-7/�&��5����!�*�!��&���&������������������3�?����$��!$���&��$�!�@�%��$&����A����.)�%2�$�%�(��������!$�"��!$�(� &����� !���!&���*����$�%�(�������&�!$����(�!�"�%������"���@����!�'� &&���@ �)���!&� � ������ ������
�)�!2�'���"���%)��& !1�-./0��0!%��&�'����B/�%�� �'�C�/��!$B�%�(*�!'DE8���/;/�9=/�.�=9�F0�G�
��-8;/�F83387�;��7��8��3�87-��79�;983�F83387�;��7��83�/��>7�9//���G93F0/9�7��9-�EE3����!�$�.)�%2&�@ �����%� 5��6���7/������EEE��������&��������H�*���(�!�) �8�87.9�->9



��������	
��������������������������������������	 ��!	��"�#���$%&�'	�	��(��
�)�#��*+,
������#�-����
�.�	
���	,�$	. /	01�2+�
������	 ��'	.01�%����34�
///5�"*����.��(��
	,5��($565�7�8�--���2
�$�
�.*9+.�1�%����3��

$.�:��
���!�;<+	
���'	��
��	���$565��� �+���	
���3����4$.�=�*	,������� 2�.������	
������(9�.�����

>�?@AB@A@����CD�E@FG��?HIJK�L�?HMNOPQRS�TUQ�VWSXWR�YZ�TNO[�\]�WR̂ \W_WR̀ �TNSQ

��*�.�=
����	* �� ;(�+�
$.�:��
�#�(=,555;<+	
���'	��
��	����$.��.	(�	* � �14��5����5��a

Mbcdec�fdgc�dbb�hichge�jdkdlbc�mn�̀X[�QopqrnofcomdbSicrc�sqbb�lc�d�tZu�hidrvc�jcr�fnomi�no�dok�jdkfcomerchcqpcw�dxmcr�mic�qoqmqdb�YZ�wdkey�Wx�knz�idpc�dok�{zcemqnoehnohcroqov�miqe�qopnqhc�jbcdec�hnomdhm�ze�dm�|}|~��|~�|��ySXNR��O\U�]\��O\U���U[WRQ[[� �����������������������



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
.�� '���4�������.
�� ��
��� � ������"�� ������"������ '����������#�� '��5� '���6�����$��%��������5��� �� '���
 ����� '���������"�0'
�%����7 080�	�)/1 9������"��0�:;�38/"



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-6�67
8399�:2!	�;�!��������<�=>>�?=@>A�������������	��������B����������7!����@���� !���C�6

:,DEF)G,�)*+, -�.�-.����H,E2 @	��<����		��@����������
),F4D3I+320@	��<���@����������J 	K������		� LG*0+3+M - N*+, O����� PE2G0+O�����:2+*9 O�����



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.��.����/01234,�5 �-6�67
8399�:2!	�;�!��������<�=>>�?=@>A�������������	��������B����������7!����@���� !���C�6

:,DEF)G,�)*+, -�.��.����H,E2 >���IJ��K��� ���
),F4D3L+320=��J<	�������������=��J<	����@���������� MG*0+3+N -- O*+, ��-�7���-���6- PE2G0+��-�7���-���6-:2+*9 ��������Q<�����	��R	���	���J��������



��������	
������������������������	��������������������	����������� � !"# $%�& '(") !�*$(+") ,-% ��.��.����*$(+") �/ 01��2�
3"44�5+�	�6���7��8���9�1::�;1<:=����>��������	�������7?����������@��7��<����������2A

5 'B! :���	�������
�
, !)'"C%"+$8�
��������7����D
�	��
�D
�	���	E�����
		������������?��	�	������������	�F����F�	�� GH-$%"%I � �-% �@�J�� & '"-4KL+%�MHBN '! OB+H$%�@�J�� 5-P�Q+# RS	��T�E�U��R5+%-4OB+H$%�,H �@�J���@�J��

VWXYZ[

8�D���
��D�����	\���������	
��������������>��J������������	��������������������	�����������



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+, � -� -����./0123,�4 � ����5266�718��9����:���;��
���<
�=>�:�??������8�@��A?����8�B�	�=�=-��C�B�
�8�B�	�=����	@�=�B��������	�
����
��
	��
����������D����
����
	���������� EFGHIG�JGKLM�EHNKGOM�MP�QPJEPJHMG�RGHSTUHJMGJIVWGIMH�SLIMJLQM�IGJWLQGIXYZ�W[\]̂�E_Z̀[_]a�I[_bcX[\d�LeXfghi�Jcb[_\cj[�Hb[ek[d�Ikc][�lmmn̂Xo\Zebcpp[d�qF�lggmg./�r,s,t,/3,�71uv1/+w6x�31/+t*3+,y�z*/*{,z,/+�s,,|}�*|�s1661~|u),|3t2�+21/8�B�	�=���
�
;�?������	@�=�B�==������;���	@�=�B��?���B�	
�������	@�=�B�BB�BB?�����	�A
	
����������A�	
�������	@�=�B ��*/+2+x      r*+, �z1�/+ �������� ����� ����� ����������71+*6 ��������



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +  1"9��7  -:-0:-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7 1-:  :-1-&9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	��10:  :-1-+ )��������$�>��� $�4�;��+�>�
��������
��4�'�������%�%����������>��������%�%�?������
�������@  --,�11 --,�11� #	�����* --,�11��A 1�11����* --,�11��*��67�9	7



1/16/24, 12:39 PM Florida Department of Revenue - Sales and Use Tax Application

https://ritx-fl-sut-n04b.bswa.net/DR15allconfirm.aspx 1/2

DOR Home e-Services Home Print Page Contacts Logout
Sales Tax -    Click for Help      NODE: 4

 

Original Return
FOR YOUR RECORDS ONLY - DO NOT MAIL

Cancellations must be done before 5:00 p.m. ET on the submission date. If the submission is completed
after 5:00 p.m. ET on the submission date, weekend, or holiday the cancellation must be done before
5:00 p.m. ET the next business day. All cancellations are permanently deleted from our database.

Access Source:  61-8017823328-7
Confirmation Number:  240116300334     Click Here for Survey DR15-EZ

Certificate Number Collection Period Confirm Date and Time
61-8017823328-7 10/2023 - 12/2023 01/16/2024 12:39:46 PM ET

Surtax Rate: 0.0100
Location Address

5844 OLD PASCO RD STE 100
WESLEY CHAPEL, FL 33544-4010

LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DI
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 280
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5018

Contact Information

Name Stacy Kapnic
 

Phone (  321 )  263 -   0132  

Email districtap@vestapropertyservices.com
 

Debit Date: 1/17/2024
Amount for Check: $218.92
Bank Routing Number: 267090594
Bank Account Number: 9855243309
Bank Account Type:  Checking
Corporate/Personal: Corporate

Name on Bank Account:
LONG LAKE RANCH
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DI

Due to federal security requirements, we can not process international ACH transactions. If any portion of the money
used in the payment you may be making today came from a financial institution located outside of the US or its territories
for the purpose of funding this payment, please do not proceed and contact the Florida Department of Revenue at 850-
488-6800 to make other payment arrangements. By continuing, you are confirming that this payment is not an
international ACH transaction. If you are unsure, please contact your financial institution.

I hereby authorize the Department of Revenue to process this ACH transaction and to debit the checking account
identified above. I understand there may be service charges assessed on any transactions not honored by my bank.

Signature: Stacy Kapnic
Phone Number: 321-263-0132   
EMail Address: districtap@vestapropertyservices.com

https://floridarevenue.com/pages/default.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/eservices/Pages/default.aspx
javascript:window.print();
https://floridarevenue.com/Pages/contact.aspx
https://ritx-fl-sut-n04b.bswa.net/Logout.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/taxesfees/Pages/sales_tax.aspx


1/16/24, 12:39 PM Florida Department of Revenue - Sales and Use Tax Application

https://ritx-fl-sut-n04b.bswa.net/DR15allconfirm.aspx 2/2

1. Gross Sales
(Do not include tax)

$ 3207.50

2. Exempt Sales
(Include these in Gross Sales, Line 1)

$ 0.00

3. Taxable Sales/Purchases
(Include Internet/Out-of-State Purchases)

$ 3207.50

 
 
 

You have chosen not to donate your collection
allowance to education.

Discretionary Sales Surtax Information

A.

Taxable Sales and
Purchases Not Subject to
Discretionary Sales
Surtax

$           0.00  

B. Total Discretionary
Sales Surtax Due $          32.08  

4. Total Tax Due
(Include Discretionary Sales Surtax from Line B)

$        224.53  

5. Less Lawful Deductions $          0.00  
6. Less DOR Credit Memo $          0.00  
7. Net Tax Due $        224.53  
8. a. Less (-) Collection Allowance; or

if Late, $          5.61  

8. b. Plus (+) Penalty and Interest $          0.00  
9. Amount Due With Return $        218.92  

   
    

Payment you have authorized          218.92
 

Back to Menu Print Confirmation Save as PDF

 
 
 

[ FAQs ]     [ Privacy ]     [ Disclaimer ]     

https://floridarevenue.com/faq/Pages/FAQSearch.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/Pages/privacy.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/Pages/privacy.aspx
javascript:if(window.open('https://secure.trust-provider.com/ttb_searcher/trustlogo?v_querytype=W&v_shortname=SECDV&v_search=https://ritx-fl-sut-n04b.bswa.net/DR15allconfirm.aspx&x=6&y=5%27,%27tl_wnd_credentials%27+(new%20Date()).getTime(),%27toolbar=0,scrollbars=1,location=1,status=1,menubar=1,resizable=1,width=374,height=660,left=60,top=120%27)){};tLlB(tLTB);
javascript:if(window.open('https://secure.trust-provider.com/ttb_searcher/trustlogo?v_querytype=W&v_shortname=SECDV&v_search=https://ritx-fl-sut-n04b.bswa.net/DR15allconfirm.aspx&x=6&y=5%27,%27tl_wnd_credentials%27+(new%20Date()).getTime(),%27toolbar=0,scrollbars=1,location=1,status=1,menubar=1,resizable=1,width=374,height=660,left=60,top=120%27)){};tLlB(tLTB);


1. General Fund 2. Reserve Fund 3. DS 2014

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

131000 · Temporary Deposit General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
1361000 · Interest Income

1361001 · Interest- MM 0.00 11,613.46 0.00
2361000 · Interest- CRF 0.00 1,133.97 0.00
3361000 · Interest- Investment DS 2014 0.00 0.00 5,984.37
4361000 · Interest- Investment DS 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00
5361000 · Interest- Investment DS 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1361000 · Interest Income 0.00 12,747.43 5,984.37

1363095 · Rental Income 360.00 0.00 0.00
1363096 · Recreation Center Tennis 360.00 0.00 0.00
1363097 · Gate Access Cards 50.00 0.00 0.00
1363098 · Signage Rental 2,400.00 0.00 0.00
1363099 · Miscellaneous Revenue 37.50 0.00 0.00
1363111 · Assessments On Roll

1363000 · Assessments On Roll GF 1,150,063.51 0.00 0.00

2363000 · Assessments On Roll CRF 0.00 284,641.90 0.00

3363000 · Assessments On Roll DS 2014 0.00 0.00 302,432.03

4363000 · Assessments On Roll DS 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00

5363000 · Assessments On Roll DS 2016 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1363111 · Assessments On Roll 1,150,063.51 284,641.90 302,432.03

Total Income 1,153,271.01 297,389.33 308,416.40

Gross Profit 1,153,271.01 297,389.33 308,416.40

Expense
1110000 · Administrative

1510000 · Board of Supervisors 1,800.00 0.00 0.00
1510010 · Payroll FICA Taxes 137.70 0.00 0.00
1510020 · Payroll Service Fee 150.00 0.00 0.00
1510030 · District Management 5,000.01 0.00 0.00
1510040 · Administrative Services 2,749.98 0.00 0.00
1510050 · Accounting Services 2,749.98 0.00 0.00
1510060 · Assessment Roll Collection Fee 1,250.01 0.00 0.00
1510080 · District Legal Counsel 7,329.66 0.00 0.00
1510090 · District Engineering Services 1,487.50 0.00 0.00
1510120 · Annual District Filing Fee 175.00 0.00 0.00
1510135 · Sales Tax 156.75 0.00 0.00
1510140 · Legal Advertising 216.56 0.00 0.00
1510150 · Website Hosting 1,620.84 0.00 0.00

Total 1110000 · Administrative 24,823.99 0.00 0.00

1120000 · Insurance
1520010 · Insurance - Property 28,760.00 0.00 0.00
1120000 · Insurance - Other 850.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1120000 · Insurance 29,610.00 0.00 0.00

1130000 · Debt Service Administration
1530020 · Trustee Fees 4,040.63 0.00 0.00
1530030 · Dissemination Agent 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1130000 · Debt Service Administration 7,040.63 0.00 0.00

4:44 PM Long Lake Ranch CDD
01/15/24 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis October through December 2023

Page 1

1363095 · Rental Income 360.00
1363096 · Recreation Center Tennis 360.00
1363097 · Gate Access Cards 50.00
1363098 · Signage Rental 2,400.00
1363099 · Miscellaneous Revenue 37.50



Invoice Date 12/04/2023

2023004605

Location 19037 LONG LAKE RANCH BLVD 
Lutz FL 33558

Details

Inspection Type: Annual \ Periodic, Inspection # 13339, Property # 8003672, Address: 19037 LONG LAKE RANCH 
BLVD Lutz FL 33558 on 12/04/2023

Calculation: 
Billing Type Description: Commercial Occupancies 1-15000 Sq. Ft.
Property Fee:$100.00
Total Fee = $100.00

Invoice Total: $100.00 Kathleen SchlossCreated By

Property Description LONG LAKE RANCH CLUBHOUSE Douglas Ruhlig

Pay Online:

https://payments.eprsys.com/Fire/P/K?linkx=2157151&guid=A1Yw

2 Noticend

Invoice # -

Payment is due within    days

Make checks payable to: Pasco County BOCC.
Mail Payment to: Pasco County Fire Rescue, Attention: Community Risk Reduction,      Land O' Lakes Blvd., Suite    , Land O' 
Lakes, FL      .

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Community Risk Reduction at (   )          or email crr@mypasco.net

page 1 of  1 Print Date 01/17/24Invoice # - 2023004605



Invoice Date 12/04/2023

2023004607

Location 18981 LONG LAKE RANCH BLVD 
Lutz FL 33558

Details

Inspection Type: Annual \ Periodic, Inspection # 13341, Property # 8003679, Address: 18981 LONG LAKE RANCH 
BLVD Lutz FL 33558 on 12/04/2023

Calculation: 
Billing Type Description: Commercial Occupancies 1-15000 Sq. Ft.
Property Fee:$100.00
Total Fee = $100.00

Invoice Total: $100.00 Kathleen SchlossCreated By

Property Description LONG LAKE RANCH  PAVILION 
AND PLAYGROUND 

Douglas Ruhlig

Pay Online:

https://payments.eprsys.com/Fire/P/K?linkx=2157178&guid=Ep8w

2 Noticend

Invoice # -

Payment is due within    days

Make checks payable to: Pasco County BOCC.
Mail Payment to: Pasco County Fire Rescue, Attention: Community Risk Reduction,      Land O' Lakes Blvd., Suite    , Land O' 
Lakes, FL      .

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Community Risk Reduction at (   )          or email crr@mypasco.net

page 1 of  1 Print Date 01/17/24Invoice # - 2023004607







����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�56788895:;<<=>?@AB�?CDE�FCAGH�IJJ�KLEMNCO�JPF�QRSRSTSUV�WPXYFPZXW[PZ?�\]̂ _̀�aXYR�SVb?Z]Y�cZF_��d?�eSfTgh��3
�i1�2� /j2��1\kECME�lCDE�GHEGDM�mCnCokE�N@pK\kECME�A@NE�WAq@rGE�s�@A�GHEGDOtuMrAEMM�[oMEvqEvQwfV�cCrA�aNvEENevx�dk@@vaCvCM@NC̀�d?�eTSeg`
h-1��8yzy9z5856

{|}~�����ST�VVVwS\+2�,�+-����-�3��)2jj���1��h���.2ij��1�h��1
�31�'21�3��2��2-
0�2����i�
���2
�����1��,�-�0�'21�3��2��/�0�1�)2jj�11�����1��,��>�ZuxrN�FEqrE��I@llrNNEE�cEENrAB�@A�XHuvMxCǹ�dEovuCvn�Q̀�SVST�CN�gpVVmRlR����~��|�>�Q�Qw�SVST �fVRVV
������&ji2
1-�1�����-,� �21-.���� KO����|=<�~��|��|�<|�� ~<�~=�¡�������¢£�<�|£~}�<�����~��<~¢=���<|�¢£��¢�}�=¢<~�|���|��|�~=����|�¢�}�{|}~����¢=��¢�}���|�¤ ��������}|�~<���}��¢=�~=|>�<<��>¥¥�|¦�������~=|��¢��|}§|}£���¢�¥�|=�̈����|=<¥

;<<|=<~¢=>�©£��¢���}|���¦¢§|}=�|=<��¦|=����=���¢���|�~|§|�<��<��¢��ª���~£��£¢}���«¬��~��¢�=<�<¢�<�|��|�¢=��~=�|}<~¢=�¢£��¢�}�=¢<~�|��|}�®�{��}|§~�~¢=�¬���̄«°���|��|�~=£¢}��±}~�<|=�²¢¢<�}¢����~}|�<����<�³́«̈³�̄ ³̈¡µ̄��¡¶¡�'��&)*·̧��¹º�������»¼���½���¾�¿����½��À��ÁÁ����������º����̧�������Âº¼��Ã�����Ã����½�������Ä�����ÃÃº������������Áº���Ã�¾Â����Ã��Å��̧������ÂÂ��Ã�¼�������º���������������Ã�������̧���������Á��¾���������Ã����Ã�Æ�Ç�½���̧�������Å����¿��̧����º����½����������Ã�º����È��Âº¼���̧�������Ã���Áº��À�����������º���¾¾�������À������À������������̧���Å��¾�À�Ã����Ã��̧�¾������������Â����¼��Æ�É��Ã�������ÃÃ�Â�����Â����¼����À�Á���¾����¿���¼�À����¼�����Ä��̧��Ã�����Á���Âº¼���̧��Ä���½������¾������̧���Ã�������������Æ



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,

2334536758�9:�;7<�=>4�=�?7@4>5A453�=?45B;�=5C�;7<�D4E64@4�3F=3�;7<�G<=E6:;�:7>�=�HIJ�C6KB7<53�37�3F4�K4B75C�65K4>3675�7:�;7<>�5736B4�L4>�MNON�>4@6K675�IPNPQHR�LE4=K4�65:7>A�S>6K345�T773F>7;C�C6>4B3E;�=3�UVHWUPQWUXYQ�ZX[XN'�\&)*]̂��_̀�������ab���c���d�e����c��f��gg����������̀����̂�������h̀b��i�����i����c�������j�����iì������������g̀���i�dh����i��k��̂������hh��i�b�������̀���������������i�������̂���������g��d���������i����i�l�m�c���̂�������k����e��̂����̀����c����������i�̀����n��h̀b���̂�������i���g̀��f�����������̀���dd�������f������f������������̂���k��d�f�i����i��̂�d������������h����b��l�o��i�������ii�h�����h����b����f�g���d����e���b�f����b�����j��̂��i�����g���h̀b���̂��j���c������d������̂���i�������������l





��������	
�
��� �������
������������������
����
������������������������
����
���� !"�#$������%�
���	
�!"�����&�'()
*
�$
�!�+�"����(��������,�- ��+.�+'�/�����0�����,�- ()1234524�6478499:847;�<4=>?9@8A�B2CDEDD�1234524�FA:99AG2:A�HI9:5;�GJ�KKLMEN3C�DKL>KKO>MMOP

������� ��+.�+'�/��� ������
����
�����QQ$���!���0����Q����������������R������
��S�����������#��0����N:2T955824UV�F9:W8=95�A3:2X73�1U4XU:I�Y;�DMDO�����������
�� �+ �����
��S�����������#��0�����N:2T955824UV�N9:52449V Z2X:5 ?UA9 [@2X4A���R������
��)�
��"������ +���+����&��� \�� +'�\�� � (�\�����0�]��
]]�����
����R��Q
�������������
�����R�������Q����$��$������
��̂�
��"������ +������(��� +\�� +'�\�� � ���\��#����0��������0���R!�����Q����$��$������QQ������
��̂�����$������ ��������
������
�����0��$��!����
���]���������
��$�]�	S#�������]�)�̂�����
��������������R��Q�
�]����0�]����R���$QQ
�!��R������0����̂�
��"������ +�(����(��� \�� +'�\�� � %�\��#$�Q�����
��Q�����R������������R��Q����#_�_	��R���̀���
���+�����Q��!���Q��������
�� �\�� &%�\��B2AUV�JUa2: KbD>cM������������� dKbD>cMB2AUV�A385�N3U59��������� dKbD>cMB2AUV�A385�<4W28=9��
_/.��
�����R�$�]�
���$��_������-�   \�����������������\��Q





����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
*���$
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������2��2��5	��$�	
%��6��� �"�� �"����)��!���!
������(��7'���� �"�� �"��(�#7��0������! � �"�� �"�����7
�7����! � �"�� �"��)��!�!�!���!���4�� � �"�� �"��)��!����!��� � �"�� �"��	
7����� ��'����
� �"�� ��"�� ��"��080�	�)/1 9��"��0�:;�38/"



��������	
������������������������	��������������������	����������� � !"# $%�& '(") !�*$(+") ,-% ��.��.����*$(+") �/ 01��23
4"55�6+�	�7���8��9���:�1;;�<1=;>����?��������	�������8@����������A��8��=����������3B

6 'C! ;���	�������
�
, !)'"D%"+$��	�E�������
�����:��7���<���7��
		�> FG-$%"%H � �-% ��I�� & '"-5JK+%�LGCM '! NC+G$%��I�� 6-O�P+# QR	��S�T�U��Q6+%-5NC+G$%�,G ��I����I��

VWXYZ[

9�E���
��E�����	\���������	
��������������?��I������������	��������������������	�����������



��������	
������������������������	��������������������	����������� � !"# $%�& '(") !�*$(+") ,-% ��.��.����*$(+") �/ 01��2�
3"44�5+�	�6���7��8���9�1::�;1<:=����>��������	�������7?����������@��7��<����������AB

5 'C! :���	�������
�
, !)'"D%"+$��	�E�������
�����9��6���;�	F�����
		�= GH-$%"%I � �-% ��J�� & '"-4KL+%�MHCN '! OC+H$%��J�� 5-P�Q+# RS	��T�F�U��R5+%-4OC+H$%�,H ��J����J��

VWXYZY

8�E���
��E�����	[���������	
��������������>��J������������	��������������������	�����������



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
*���$
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,������2�2��5(��6'�������*�� 
���7�8��!�
��'�
�����!
���7�8�6�66���� �"�� �"���9��!�
��'�
� � ��"�� ��"�����+:(�0'��
��� � �"�� �"���2��+:(����!���$ � �"�� �"�����;�!�!���!���4�� � �"�� �"��<�66��� � �"�� ��"��	
6����� ��'����
� � ��"�� ��"��0=0�	�)/1 >��"��0�?@�3=/"





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 13 



Long
Lake

Ranch
U S A



















NDS Certified Drainage Contractors:
   
  1)  Water Oak Irrigation
 2)  Conserva Irrigation of Greater Clearwater
 3)  Red Tree Landscape Systems
 4)  Arden Hardeman Landscape



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 14 



ESTIMATE

Finn Outdoor

730 20th Ave N
Saint Petersburg, FL 33704

robb@finnoutdoor.com
(813)957-6075

Long Lake Ranch CDD

Bill to

Long Lake Ranch CDD

Ship to

Long Lake Ranch CDD

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 2118
Estimate date: 01/16/2024

# Date Product or service SKU Qty Rate Amount

1. Drainage Installation 1 $18,750.00 $18,750.00

French drain with boxes and discharge -- Finn Outdoor will install approximately 300 linear feet of French drain (6" perforated
pipe in 18"x18" #57 granite, fabric wrapped) with 5 inlet basins (approximately 1/4" below sidewalk grade) and two
discharge runs to carry water to the adjacent lake. Sidewalk crossings will be done by cutting approximately 12" wide
channels through the sidewalk, and repouring concrete to restore path.

2. Drainage Installation 1 $1,875.00 $1,875.00

French drain with box and discharge -- Finn Outdoor will install approximately 30 linear feet of French drain (6" perforated
pipe in 18"x18" #57 granite, fabric wrapped) with 1 inlet basin (approximately 1/4" below sidewalk grade) and one discharge
run to carry water to the adjacent lake. Sidewalk crossing will be done by cutting approximately 12" wide channel through the
sidewalk, and repouring concrete to restore path.

Total $20,625.00



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 15 



Site Masters of Florida, LLC
   5551 Bloomfield Blvd.

Lakeland, FL 33810
Phone: (813) 917-9567

Email: tim.sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

Remediate poor drainage of surface water on pedestrian trail  
around Long Lake pond.

   Construct surface drain system on house side of trail to alleviate
   standing water along extended length areas (identified below)
          - excavate 12" wide x 12" deep trench along edge of trail
          - line trench with filter fabric
          - place 6" perforated pipe in trench
          - fill trench with 3/4" granite gravel
          - remove 2' wide sections of trail ( 1 per each 150' of drain length)
          - place 6" non-perforated pipe to convey water down to pond
          - replace concrete sections of trail
          - restore sod over pipes to pond

   Locations:
          Behind 19349-19421 Long Lake Blvd  (approx. 560')

     Sub-total $23,520

          Behind 1950-1986 Nature View Dr  (approx. 230')

Sub-total $9,660

TOTAL $33,180

PROPOSAL

Long Lake Ranch CDD

Pedestrian Trail Drainage

REVISED - 2/27/2024



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 16 



Page 1 of 10

ESTIMATE

Prepared For

Long Lake Ranch
Lutz, FL

Visual Enhancements Inc

25052 Winslow Way
Land O Lakes, FL 34639
Phone: (813) 388-3839
Email: venhancements@gmail.com
Web: www.visualenhancementsinc.com

Estimate # 11870
Date 01/16/2024

Description Total

Main Club house area $18,812.97

2 Wood covered areas near pool $8,506.65

Pressure clean

Caulk in wood gaps

Paint all paintable surfaces with PPG Permanizer Super Premium exterior satin

Prime all wood PPG Seal grip

No wood repairs expected

All materials and labor included

Covered bldg over mailboxes $2,379.31

Pressure clean

Caulk in wood gaps

Paint all paintable surfaces with PPG Permanizer Super Premium exterior satin

Prime all wood PPG Seal grip

No wood repairs expected

tel:(813) 388-3839
mailto:venhancements@gmail.com
file://www.visualenhancementsinc.com/


Page 2 of 10

All materials and labor included

Mailboxes $7,927.01

Pressure clean boxes and scuff loose paint

Protect box numbers

Apply primer to unpainted areas

Paint with PPG DTM gloss finish

 

2nd clubhouse $9,662.80

Clubhouse $3,888.03

Pressure clean

Caulk in wood gaps

Paint all paintable surfaces with PPG Permanizer Super Premium exterior satin

Prime all wood PPG Seal grip

No wood repairs expected

All materials and labor included

Covered Area (not mailbox cover) $2,613.29

Pressure clean

Caulk in wood gaps

Paint all paintable surfaces with PPG Permanizer Super Premium exterior satin

Prime all wood PPG Seal grip

Wood repair expense allowance included $800.00

All materials and labor included

Mailboxes $3,161.48

Pressure clean boxes and scuff loose paint

Protect box numbers

Apply primer to unpainted areas



Page 3 of 10

Paint with PPG DTM gloss finish

 

Back Section $4,757.46

Cover over mailboxes $1,857.59

Pressure clean

Caulk in wood gaps

Paint all paintable surfaces with PPG Permanizer Super Premium exterior satin

Prime all wood PPG Seal grip

No wood repairs expected

All materials and labor included

Mailboxes $2,899.87

Pressure clean boxes and scuff loose paint

Protect box numbers

Apply primer to unpainted areas

Paint with PPG DTM gloss finish

 

Subtotal $33,233.23

Total $33,233.23



Page 4 of 10

Disclaimer:

All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any
change or deviation from the scope of work identified herein that results in additional cost to
Visual Enhancements Inc (“Contractor”) will be charged to the Customer as a cost that is separate
from and in addition to the quoted price. The Contract Documents consist of this Proposal, the
Terms and Conditions, all documents referenced therein, and the Limited Workmanship
Warranty (if any), which are incorporated herein by reference. Customer agrees that his/her
signature to any one of the Contract Documents constitutes his/her receipt and acceptance of all
of the Contract Documents and Statutory Warnings. The parties agree that there is adequate
consideration for this Proposal, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged.

TERMS & CONDITIONS

1. General. This proposal is subject to change without notice and is automatically withdrawn on
the 30th day following the date of issue if not accepted in writing and a copy of this proposal
returned to Visual Enhancements Inc (“Contractor”). If the customer cancels this Agreement prior
to the start of work, Customer is liable for 15% of the total Agreement price as liquidated
damages, because Contractor is unable to accurately measure its damages for the cancellation
of the Agreement. By executing this Agreement Customer and Contractor agree that the
liquidated damages amount is not a penalty. Contractor reserves the right to withdraw this
proposal at any time prior to its acceptance or to cancel this Agreement prior to commencing
work if the cost to complete the work varies from the initial standard pricing due to a
typographical or mathematical error. As used in this Agreement, (a) the word “or” is not exclusive,
(b) the word “including” is always without limitation, (c) “days” means calendar days and (d)
singular words include plural and vice versa.

2. Access. Customer shall provide Contractor with adequate access to electricity and other
utilities as needed, the work site, and the work area adjacent to the structure. Customer
represents to Contractor that all of the existing surfaces are suitable to receive the materials
identified in the scope of work. Customer shall provide Contractor with access to deliver and/or
remove materials and debris. Prior to the commencement of work, Customer shall provide
Contractor with access to the interior of the structure, upon reasonable notice by Contractor, to
inspect the premises for stains, ceiling damage and/or structural damage. Contractor shall not
be responsible for any preexisting stains, ceiling damage and/or structural damage. Customer
shall provide Contractor with all information necessary to prepare the Notice of
Commencement. Customer and/or Owner shall hold harmless and indemnify Contractor from
all damages, liabilities, attorney’s fees and other expenses incurred as a result of the Customer
and/or Customer’s failure to fulfill its obligations under this paragraph.

3. Payment Terms. Customer shall make payment to Contractor as follows, unless stated
otherwise herein: Customer shall pay 50% of the total Agreement amount as a deposit to
Contractor within two (2) weeks prior to commencing work; Customer shall pay or cause to be
paid the amount of any payment request within thirty (30) days of receipt of a payment request
from Contractor. By executing this Agreement, Customer authorizes Contractor to perform a



Page 5 of 10

credit check on Customer. Customer shall pay interest at the rate 1 1/2% per month (ANNUAL
PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%), unless otherwise required by law, on the balance of any and all
unpaid amounts. Payments received shall be applied first to interest on all outstanding invoices
and then to the principal amount of the oldest outstanding invoices. The total Agreement
amount, including the charges for changes/extras outside the scope of work identified herein,
shall be payable to Contractor in accordance with the Agreement. No portion of the agreed upon
payment may be withheld, back charged or used as a setoff of the agreed upon payment
amount without the written consent of Contractor. Customer acknowledges and agrees that it
has an independent obligation to pay Contractor regardless of any outstanding insurance
claims. If Customer does not make payment, Contractor shall be entitled to recover from
Customer all costs of collection incurred by Contractor, including attorney’s fees, costs, and
expenses incurred whether or not litigation is initiated. Collection matters may be processed
through litigation or arbitration at Contractor’s sole discretion. If there is an increase in the price
of materials charged to the Contractor in excess of five (5%) percent, subsequent to making this
Agreement, then the price set forth in this Agreement shall be increased without the need for a
written change order or amendment to the Agreement to reflect the price increase and
additional direct cost to the Contractor. As an additional remedy, if the actual cost of any line
item increases more than 10% subsequent to the making of this Agreement, Contractor, at its
sole discretion, may terminate the contract for convenience. Contractor shall submit written
documentation of the increased charges to the Customer. If Customer fails to pay Contractor in
accordance with this Agreement, then Contractor may, at its sole discretion, suspend
performance of all work, suspend shipments and/or warranties until full payment is made,
and/or terminate this Agreement. If a suspension occurs that is not caused solely by the
Contractor, the Agreement sum shall be increased by the amount of contractor’s reasonable
costs of shut-down delay and start-up. The parties acknowledge and agree that the substitution
of materials and price adjustments may be required based on changes in material availability
and the cost to obtain and deliver materials to the project between the date of this Agreement
and the delivery date. In such event, Contractor and Customer shall work together in good faith
to identify substitute materials that are similar in price and quality and that do not cause an
increase to the Agreement amount. If Customer selects substitute materials that increase the
Agreement amount, then the Agreement will be adjusted to reflect the additional costs incurred
by the Contractor to purchase and deliver the materials.

4. Site Conditions. Should the Contractor discover concealed or unknown conditions in the
existing structure that vary from those conditions ordinarily encountered and generally
recognized as inherent in the work of the character identified in this Agreement, then the
Agreement amount shall be equitably adjusted upon notice thereof from the Contractor to the
Customer. Contractor is not responsible for damages or leaks due to existing conditions or
existing sources of leakage simply because Contractor started work on a building or performed
repair work. Contractor is not responsible for condensation, moisture migration from the
building interior or other building components, or structural conditions.

5. Restrictions and Requirements. Contractor shall carry worker’s compensation, automobile
liability, commercial general liability and any other insurance required by law. In the event that
state, county, or municipal codes or regulations require work not expressly set forth in this
Agreement or that differs materially from that generally recognized as inherent in work of the



Page 6 of 10

character provided for in this Agreement, all extra costs for Contractor’s labor and materials shall
be the sole obligation of the Customer. Prior to executing this Agreement, Customer shall notify
Contractor in writing of all property and deed restrictions and/or covenants that relate to or
restrict the improvements contained in this Agreement. Contractor shall not be responsible for
work performed that does not comply with or conform to the property restrictions or covenants.
Customer shall pay Contractor for all work performed in violation of any covenant or restriction
if Customer failed to notify Contractor in writing prior to executing this Agreement.

6. Customer Protection of Property. Customer shall be solely responsible for any damage to
curbs, walkways, driveways, structures, septic tanks, HVAC, utility lines, pipes, landscaping,
appurtenances, or other real or personal property at the project location during construction.
Contractor shall not be responsible for any damage caused by dust or debris caused by
Contractor’s work. The cost for testing and abatement of asbestos and lead is the sole
responsibility of the Customer. Customer shall be responsible for indoor air quality during the
work and shall hold Contractor harmless, indemnify and defend Contractor from any and all
claims, actions, proceedings, and complaints arising out of or relating to fumes, odors, and/or
the indoor air quality during Contractor’s performance of the work. Unless otherwise specified,
there is no specific completion date for Contractor’s work. Contractor will perform the work
within a reasonable time and in a workmanlike manner.

7. Choice of Law, Venue and Attorney’s Fees. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of Florida. Venue of any proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be Pasco County,
Florida. The non-prevailing party in any legal or equitable action arising out of or relating to this
Agreement including arbitration, administrative, appellate and/or bankruptcy proceedings shall
reimburse the prevailing party on demand for all attorney’s fees, costs, and expenses incurred by
the prevailing party in connection with the action.

8. Arbitration. If a dispute shall arise between Contractor and Customer with respect to any
matters or questions arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof, such
dispute, other than collection matters, shall be decided by arbitration administered by and in
accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association. This Agreement to arbitrate shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing
arbitration law. The award rendered by the arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be
entered upon it in any Court having jurisdiction thereof.
However, in the event there is litigation over the enforcement of a collection matter or
construction lien, the parties KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, IRREVOCABLY AND INTENTIONALLY
WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF OR
PERTAINING TO THE AGREEMENT, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALINGS,
STATEMENTS (WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PERSON OR PARTY RELATED
TO THIS AGREEMENT; THIS IRREVOCABLE WAIVER OF THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL BEING A
MATERIAL INDUCEMENT FOR THE PARTIES TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT.

9. Damage Limitation. In no event, whether based on contract, warranty (express or implied), tort,
federal or state statute or otherwise arising from or relating to the work and services performed
under the Agreement, shall Contractor be liable for special, consequential, punitive, incidental or
indirect damages, including loss of use or loss of profits. Contractor and Customer agree to



Page 7 of 10

allocate certain of the risks so that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor’s total
aggregate liability to Customer is limited to the dollar amount of the Agreement for any and all
injuries, damages, claims, expenses or claim expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or
relating to this Agreement regardless of whether it is based in warranty, tort, contract, strict
liability, negligence, errors, omissions, or from any other cause or causes.

10.Warranties. Unless otherwise provided: THERE ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES
WHATSOEVER INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. All warranties/guarantees
provided by Contractor, if any, shall be deemed null and void if Customer fails to strictly adhere
to the payment terms contained in the Agreement. All warranties and guarantees, if any,
provided under the Agreement are solely for the original Customer and are non-transferable,
unless otherwise agreed to by Customer and Contractor in writing. Any express warranty
provided, if any, by Contractor is the sole and exclusive remedy for alleged construction defects,
in lieu of all other remedies, implied or statutory. Warranties to be issued upon completion and
full payment of this Agreement. If there is a breach in the applicable Manufacturer’s warranty
according to the stated terms and conditions of the warranty supplied, at that moment, this
would simultaneously void Contractor’s warranty and all of Contractor’s responsibility and
liability to correct, supplement, rectify, fix, etc. any and all issue(s) as a result of the breach in the
Manufacturer’s warranty.

11.Claims. It is Customer’s duty to notify Contractor in writing within seven (7) days of the
occurrence of any claim, defect or deficiency arising out of work, services or materials provided
by Contractor under this Agreement (“Occurrence”). Failure of the Customer to provide written
notice of the Occurrence shall result in the Customer waiving all claims that may be brought
against Contractor arising out of or relating to the Occurrence, including claims arising in law,
equity, contract, warranty (express or implied), tort or federal or state statutory claims.

12.Contractor’s Default. Customer shall give Contractor at least seven (7) days written notice and
the opportunity to cure or such additional time as is reasonably necessary to cure the alleged
breach, before declaring the Contractor in default of this Agreement.

13.Acts of God. Contractor shall not be responsible for loss, damage or delay caused by
circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including but not limited to acts of God, weather,
accidents, fire, vandalism, federal, state or local law, regulation or order; strikes pandemics,
epidemics, COVID-19 or similar viruses/illnesses requiring quarantine, work stoppage or
slowdown in the progress of the work as a result of any ongoing epidemic or pandemic whether
caused by a private actor’s decision, government action, or an outbreak related to COVID-19 or
any locally, state, or federally declared epidemic or pandemic, jurisdictional disputes, failure or
delay of transportation, shortage of or inability to obtain materials, equipment or labor; changes
in the work and delays caused by others. In the event of these occurrences, Contractor's time for
performance under this proposal shall be extended for a time sufficient to permit completion of
the Work.

14.Customer Delay. The Parties agree that the Contractor should be permitted to execute its work
without interruption. If Contractor’s work is delayed at any time by any act or neglect of



Page 8 of 10

Customer and/or Customer’s representatives, employees, agents, guests, or invitees, or any other
contractor employed by the Customer, or by any changes ordered in the work, then Contractor
shall be reimbursed or paid for all additional costs or damages incurred as a result. This shall
include damages related to lost use of equipment caused by the delay.

15.Disclaimer. Contractor disclaims all liability for all claims, disputes, rights, losses, damages,
causes of action or controversies (“Claims”) pertaining to mildew, algae, fungus, mold, and/or
other indoor air allergens (“Mold”) including Claims arising out or relating to the detection,
removal, disposal, or remediation of Mold, whether those Claims arise in law, equity, contract,
warranty, tort, or federal or state statutory claims, and whether those Claims are based on the
acts or omissions of Contractor or individuals or entities under Contractor’s control. The
Customer is solely liable and responsible for all damages, whether actual or consequential,
caused by Mold and incurred by Customer, Contractor or third parties, and agrees to indemnify
and hold harmless Contractor from any and all Claims arising out of or relating to Mold.

16.Working Hours. The proposal is based upon the performance of all work during Contractor’s
regular working hours, excluding weekends and National holidays.
Extra charges will be made for overtime and all work performed other than during Contractor’s
regular working hours if required by Customer.

17.Materials. All materials and work shall be furnished in accordance with normal industry
tolerances for color, variation, thickness, size, weight, amount, finish, texture and performance
standards. Contractor is not responsible for the actual verification of technical specifications of
product manufacturers. In the event of impending high wind conditions, hurricanes, tornados, or
other adverse weather conditions, if Contractor is requested to remove/reposition product
from/on the job site, Contractor shall use its reasonable efforts (subject to weather conditions,
life/safety concerns and manpower/equipment constraints) to comply with the request.
Customer agrees to promptly pay Contractor for these extra services. Contractor is not
responsible for defective products if Contractor did not know such products were defective prior
to the installation of same. As such, Contractor is not responsible for any costs, damages, claims,
etc., associated with any remediation of supposed harm caused by a defective product. A
defective product shall not be grounds to withhold payment or reject the work performed by
Contractor.

18.Construction and Interpretation. Each provision of the Agreement shall be construed as if
both parties mutually drafted this Agreement. If a provision of this Agreement (or the application
of it) is held by a court or arbitrator to be invalid or unenforceable, that provision will be deemed
separable from the remaining provisions of the Agreement, will be reformed/enforced to the
extent that it is valid and enforceable, and will not affect the validity or interpretation of the other
provisions or the application of that provision to a person or circumstance to which it is valid
and enforceable. Headings are for convenience only and do not affect interpretation. This
Agreement records the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes any previous or
contemporaneous agreement, understanding, or representation, oral or written, by the parties.
All documents/exhibits referred to in this Agreement are an integral part of the Agreement and
are incorporated by reference. This Agreement incorporates the documents entitled
“Proposal/Contract,” “Limited Workmanship Warranty,” and “Statutory Warnings,” as well as any



Page 9 of 10

other document signed by both parties as part of this Agreement. Customer represents that it
has read and fully understood the Contract Documents, or has had an opportunity to consult
with counsel, prior to executing this Agreement.

19.Use of Photo and Likeness. Customer consents to photographs/videos being taken of the
residence and agrees to allow such photos, video, or likeness to be used for any legitimate
purpose, including, but not limited to, promotional and marketing uses.

20.Visual Enhancements Inc reserves the right to refuse this contract any time prior to
commencement of job.

STATUTORY WARNINGS

LIEN LAW

ACCORDING TO FLORIDA’S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW (SECTIONS 713.001 -- 713.37, FLORIDA
STATUTES), THOSE WHO WORK ON YOUR PROPERTY OR PROVIDE MATERIALS AND SERVICES AND
ARE NOT PAID IN FULL HAVE A RIGHT TO ENFORCE THEIR CLAIM FOR PAYMENT AGAINST YOUR
PROPERTY. THIS CLAIM IS KNOWN AS A CONSTRUCTION LIEN. IF YOUR CONTRACTOR OR A
SUBCONTRACTOR FAILS TO PAY SUBCONTRACTORS, SUB-SUBCONTRACTORS, OR MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, THOSE PEOPLE WHO ARE OWED MONEY MAY LOOK TO YOUR PROPERTY FOR
PAYMENT, EVEN IF YOU HAVE ALREADY PAID YOUR CONTRACTOR IN FULL. IF YOU FAIL TO PAY
YOUR CONTRACTOR, YOUR CONTRACTOR MAY ALSO HAVE A LIEN ON YOUR PROPERTY. THIS
MEANS IF A LIEN IS FILED YOUR PROPERTY COULD BE SOLD AGAINST YOUR WILL TO PAY FOR
LABOR, MATERIALS, OR OTHER SERVICES THAT YOUR CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR MAY
HAVE FAILED TO PAY. TO PROTECT YOURSELF, YOU SHOULD STIPULATE IN THIS CONTRACT THAT
BEFORE ANY PAYMENT IS MADE, YOUR CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE YOU WITH A
WRITTEN RELEASE OF LIEN FROM ANY PERSON OR COMPANY THAT HAS PROVIDED TO YOU A
“NOTICE TO OWNER.” FLORIDA’S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW IS COMPLEX, AND IT IS
RECOMMENDED THAT YOU CONSULT AN ATTORNEY.

CHAPTER 558 NOTICE OF CLAIM

ANY CLAIMS FOR CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE NOTICE AND CURE PROVISIONS
OF CHAPTER 558, FLORIDA STATUTES.

RADON GAS WARNING

RADON GAS: RADON IS A NATURALLY OCCURRING RADIOACTIVE GAS THAT, WHEN IT HAS
ACCUMULATED IN A BUILDING IN SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES, MAY PRESENT HEALTH RISKS TO
PERSONS WHO ARE EXPOSED TO IT OVER TIME. LEVELS OF RADON THAT EXCEED FEDERAL AND
STATE GUIDELINES HAVE BEEN FOUND IN BUILDINGS IN FLORIDA. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REGARDING RADON AND RADON TESTING MAY BE OBTAINED FROM YOUR COUNTY HEALTH
DEPARTMENT.

FLORIDA HOMEOWNERS’ CONSTRUCTION RECOVERY FUND



Page 10 of 10

PAYMENT, UP TO A LIMITED AMOUNT, MAY BE AVAILABLE FROM THE FLORIDA HOMEOWNERS’
CONSTRUCTION RECOVERY FUND IF YOU LOSE MONEY ON A PROJECT PERFORMED UNDER
CONTRACT, WHERE THE LOSS RESULTS FROM SPECIFIED VIOLATIONS OF FLORIDA LAW BY A
LICENSED CONTRACTOR. FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE RECOVERY FUND AND FILING A CLAIM,
CONTACT THE FLORIDA CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD AT THE FOLLOWING
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS: (850) 487-1395, 2601 BLAIRSTONE ROAD, TALLAHASSEE, FL
32399-1039.

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS PROPOSAL, THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND ALL
DOCUMENTS REFERENCED THEREIN AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THEIR TERMS.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL / ESTIMATE: The above prices, specifications and conditions are
Satisfactory and are hereby accepted. Contractor is authorized to do the work as specified.
By signing below, Customer acknowledges that Customer is the owner of the property where
work is to be performed.

Long Lake Ranch


	Agenda Pg. 1
	Exhibit 1
	Proof of Publication

	Exhibit 2
	RedTree

	Exhibit 3
	Aquatics Treatment Report

	Exhibit 4
	Memo Regarding RFP for District & AmenityManagement

	Exhibit 5
	Clubhouse Manager Report

	Exhibit 6
	Minutes

	Exhibit 7
	November 2023 UnauditedFinancial Statements

	Exhibit 8
	November 2023 Operations& Maintenance Expenditures

	Exhibit 9
	December 2023 UnauditedFinancial Statements

	Exhibit 10
	December 2023 Operations& Maintenance Expenditures

	Exhibit 11
	January 2024 UnauditedFinancial Statements

	Exhibit 12
	January 2024 Operations &Maintenance Expenditures


	Agenda Pg. 2
	Exhibit 13
	Presentation & Consideration of Big Lake Drainage Proposals

	Exhibit 14
	Finn Outdoor

	Exhibit 15
	Site Masters

	Exhibit 16
	Visual Enhancements Painting Proposal



	rta: 


